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SEP 2 8 1976 

STl\'l'E OF' lLlriNOIS 
ss 

COUN'rY OF CHIU S 'ri l\N 

ENVIRONNEN'i'i\I, PRO'l'EC'riON AGENCY 1 

Complainant, 

v. PCB 76- ~L/1 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia corporation, 

Respondent. 

TO: Georgia-Pacific Corporation 
c/o CT corporation System, Reg. Agent 
208 S. LaSalle Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

YOU Al<..E HEREBY NOTIFIED of the filing of the attached 

camp] :d.nt with the Pollution Control Board. 

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that you will be required to 

attend a hearing at a date to be set by the Pollution Control 

Board, at which time you Hill be required to answer the alle-

gations of the attached complaint. 



....... ~------------------------------------------

ENVIRONHEN'l'l\L PHO'I'ECTION M:LmCY 

I'll LI,I N•l J, SCOTT 
NI''l'OrL"'1EY Gl;:NEH.t..L 

Attorney for En~ironment~l Protection 
7\qrmcy 

' j 
r /' 

/ 
t 

B'Y:_~·t-'- ' i i: \ -~-· 
·-~---.--.--·--··........,_.;.·~~~·-····~--_.....-~\~~~..-----·-···-~·--· 

Dated: September 27, 1976 

Russell R. Eggert 
Assist<lnL Attorney Gentc:>ral 
Environm0ntal Control Division 
Southern Region 

cc: ... Tohn H. ward, State's l\ttorney 
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STATE 0F ILLINOIS 
ss 

COUN'l'Y OF CJIRIS'l'IAN 

BEF0!1F. THE ILLINOIS POLLLI'I'ION CONTHOL BOMW 

ENVIRONHENTl\L PfW'rECTION /\Gl~NCY, 

Complainant, 

v. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

C 0 M P L A I N T 

PCB 76-

NOW COMES Complai'1ant, the EN\liRONMEN'l'AL PROTEC'l'ION 

AGENCY of the State of Illinois (hereinafter "EPl\''), by its 

attorney, vHlliam J. Scott, Attorney General of the State of 

Illinois, and complains of Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 

as follows: 

, 
-'-• 

COUNT I 

complainant is an administrative agency of the State 

of Illinois, esta~lished in the Executive Branch of State govern-

ment pursuant to Section 4 of the Illinois Environmental Protection 

Act of 1970 (hereinafter "Act") (Ill. Rev. Stat. 1975, ch. 111 l/2, 

par. 1001, et ~.). 



2. 'l'his complaint i.B bt:ought puJ .:uant to authority 

granted the Aqency by the T\ct • 

. L Respondent, GEOR,311',-Pl1CH'IC COHPOHNI'JO!~, )E and, at:. 

all times j:.-•Jrtinenl: tO this complaint, has been il COl:poration 

organized under the laws of Georgia and is and has been qualified 

to do busu'(~ss in the State of Illi.nois. 

4. Respondent, GF:ORGil\-PACIFIC CORPORJ\'riON, at all times 

pertinent to this complaint, has been engaged in the business of 

stationery paper manufacturing, at its faci~ity at Elm Street and 

Hopper Drive, Taylorville, Christian County, Illinois. 

5. Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORNriON, at all times 

pertinent to this complaint, has owned, controlled and operated 

sewage treatment facilities located at Elm Street and Hopper Drive, 

Taylorville, Christian county, Illinois. 

6. The said sewage treatment facilities include Lut are 

not limited to two lagoons. 

7. Since August 13, 1974, and continuing on each and 

every day to the date of filing of this complaint, including but 

~ot limited to August 19, 1975, June 16, 1976, and June 17, 1976, 

Respondent has operated its aforesaid lagoons in a manner as to 
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n<:nnw or allow tho eli sclwrgc of odors. 

13. Said discharge of odon; rc•sult<?d in the em.is!;ion 

of contaminants to the arnbir)nt atmosp11tcl~O of the Statu of Illinois 

wl.thin the mec1!1i.nq of Section 3(cl) of the fv•t, Jll. P.ev. Stat,, 

ch. lll l/2, p<.n. 1003(d)(l975) and Ruh! lClJ \)f t.lw ;\i.r Pollution 

Control Regulations of the Pollution Control Board. 

9. The presence in the atmosphere of said contaminants 

is of sufficient quantity and of such ch<lracteristics and duration 

as to prevent reasonable use of nelgllboring outdoor property, to 

cause citizens to attempt to seal their homes in order to escape 

said odurs, and to othenvise unreasonably interfere vd.th the ·~n-

jo~nent or ~ife or property. 

10. The presence in the utmosphere of said contaminants 

constitutes air pollution as that term is defined in Section 3(b) 

of the Act, IlL Rev. Stat., ch. 111 l/2, par. 1003 (b) (1975) and 

Rule 101 of the Air Pollution control Regulations of the Pollution 

control Board. 

ll. Respondent has caused or allov1ed the discharge or 

emission of contaminants into the environment so as to cause or 

tend to cause air pollution in Illinois, either alone or in com­

bination with contaminants from other sources, in violation of 

Section 9(a) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch. 111 l/2, par. l009(a) 

(1975) and Rule 102 of the Air Pollution control Regulations of the 
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Pollution crn1tral Board. 

\•nmnEPORE, the ENVJ.HON!·\F:N'f1\L PfW'l'ECTIOH MlENCY askr:: 

the noard to g1:ant the follovri.nq relief: 

L Thut the Boord set a lwari.ng in this rnattcn: to be 

not l.ess thon 21 dayr-> from the date of service hereof, at \vhich 

time the Respondent be required to answer the allegations of count 

1 h·:::rein. 

2. That the noard, after due consideration of any 

staten1ents, testimony and arguments dS shall be duly submitted 

at the hearing, or upon default in the appearance of Respondent, 

enter and issue a final order directing Respondent to cease and 

desist f1~om further violations. 

3. •rhat the Board impose upon Respondent a money penalty 

of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation alleged and an additional 

penalty of not to exceed $1,000 for each day during which the s~~~ 

violations shall have continued. 

4. That the Boarc1 issue and enter such additional final 

order, or make such additional final determination as it shall det~m 

appropriate under the circumstances. 

COUNT II 

1-6. complainant realleges as though set out in full 

-4-
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herein paragraphs t through 6 of count I. 

7, Respondent's wastew~tcr troDtmcnt works were built 

puJ~suant to a construction permit issued by thQ l\gency' s prede­

ces:o;or, the Snni.tary \'iatcl' Board, in l9S9. 

B. On 01~ before December 9, 1970, He~~pondcnt installed 

certain equipme•1t, including but not limited to aorJtOn', \<lhich 

constituted a deviation from approved ptans as defined by Rule 

1.04 of Article I of the Sanitary Hater Board's Rules ond Regu­

lations, continued in effect by Section 49(c) of the Environmental 

Protection Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch. lll l/2, par. 1049 (c) (1975), 

without a permit as required by and :i.n violation of Section 12(b} 

of the Environmental Protection Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch. lll l/2, 

par. 1012 (b) {1975). 

VH-1EREl~ORE, the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC'riON AGENCY asks the 

Board to grant the follmving relief: 

L That the Board set a hearing in this matter to be not 

less t11an 21 days from the date of se1~vice hereof, at which time 

the Respondent be required to answer the allegations of count II 

herein. 

2. That the Board, dfter due consideration of any state-
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rncnts, t.ostl.mony and argumentB as shall be duly submitted at the 

hearinq, or upon default in t1w appearance of Respondent·., enter 

and issue a final order directing l~spondent to cease and desist 

from further operation of said lagoon~> until Respondent secures 

from the Agency appropriate constl~uction pcrrnits tor its rnodifi-

cations to its wastewater treatment sys~~m. 

3. 'rhat the Board impose upon Rcr.;pondent i:l money penalty 

of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation alleged and an additional 

penalty of not to exceed $1,000 for each day during which the said 

violations shall have ~ontinued. 

4. That the Board issue and enter such additional final 

order, or make such additional final determinat:ion as it shall deem 

appropriate under t1ie circumstances. 

ENVIRONHEN'l'AL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

complainant 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
ATTORNEY GENERi'\L 

Attorney for Environmental 
Protection Agency 

/ 

I· . . / .C. 

--- ___ ,..// ·--- .. 

(<"'-~L-~ 

500 south Second street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 

(217) 782-1090 

Dated: September 27, 1976 

By 
/" .. { .·· lit.·. 

. : _L:··( •· j ,J.c~ .. "'- ' -

Russell R. Eggert 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental control Division 

Southern Region 
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·---------------------
I hereby certify that I did, on the 27th day of 

September, 1976, send by certified Mail, with postage thereon 

fully prepaid, by depositing same in a United States Mail Box 

in Springfield, Illinois, a true and correct copy of the fore-

going instruments entitled NOTICE nnd COMPLAIN'l' 

TO: Georgia-Pacific corporation 
c/o CT Corporation System, Peg. Agent 
208 S. LaSalle Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the same 

foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

In addition to the foregoing, a copy of the said Notice 

and complaint has benn sent to John H. Ward, State's Attorney of 

Christian county, Christian county courthouse, Taylorville, 

Illinois, 62568, for his information pursuant to Procedural Rule 

307(b) (3) of this Board. 

Russell R. Eggert; > 
Assistant Attorney General 
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No. 76-

BEFORE THE 

POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

ENVIRONME~~AL PROTECTION AGENCY 

vs. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORA'I'ION, 
---------~---------------------------·-----------

a Georqia Corporation 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
Attorney General 

.... ~);~~_)tOo ';<J 

:·. 
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S'l'A'l'E OP ILLINOIS 
ss 

COUN':rY OP CHRISTIAN 

BEFORE 'l'HE ILLINOIS POLLU'l'ION CuN'I'ROL B07\RD 

ENVIRONHENTAI, PROTECTION AGENCY, l 
l 

complainant, I 
l 

v. I 
1 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, ] 
a Georgia corporation, I 

I 
Respo~dcnt. ) 

PCB 76- c). t I 

COMPI.J\INAN'f Is FIRST 
REQUEST FOR ADt.USSION OF FAC'l'S 

Complainant Environmental Protection Agency hereby 

requests, pnrsuant to Pollution control Board Procedural Rule 

314, that the Respondent Georgia-Pacific Corporation admit the 

following facts within twenty (20) days of the service of this 

Request: 

1. '!'hat Respondent Georgia-Pacific corporution is a 

Georgia corporation. 

2. ~1at Respondent Georgia-Pacific Corporation does 

business in Illinois. 



-~-... 

3. 'rhat HcBpondcnt coor(_ria-Pacif.ic Corporation owns 

a facility located at: Elm Street <1JHl JloppPr Drive, 'l'aylorvillc, 

Christian County, Illinois. 

4, 'rha t Respondent Georqio-P<lci f ic corpor<~ L i.on has 

continuously owned a facility located at Elm Street and Hopper 

Drive, Taylorville, christian County, Illinois, since at least 

August 13, 1974. 

5. That among the equipment at the facility located at 

Elm Street and Hopper Drive, Taylorville, Illinois, are sewage 

treatment facilities (hereinafter "se\vagc treatment facilities"). 

6. That Respondent Georgia-Pacific Corporation operates 

said sewage treatment facilities. 

7. That Respor/lent Georgia-Pacific Corporation controls 

said sewage treatment facilities. 

B. That said sewage treatment facilities include two 

lagoons. 

9. That since August 13, 1974 the Respondent Gcorgia­

Pacifi~ corporation has operated the two lagoons apurtenant to 

said sewage treatment facilities in such a manner as to cause the 

emission of odors from said lagoons on each and every day. 



\._ 

~'-' 

~- ... 

10, 'J'lwt sinc•r! 11uqust lJ, 1974 lhn Hf~f;ponch"nl!: 

as to <1llow the emiss,ion of odors from S<tid Llqoon:; on u,1ch and 
every day. 

pursuant to a construe tion pc rmi t i ssu c'd in l q 59 by tho San i t,wy 
Wa tor Board. 

12. That on or before Decembc~r 9, 1970, Hcspondent 

Georgia-Pacific Corporation installed aerators to said sewage 

treatment facilities, 

13. That said aerators constituted a deviation from 

approved plans as defined by HuJ.e 1. 04 of l'>rticle I of the Sani-

tary Water Board's Hules and Hegulations. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

Dated: October 1, 1976 

WILLI~M J. SCOTT 
ATTORNEY GENEI<l\L 

Attorney for Complainant 

. -----.. .. 

BY; (:\~:.it, (( ;t" f ( ,, , ·(' , / 
____/!_ ___ . __ 1 _____ ~~-r---------
Russell R. Eggert !; 

~ssistant ~ttorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern 1\eg ion 



I, Husr:H~ll fC eg9crt, an atl:crney, hereby certify t:hnt 

I served copicJs of tho foreqoing Complainant'!; F.in.;t Hequest: for 

Admission of Facts upon th<:: follm·.>ing persons, by posting same 

v.rith the u. S, l''ostal S<nvico i.n SpringfiGld, Illinois, cortified 

mail, return recei.pt: requested, with postage fully prepaid, on 

October 1, 1976: 

Georgia-Pacific Corporation 
c/o CT Corporation System, Reg, Agent 
208 South LaSalle Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

James Haggerty, Plant Manager 
Georgi<~-Pacific Corporation 
Elm Street and Hopper Drive 
Taylorville, Illinois 62578 

Christan L. Moffett 
Clerk of the Board 
Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

"'-:,, 

- - " / ' . ; ( (' ( 
----~---·--·-··-~------- i.. .. ~·,.~.· 

Russell R. E~gert : ~ 

I ... ---IJ·--
( 



WILLIAM .. J. SCOTT 
A110ilNt' GI:.HliiAL 

~-; i A t [ ·f) I' I L L t ti. 0 I S 

October 1, t97C 

Miss Christan L. }~ffctt, Clerk 
Illinois Pollution Control Bo~rd 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

Dear Niss l>loffett.: 

He: EPA v. GeonJia-Pac.i.fic Corporation 
PCB No. 76- u( 'f/ 

Pursuant to Hule 305(aJ of the Procedural Hules of 
the Illinois Pollution Control Board, the enclosed executed 
certified mail receipts are filed witl1 the Board as proof of 
service of the Notice and Complaint filed with the Board on 
September 27, 1976. 

FRE:sh 
Enc. 

Very truly yours, 

~~~· 
Russell R. Eggert 
Actin9 Cl1ief, Sout11ern Region 
Environme~tal Control Division 



r 

RETURN l 
TO , 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
Attorney General Environmental Control 
500 So. Second 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
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;t' :- Arn l<:t.r ,,ni~Ht:s~ru To 1 
~~corgia-Pacific Corp,, c/o C.TJ 
~ 'orp. System, Hcqic>terecl ;\.<c•?,tl 

~ _08 s. LaSalle, ''hicago, lL 'Ju1~0' 
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5. ADDRESS (Complete only d tequos-ted)/ 4j 

POSTMAHt< 

! 6. UNABLE TO OELIVER llECAUSt ~[;;;::-;;-- -~ 
t7 I iNll'IALS 6 
~ u 
r~~-----~--------------~----~------~ 
E-GEORGIA-PACIFIC COMPrAt'b:f?fi 
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~\~: ~::"·'~.t'illl Hor.H.!lle, .:tr. 
109 South Xnin Btr~et 
Hillsboro, Ellinoi~ 62049 

I\ he-o!l.ring must. be ht~ld in thn abovo 0nntio!'\fYt l''C. ··ter. ~:ven 
if thta parti('IS ha.v~ l:'fH\chad a rmt.·tll"~\l!Hlt:, the !)llb'1c nunt 
be niven an o~portunitv to apnaar an~ or0sont tast 1 ~~ny if 
thfJY so des i r.e. 

1 tvtll t-.rait l:urthet: h'ord fron yo1.1 TM/&rclinq '1 ho-"l.rinc ;L>;tr;!. 
!lotico \·till be published and <1 cotnf: 1·onortr>r schrv1ult·d, 



Octobc·r ~tEl, !.'17() 

309 l\\1 s!: 

~Is, Cil r· is ~!or f (! t L 
PoJJutioo Control Botrd 

h1ci.._1hinqtnn ~>tr( 1 Pt 
ClliC<lqO, ll]inc}is ()OfiO~~ 

He: 
F:Pi\ vs ,Jc•tsp~· Si!n_i t.:1t ion 
EP!\ vs <~('OriJL; Pi!ci Lie 

Tf/ ~~~1-.t"i~ir.:r .~~il,-f~.:}.i!·?HH:i 
,),,~~.1,~~--r-.f"? 

In the matter of EPi\ vs ./._,~-,,,,. 
you that the hQaring has br.><~n £i•.c•t for ;),·e•·v:h>r J, 
A.~l. tit tht:• Jersey C'ountv Courth•)cn;,•, J''L';cyvil1,., 
Ijle:1so arranqP to li<l\'e :1 r('portc•c thr"r•.·. 

] 9 'J 6 c\ t l 0 ; () 0 
1 l l i no i ;~ . 

!~cgarcHnq the c·,1so of EPl1 '/::; \;,··orqia P._L'lfic, it i.~> 'TI 

understanding l:hnt tllC> attorn~'YS lnv>:• r<:~·.Jc!Jr·d .·; settlc·PK·nt, pl~:?ase notify I'll:' •'lS to \·;hcther or not l ;~ 1 inu Ll uroc,•.-•d tn S<•t 

a hc•ur.i.nq datec• or lva.it; until furth<•r ;._.,_,ccJ is n•;·<'l'.'<'(l from '/OU!~ 0[ flc:'L'. 'J.'h «nk }10\l. 

l\PH/sah 

!(t~~3:Jc·ctfu11.'/ \'qtlrS
1 

; ; 

A. PQu] ~osche, Jr . 
.1\ t t o r n c~ y d t La 1.•/ 



.TmneN 1.. Younf; 
llinois 

DATE: 
:::a tcholl 

hi;-. .&~>""~, 1\l.ltiG• .. 

IRVIH G. Goon•.IAN 

ldl.r'lihit•H, I!..\.II1.Ui!> 

llOCI:ET !\0; 
Mr. A. Paul Roschn, Jr. 
109 S. Ha:i.n SU:o(~t CASE liA?·!E: 
Hillsboro, Ill. 62049 

DATE FTLED: 

~' 
'"''"J .. • 
' ~--. ,'· :~: ~-

: :' ' 
. ·~ ~ .. I . ,J t I. 

1 ( ~ J ,_ •' {_ •• i 

PCP. 76-241 
_.....,.._~~-~-----~-----.._..-~-----~· .. -~-._......_~~~ 

EPA v. Georqia-Pacific 

9/28/76 

You have been designated Bearing Officer in the above '~ant ioned case. Enclosed is a 
copy of the Pet:i.ti.on/CompJnint ;lnd a copy of the Board l'ron•dt:r;!l l:n.l(·s to be fon.::Jrded 
to the petitioner or respondent. 

Consult all parties to arrnJ!_gj~~s._~j._!]_.[L dat:£..___<;:2_~~.!.l..i.!'!!l..l_~.,__;! U.J.n.:g_~\l_l~(LJ.r.• ... Sl~: .. ~-.:,.q_s2.'_. 
The hearing should be heJd no sooner than 30 days .'lf.t~~: \,·e l'h'PiV<' vour nlltiet· (tLU; 
"'ill enable us to arronge for the proper 21 diJY IW\,·s p<~pc· r nul ire) . The· hear L;g nus t 
be held in the county in \,•ilich the subject site 1s loc;-~ted, and should he .in n 
location convenien\. to the pnrties and int:crc•sted nwmlwrs of tiH: public. Inform a.l.l 
parties of the h~aring date. time and loc3tion. 

Retm~n this form to the Clerk's Office as soon ns you have set: a hearing dctte, ti1•1e 
and location. Newspaper notice will be arranged by tl1e Clerk's Office (cnrbon copy 
will be sent to you), 

Very truly yourG, 

Jacob D. Dumelle, Chairman 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 

HEARING DATE & TI}ill: December 9, 1976 at 10:00 A.~ 

LOCATION: Christ.ian County Courthouse, r~yloryi lle, I 1,1 inois, Zon'iQ.9._Qffice 

HEARING OFFICER SIGNATURE: 

RECYCLED PAPER 



t-

s---__ 

t 
\. 

0 

lft\'!H G Gr,,\:}01.\A.Ji 
l~f{Hitl,H q.i_!hLI.q, 

00BA\.fl P. Sk1Ctttt~l 
I lf•*-:li"\f_>l.t L. ll \ !~t(lq. 

Novembc r 1 G , 19 7 6 

f)l'Alt ()T' fU.If40fU 

Taylorville Brnozo Courier 

Classified ~dvPrtisina Dcp~rtrmnt 

·-·-\ ·•" #·;· v/ / ~·· I I ' ( 
/('cJ ,,-c/ 1 / 

Kindly publish tho notice as it app.:at·:; below one day only 
as soon as possible. Plc~se oublish leqal stv)c; do not 
enlarge. 

Enclos.~d Please find an Invoice-Voucher font, 'l'hi s for;n f'1\lS t 
be sign(!d in the box marked "Seller's Cc!rtification" and returned 
to us with your Certi fica to of Publication so h'c ma',l process f. or 
payment, ~-t cannot £2 _ _:~v~e \·li ~_0ot~'!:_ the f;!~_rti fL~~<~J:.~ of 
Publ:i.cu tion. 

Very truly yours, 

Christan L, i'!offott 
Clerk of the Board 

JI"LINOIS POJ,LU'I'ION CON'!''\OL BOl\HD 
NO'l'I CE OF llE!\ RING 

Public ~otice is hereby given that the Pollution Control 
Board will hold a public hearing on December 9, 1976 at 10:00 

A.M. at Christian County Courthouse, Taylorville, Illinois Zoning 
Office in the matter of PCB76-241, Environmental. Protection Agency 
v. Georgia - Pacific Corporation. 

CLH/pk 

Jacob D. Dumelle 
Chairman 



ILLINOIS l'OLLUTlO:'i CO~ 
THOLBOAHD 

NOTICE OF ll EA !W\G 
Public :-\otic<' is hereby gh·en 

that the Pollution Control Board 
, will hold a public hrari~tg on 
Dt>cembcr 9, 197C. at 10:00 A. !II. at 
Christian County Courtho!hv, 
'TH)•Iorv'~k'. Illinois Zoning Offic·e 
in the mnlll·r of PCB76·241, 
Environmental ProtPl'l ion 
Agency v. Georgia • P<u:iiie 
·corporation. · 

J1tcob D. Dumcllc 
Chairman 

Nov. 19, )976 

THE BREEZE PRINTING co. 
A Corporation organizc>d and existir,: i!nder and by vir!ue of the laws of 

the slate of lllino;s du(·s IJI~J!i,;BY C'IDRTIFY, that Ilia the publisher 

OF THE 

That aaJ.d llREEZI:-COURJER is a fiecular ncwspapor and bas been pub. 
lbhod d.ally in the Ctly of Tay!or•tille, County of Christian and State of 
lllinol.s, continuously lor mol'e than six months prior to, on rmd emco 
tho date of the tiu;t publicaUou oJ the J;olico hereinafter 1e!cued to and 
Is of gtlllllrcU cuculrJllon throughout said County o.nd Slota. 

Tb,at a noUee, of whlch tho annexed printed slip is a true copy, was 

publl!!hGd ............ ~? .. ~<.~~ ................... times In said Dreezo-Courior namely 

once t)(Jch week for ............ ~~ .............. succt'sslvo wooks, and lliat U1e l\rst 

publication of said notlc:o as aforesaid was modo lo sold newspaper 

/<:? _.t' ~ l r dcrte·d cmd published on tho ..... !.. .... day oi ... ':,>.lu:.~'!..!t~.r.: ... , A. D. 1!18 ... r.. 
and the last publication thereof was made in said newspaper da'.xl and 

published on the ........... ~. day of ............. ~ .................... A. D. 198' .. ::: ... 

IN VnTNESS WHEREOF, lh!J undersigned, tho sold THE BREEZE 
PlUNTING COMI'ANY has cau~ed this certificate to bo signed by 
]liMES FRANlC COOPER. its President, this :;'.:Y:. day of -!-:<!.c'.~:<d.,;~~..::_. 

A. D. 100:-.?.G 
THE BREEZE ~RINTING COMP/UtY 

1 .., ' 
· B1'!:.,_,,:J.Y.'.V..'T.:~-.r.-.·L ... L.:c:Y''M.c-;r7 ..... President. 

:/ 

. '-"3, C:.£:' 
(Publication Fee$ ............................ ) 

~--·~-·--·---·---------------



~~©~n~~~ 
S'l'ATE OE' ILLINOIS ,JUL 6 1977 

SS: 
CHRIS'l'IAN COUNTY 

POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

BE!-,ORE THE ILLINOIS POI,LU'fiON CONTHOL BOARD 

ENVIRONMEN'l'AL PRO'l'ECTION AGENCY 1 

Complainant, 

vs 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC COHPORA'I'ION 1 

A Georgia Corporation, 

RespondQnt. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
} 
) 
) 

PCB 76-241 

NOTICE OF IIEAHING 

This is to notify you that the above entitled matter has 

been set for hearing on Friday/ July 15 1 1977 at 10:00 A.M. 

in the Christian County Courthouse, Taylorville, Il1inois, 

Board of Supervi~0rs Room. Check in the zoninq office for the 

location of the room when you arrive. 

A. Paul Rosche, Jr., 
Hearinq Officer 



,_,_. 

S'rATE OP ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN 

DEFORI.: Tlm ILLINOIS POLLU'l'ION CON'l'HOL ,©~n~~ij 
ENVIRON~lliNTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Camp lain ant, 

v. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia corporation, 

Respondent. 

JUL 1-4. 1977 

POllUTION CONTROl BOARD 

PCB 76-241 

N 0 T I C E ------

TO: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

PLEASE 'lnKE NO'riCE that I have today filed a Motion to 

Stay with the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, a 

copy of which is attached hereto and herewith served upon you. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217} 782-1090 

Dated: July 13, 1977 

ENVIRONMENTAL PRO'l'EC'riON AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BYo ~Q G'.Bwtr 
Patrick J. Ches y 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



·->~:- > 

--------------.......... 
STATB OF ILLINOIS 

COUN"PY OP CHRISTIAN 
ss 

BEFORE TilE ILLINOIS POLLU'riON CONTROL BOARD 

ENVIRON~lliNTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, ) 

) 
Cumplainant, ) 

) 
v. ) 

) 
GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPOHATION, ) 
a Georgia corporation, ) 

) 
Respondent, ) 

MOTION 'l'O STAY 

PCB 76-241 

NOW COMES Complainant, the ENVIHONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AGENCY, by its attorney, William J. Scott, Attorney General of 

the State of Illinois, and moves the Pollution Control Board to 

stay the proceedings in the above-captioned cause pending the 

approval of the grant to the Taylorville Sanitary District to 

expand its treatment facility which would allow Georgic-.J?a-.::ific 

to connect with that facility, and in support of that motion, 

the affidavit of counsel is attached hereto and made a part 

hereof. 

~VHEREFORE, the ENVIRONMEN'l'AL PROTECTION AGENCY prays 

that the Pollution Control Board stay the proceedings in the 

11i~ :~)~~:cii~;;r{,:~. _- ~ _:.:~;~~~ .. -



above-captioned case pending the approval of a qrant: to tho 

Taylorville Sanitary District. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

Dated: July 13, 1977 

ENVIRONI'-IEN'I'AL PHOTEC'I'ION i\GENCY 

BY: WILIJJ.AN ,J. SC0'1"l' 
A'l''l'ORNEY GgNc;Rt\L 

BY: ___ ~('L_C:~ 
Patrick J. Che~ 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 

-2-



----------------............... 
STA'I'E OF' ILLINOIS 

ss 
COUN'l'Y OF SANGAI-lON 

A F F T Q ~ y I T 

I, Pl\THIC!< J. -.:HESLEY, be inq duly Sv?Orn upon oa t:h, 

state as follows: 

1. I am an Assistant Attorney General for the StatQ 

of Illinois and have the sole responsibility for the presentation 

and preparation of the case against Georqia-Pacific Corporation 

in PCB 76-241. 

2. No useful purpose will be served in holding a 

hearing until the grant of the Taylorville Sanitary District is 

either approved or denied. 

3. The alleged odor problems caused by Georgia-

Pacific are believed to come from two wastewater treatment 

lagoons. If the Taylorville Sanitary District's expansion grant 

is approved, then Georgia-Pacific wiJ.J. be able to discharge its 

wastewater to the Taylorville Sanitary District for treatment. 

Georgia-Pacific will then eliminate the lagoons by dewatering and 

covering, thus eliminating the odor problem. 

4. During the pendency of the approval of the grant, 



Georgia-Pacific has agreed to undertake interim steps to roduco 

H s a 1J "9ed odor prob lam, Georgia-· Pad f ;c has agr ccd to dew a tc r 

the finll: of its hmnty-f.ive ncrc' lagoons, thr>n excnvilte, cover 

and lime the sludge accumulations. A small pre-settling pond 

will repl;;)ee the first 1<'1goon. Also, tho two aerators from the 

f.irst. .lagoon Will be moved to the second Ja9oon. T1t the present 

t.J.met Georgia-Pacific has almost compJ.etod dm,>atering the first: 
lagoon. 

5. The Environmental Protection Agency feels that 

Georgia-Pacific has proceeded at an acceptable rate in 

accomplishing its interim soJ.ution. 

6, I have inquired into the status of the grant 

appJ.ications made by the TaylorvilJ.e Sanitary District. I h~ve 
found that the applications are being processed and that there 

appears to be no problem with approval l·lh.ich is anticipated in 

November of 1977. If approved at that time, then construction 

will begin in the spring of 1978. However, there still E!Xists 

the possibility that problems could arise which would require the 

denial of the grant. 

7. Considering the status of the Taylorville 

Sanitary District's grant, to hold a hearing now and require 

Georgia-Pacific to correct its odor problem by its own means 

-2-



would be unjustified. Georgia-Pacific has indicated that if such 

a solution was required, it would give serio s consideration to 

closing its •raylorv:i.llc plant. Such a resu!t. \vould be 

detrimental both to Georgia-Pacific and the economy of 

'l'ay lorv i lle . 

8. 'l'he alleged odor problem caused by Georgia-

Pacific have existed for some time. Although the short delay 

requested by this stay would allow the odor problem to continue, 

such a result is justified when the alternatives are weighed. 

9. I have consulted with the attorney for Georgia-

Pacific, Charles Bliss, and learned that the Respondent agrees 

that this case should be stayed pending the approval of the grant 

to the Taylorville Sanitary District. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

SUBSCRIBED Al\TD SWORN TO 
before me this 
13th day of July, 1977. 

-3-



I hereby certify lhnt: I did, on tho LHh dz1y of ,July, 

1977, send by first class mail, w.l.th postaqo theroon fully 

prepaid, by deposit.ing in a United St<~tes Post Offi.ce Box l.n 

Springfield, Illinois, a true and correct copy of the foronoing 

instruments entitled NO'l'ICJ:;, f.IO'l'ION '1'0 S'!'AY I and AFFIDliVrf• 

TO: Charles E. Bliss 

Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 

A. Paul Rosche 
1 

Jr. 
Hearing Officer 

62568 

109 South Main Street 
Hil.lsLoro, Illinois 62049 

Pollution Conb:ol Board 
309 W. Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 



4 

No. ......ec£L.'Z.6_:::::2_ti_ 

BEFORE THE 

POLLUTWN CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Eb<-viRObiP.1ENT.P.L I"r-l.OTECTION AGENCY 

vs. 
GEORGLZl..-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a .. G~.rg.ia corpo.:::·.at.io.n 

\\'lLLJtd! ,!. SCOTT 
Altomey G(cner.Jl 

...,;,.'~~:~It "' 



-~--------........ 
COIJN'l"l OF' C HH IS'l':Ll\ N 

ss 

~[E©~UV~~ 
BBF'OR£~ 'L'llf:; .I LUhlOIS POLLUTJO:{ CO~'i'J.:UL BOMU,l)iJl l ;') !:177 

lmV.IRONi-fEN'r,'lr. PHO'l.'Ec·n:oN t~GENcy I ) 

P D LL IJT I 0 H C G ii f R 0 L u a Ail D 
Camp la iJMn t I 

v. 

GEORGIA~·PACU'IC COHPOHl'l'l'ION 1 

a C-.eorg ia corporation, 

Hesponclent. 

) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

N 0 '!' I 

TO: ChaJ:J.es E. Bliss 

Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

PCB 76-241 

PLEASE 'l'AKE NO'J'ICE that I have today filed a Motion for 

Continuance with the Hearing Officer in the above-captioned case, 

a copy of which is attached here to and here1,•i th served upon you. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

Dated: July 14, 197? 

ENVIHONNENTAL PRO'I'EC'fiON AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM J-. SCOT'r 
1\'I'TORl'-I'EY GENERAL 

By,_~f'!.~ 
Patrick J. Ch~ .~ 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



~---------------..... 
STA'l'E; Of' !LLINOIS ) 

) ss 
COUN'l'Y' 0~'"' CllRlS'l'IAN ) 

D8FORT~ '!'HE ll.LINOIS POLLll~l'ION CONTHC)l. BOAHD 

ENVIRONl•1ENTAL PRO'l'ECTION liGBNCY I 

Complainctnt., 

v. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia corporation, 

} 
Respondent. ) 

PCB 76-241 

NOlv CONES Complainant, the ENVIIZONHEN'l'liL PHO'PEC'I'ION 

AGENCY, by its attorney, \·VilJ.iam J, Scott, Attorney General of 

the State of Illinois, and pursuant to Pollution Control Board 

Procedural Rule 313, moves the Hearing Officer to continue the 

hearing in the above-captioned case which is now scheduled for 

,July 15, 1977 to allow the Pollution Control Board to rule on the 

Complainant's Motion to Stay, and in support of this Motion for 

Continuance, the affidavit of counsel is attached hereto and made 

a part hereof. 

WHEREF'ORE, the ENVIRONMENTAl, PROTECTION AGENCY prays 

that the Hearing Officer in this case continue the hearing from 



,July 15, 1977 to aUow tlw Pollution Control Board to rulo on the 

Complainant's Motion to Stuy. 

500 Stmth Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) ?82-1090 

Dated: July 14, 1977 

gNVliWNI·igN'f'AL PROTJ::C'!'lON AGJ~NCY 

BY: h'ILLIAH J. SCOTT 
l\T1'0l<NBY GI~NEHAI. 

-2-

... . (_ .. _.(:.;~~ 
Patrick J. Ches y ~-
Assistant l\ ttorney Genera 1 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Reqion 



S'l'l\'rg OF ILLINOIS 

COUN'l'Y OF Sl\NG.M!ON 

A F F 1 D A V I 1 

I, PAT!UCJ< J, cm:su:;y, bei.n9 duly SI·IOrn upon oath, 

state as follows: 

l, I am an Assistant Attorney General for the State 

of Illinois and have the sole responsibility for the preparation 

and presentation of the case against Georgia-Pacific Corporation 

in PCB 76-241, 

2. On July 13 1 1977 I I mailed to the Pollution 

Control Board a Motion to Stay the cause in PCB 76-241. In 

support of that Motion to Stay, an Affidavit of counsel was 

attached, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is 

incorporated by reference into this Affidavit. 

3. The next meeting of the Pollution Control Board is 

scheduled for August 4, 1977. 

4. 'rhe last meeting of the Pollution Control Board 

was on July 7, 1977. 

5. I first learned that the hearing was set in this 

case on July 5, 1977. At that time, it was too late to have a 



Notion t:o St<:ly considered by tho Board on ,July 7, 1977. 

6, Both parties agree thz.t this contimu1nce should be 

allowed. 'l'o hold the hearing on July 15, 1977 would deny the 

parties the opportunity to have the Pollution Control Board rule 

on the Motion to Stay. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO 
before me this 
14th day of July, 1977 . 

. ') 

~."'/ 

• . ' ,.•'JJ,;• .. A /,_,·--•. ·:,? .. :.~ · < ~·tc-r.t·~--£~.~~"-'-"'-'-.,..+'"'·'-'·""-'·-"'L.>...· ---

NOtary Publ:[c 

-2-



I hereby certify that I did, on tho 14th day of July, 

1977, send by first class mail, with postage thereon fully 

prepaid, by depositing in a United States Post Office Box in 

Springfield, Illinois, a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

instruments entitled NOTICE, l>-10TION FOR CON'riNUANCE, and 

AFFIDAVIT 

TO: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Per ia.rd 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 

A. Paul Rosche, Jr. 
Hearing Officer 
109 South Main Street 
Hillsboro, Illinois 

62568 

62049 

Pollution Control Board 
309 w. Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

GktWk.Q ~ 
Patrick . Chesley 

Assistant Attorney Genera 



--------------------............. . 
S'l'l\TJ:; OF ILLINOIS 

ss 
COUN'l'Y OF Sl\NGM10N 

~ f F I D l\ V I T 

I, Pl\'l'RICK ,J, CHESLEY, being duly Sv10rn upon oath, 

state as follows: 

l. I am an Assistant Attorney General for thQ State 

of Illinois and have the sole responsibility for the presentation 

and preparation of the case against Georgia-Pacific Corporation 

in PCB 76-241. 

2. No useful purpose will be served in holding a 

hearing until the grant of the Taylorville Sanitary District is 

either approved or denied. 

3. The alleged odor problems caused by Georgia-

Pacific are believed to come from two wastewater treatment 

lagoons. If the Taylorville Sanitary District's expansion grant 

is approved, then Georgia-Pacific will be able to discharge its 

wastewater to the Taylorville Sanitary District for treatment. 

Georgia-Pacific will then eliminate the lagoons by dewatering and 

covering, thus eliminating the odor problem. 

4. During the pendency of the approval of the grant, 

Exhibit A 



its alleged odor problem. Geol:<J.I.<.~-Pacific haEJ <l<Jl:cod to c.1e•:hd:el-

th(~ first of its twenty-fiw~ acre la,Joons, then (:.'XC.:tvat-,~. cover 

and lime the sludge accumulations. ll Glnall pre-settling pond 

will replace the first la9oon. l\lso, the l\,·o zwrntors from the 

first lagoon will be moved to the second lagoon. lit tllc present 

time, Georgia-Pacific 1loS almost completed dc\~atcring the first 

lagoon. 

5, The Environmental Protection Agency feels that 

Georgia-Pacific has proceeded at an acceptable rate in 

accomplishing its interim solution. 

6. I have inquired into the sta.tus of tLe c_1:. •,t 

applications made by the Taylorville Sanitary District. I have 

found that the applications are being processed and that '...iwre 

appears to be no problem with approval which is anticipated in 

November of 1977. If approved at that time, then construction 

will begin in the spring of 1978. However, there still exists 

the possibility that problems could arise which would require the 

denial of the grant. 

7. Considering the status of the Taylorville 

San.i. ':ary District's grant, to hold a hearing now and require 

Georgia-Pacific to correct its odor problem by its own means 



-. - > - ~- ' 

- _- --;~~:J.~-~ ~:~::~::-. 

'. 

\·lould be unjustified. Gcorgia-P::wi.f.ic has indicated Lh<1t if such 

a solution was required, it would give serious consideration to 

closing its Taylorville plant, Such a result would he 

detrimental both to Georgia--Pacific ilnd the economy of 

Taylorville. 

8. The alleged odor problem caused by Seorgia-

Pacific have existed for some time. 1\lthough the short delay 

requested by this stay would allow the odor problem to continue, 

such a result is justified when the alternatives are weighed. 

9, I have consulted with the attorney for Georgia-

Pacific, Charles Bliss, and learned that the Responclont agrees 

that this case should be stayed pending the approval of the grant 

to the Taylorville Sanitary District. 

F'urther affiant sayeth not. 

~n~~~-
SUBSCRIBED AND SlvORN TO 
before rne this 

Patrick'!/: Chesley a 
13th dAy of July, 1977. 

-J-



STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUN'l'Y OF ClllUS'l'IM~ 

BEFORg 'rllli: ILLU~OIS POLLUTION i.:o:;TP,OL !lDiiR!l 

ENVIRONNENTJ\L PHOTECTION l\GENCY, 

Compl<1in<1nt 1 

V, 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION 
1 

a Georgia corporation 

Hespondent. 

0 R D E H 

THIS CASE comin~J t:o be heard on Comp.!.ainant's z·!otion 

for Continuance and this Jlearin9 Officer be ad•;i.sed in the 

pre:nises finds that the interests of justice require a 

continuance of the hearing nO\'' set for July Ei, l':l77, 

IT IS 'I'HEH.EFOHE ORl"JERED that the hear incr in the above-· 

captioned cause is continued from July 15, 1977 to allow the 

Pollution Control Board to rule on the Complainant's Motion to 

Stay. 

ENTER: 
-------·-----~--------------

Hearinq Officer 

DATED: __________________ __ 



No. ___ fe;JL.Z.9.::.,24 L---·· 

:.:.--:=:..:.::..:·:~·.::::.~::::::.:::::·..::~.:~::::.:-..::::::::-:::.~::=·::::.::::::..:-_-::.::::::.:·:::::.:.":.::·~:=::::.:.-.:::::.:-.::-:;::::;:::::~=-=::.::::~·:-:·::~:.-'; 

BEFORE THE 

POLLt'TION CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

EN\TIRON1:-1ENTA.L PROTECTION .ZI.GENCY 

vs. 
GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a.. C~eorgia corpora.tion 

WlLLl./1.\i J. SCOTT 
Attorney (;(:-nerr~I 

,.:::-:·~:~.-::-:::.: . :·. :...::::: :=..:::.: .. _ .:.::...-:::_.:::.,:.-.::.: 

,..t!;..:t:7.- "' 



------------------.......... .... 
S 'l'l\'J'g OF I 1,/.,J NOI S 

ss 
COUNTY OF Cl!fUSTT l\H 

BEl·'OHl:! '!'liE T.LLlNOIS POLLUTT.O!; COl~'l'iWL BOtdiD ;. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complain<.n!:, 

GEORCHii- PACI F'I C COHPORll'l'ION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

'-,. J'. ,. 
,- "_': i l, ,· 

PCil 7C-241 

E 0 '1' I c F 

TO: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 h'est Huin Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED of the filing of the attached 

Motion for Leave to File an Amended Complaint and Amended 

Complaint with the Pollution Control Board on October 26, 

1978, a copy of which is attached hereto and l1erewith served 

upon you. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: October 27, 1978 

ENVI RONi'lENTAL PH.O'I'ECTI0N AGENCY 

BY: \'HLLIAM J. SCO'l"l' 
ll'l"l'OHNEY GENERAL 

BY: 
' ( 1 ('-~---· ,-· I 

•1 J "··· . ,~-- U O.:J.Co.~. ... 
J. Ch ley ~/-· 

Assistant Attorney General U 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 

··• 1 • -~ ~ r 
.• j .._. ·, 



S'l'l\'l'l·~ OF J.l,LINOIS 

COUNTY OF CW~ISTIAN 

BEI''ORE THE lLLI!miS POLLliTlO~; C()ti'J':<OL !XM!W 

ENVIRONHF:N'l'l\I, PRO'rEC'J'ION liGENCY, 

Complninan t, 

GEORGIA-PACl FIC CORPO!<J'\'riON, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

PCB 7G-24l 

N0\'1 CO!--fES the Compl::d nan t, ENVI!~ON1·1EN'I'AL PHOTECTIOU 

AGENCY, by its attorney, 1'/:i.lliam J. Scott, .i\tt:onwy General 

of the State of Illinois, and moves chat the Pollution Control 

Board grant it leave to file an Amended Complaint. In support 

of its motion, Complainant states as follovlS: 

1. Pursuant to the Board Order of Anqust 4 in 

the above-captioned case the ~)roceodi ngs have been stayed. 

2. Along with this Motion for Leave to File an 

Amended Complaint the Complainant h3s fileCi u l\1o tion with 

the Board to lift the stay granted on Auqust 4, 1977. 



3, B0Ci1\lfJO of: tho lonq r. t,:l~' in tho Cil5t;~, tho 

in Uw Cornpli11nt to ht:ltl:t:n: inform tho no:u·d of Lho current 

situation. 

4. The or.i.qinnl Compl<d.nl mistakenly located the 

sewzne tr:c~ntment: plant and l<vJoons .'!t. tho plant, This deU?ct 

i.s corrected i.:, t11e Amended CompL:d.n t. 

5, Since no hearinq has been set for this matter, 

the Respondent '"ill have adeqw.1 t:e l:ime to de.tend <:1qains t the 

alle:Ja Lions of the ,'!\mended Compl<lint:. 

'"'HEHEFORE, the Complainant prays that the Bm eel 

grant it leave to file the attached l1mend,acl Complaint. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: October 27, 1978 

ENVHWN!<!ENTl,'\L PROTECTION J\GENCY 

BY: \'lJ: LLI AM ,J. SCO'l'T' 
A'r'l'OKt:-,'EY GENERAL 

BY: 

-2-
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\..... .,.)_ )· _ ~ ~ --_- -i t., l c··:_··.- / .. :~ . .. /.- ~ 
• , l t '<- -( _fL..__..::;"--"'·L--~--t::...:.....'----'!-'0...:._'-j-

Patrick ,J, C1<e'sley ' 
( ABsistant i".ttorney General 

Environmental Control Division 
!:Jo uthern Region 



'-' ,_--~- - --· - -

STf\'J'T:: OF 1 LLINOIS 

COUN'f\' OF CllfU S'l'U\N 

BEFOHE THE ILLINOl S POLLU'l'ION cm:T!WL BOl1lm 

ENVIfWN1>1ENT/\L PROTEC'l'ION AGENCY, 

Complai.nrmt, 

-va-

GEORGIA-Pl\CI FIC CORPORA'l'ION, 
A Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

NOH C0t-1ES Complainant, the ENVIROm1ENTl1L PJ<.O'l'EC'l'ION 

AGENCY of the State of Illinois (lwreinafter "EPA"), by 

its attorney, William J. Scott, ~ttorney General of the State 

of Illinois, and complains of Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC 

CORPORi\TION, as follO\vs: 

COUNT I ----

l. Complainant i.s an administrative agc~ncy of the 

State of Illinois, established in the Executive Branch of 

State government pursuant to Section 4 of the Illinois En-

vironmental Protection Act of 1970 (hereinafter "Act") (Ill. 

-.. -. (_ -- - . . . -' -~ -

~~-~i:·.tt&\t~~i-~i.;~~~~i~;k~~(~~~.:;,-~~-;_:.~;:~-~:,_;_ 



He v • s t f:l t , 1 9 7 5 , c h • 111 1/2 , p ;n • 1 o o 1 , ~~:~~ -~S.r.l.!. ) • 

2. 'l'his l\nwnch~d Compltd.nt is bn.n;qh t: purc1nilnt to 

authority granted the Aqcncy by tho l\Ct, 

3. Hcsponclcnt, GECH~Cl)\-Pl\ClFTC COHPO!iNJ'lCHi, is andt 

nt all times pE~rtinent. to this compltlint, has been u corporation 

orqanized under the laws of Ge.JrqJ\.a <md is and has bo:-~en qualified 

to do business in the State of Illinois, 

4. Respondent, GEOHGil\-Pl\CI f'IC CORPORNriON, at 

all times pertinent to this complaint, has been engaqed in 

the business of stationery paper manufacturing, at its facility 

at Elm Street and Hopper Drive, 'l'aylor.ville, Christian County, 

Illinois. 

5. Respondent, GEQRGili-Pl\CI PIC CORPORATION, at 

nll times pertinent to this complaint, has O\<lt1ed and operated 

a sewage treatment facility located Sout~east of Taylorville 

on the Southeast side of Illinois Route 4H approximately 

three-quarters a mile Southwest of the junction of Illinois 

Route 48 and Illinois Route 29, Christian County, Illinois. 

6. Tht?! said sewaqe treatment fac il i. ty incl udt::Js, 

but is not limited to, two lagoons. 
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7, 'I'hn vJas tcwn t.er from the HtHlponden t 's paper 

manufacturing plant flov!B to tho abo'/O··dr.!scrihed BfMa'm 

treatment facility. 

8, Since Auqust 13, 197<1, <md continuinq on each 

and every day to the date of filing of this Amended Complaint, 

including but not limited to l\UCJUSt 19, 197'>, .June 16, 1976, 

June 17, 1976, September 21, 1976, September 22, 1976, and 

April 5, 1978 Respondent has caused or ~llowed its aforesaid 

lagoons to operate in a manner so as to cause or ullow the 

discharge of odors. 

9. Said discharge of odors resulted in the emission 

of contaminants to the ambient atmosphere of the State of 

Illinois within the meaning of Section 3(d) of the Act, Ill. 

Rev. Stat., ch. 111 1/2, par. 1003(d} (1975} and Rule 101 of 

the Air Pollution Control Requlations of the Pollution Control 

Board. 

10. The presence in the atmosphere of said contaminants 

is of sufficient quantity and of such characteristics and 

duration as to prevent reasonable use of neiqhboring outdoor 

property, to cause citizens to attempt to seal their homes in 

order to escape said odors, and to otherwise unreasonably inter-

fere with the enjoyment of life or property and to be injurious 
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to p1:oporty by c<lustnq discoloration of prd.nt. 

11. 'l~lO pn1senca in tho .:;l:mosphcHn of said contaminant£; 

constitutes uir pollution as \:hut term in defined in Section 

3(b) of the Act, Ill, Rev. Stat., ch. lll 1/2, pnr. l003(b) 

(1975) and Hule 101 of the llir Pollution Control f\e·Jtllations 

of tl1~~ Pollution Control Board. 

12. Respondent has caused or allowed the discharge 

or emission of contaminate into the environment so as to cause 

or tend to cause air pollution in Illinois, either alone or in 

combination with contaminants from other sources, in violation 

of Section 9(a) of the llct, Ill. Rev. Stat,, ch. 111 1/2, par, 

1009 (a) (1975) and Rule 102 of the Air Pollution Control 

Regulations of the Pollution control Board. 

WHEREFORE, the El\'VIRONMEN'l'AL PROTECTION AGENCY 

asks the Board to grant the following relief: 

l, That the Board set a hearinq in this matter to 

be not less than 21 days from the dat.e of service hereof, at 

which time the Respondent be required to answer the allegations 

of Count I herein. 

2. That the Board, after due consideration of any 

statemeiYts, testimony and arguments as shall be duly submitted 
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at the hearing, or upon default in the appearance of Respondent, 

enter and issue a final order directing Rospa1dont to cease 

and desist from further violations. 

3. Tha 1: tl1e Board impose upon Respond en 1: a money 

penalty of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation alleged 

and an additional penalty of not to exceed $1,000 for each 

day during which the said violations shall have continued. 

4. That the Board isr-me and enter such adcli tional 

final order, or make such additional final determination as 

it shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. 

COUNT II 

1-7. Complainant realleges as thou~1 set out in 

full herein paragraphs 1 through 7 of Count I. 

B. Respondent's wastewater treatment works were 

built pursuant to a construction permit issued by the Agency's 

predecessor, the Sanitary Water Board, in 1959. 

9. On or before December 9, 1970, Respondent 

installed certain equipment, including but not limited to 

aerators, which constituted a deviation from approved plans 

as defined by Rule 1.04 of Article I of the Sanitary Water 

-5-
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Board's Rules and Requlations, continued in effect by Section 

49(c) of the Environmental Protection Act, Ill. Rev, Stat., 

ch, 111 1/2, par. J.049(c) (197'3), without a permit us required 

by and in violation of Section 12(b) of the Environmental 

Protection Act, Ill. Rev. Sl:ut,, ch. 111 1/2, par, l012(b) 

(1975). 

\>lHEHEFORE, the ENVIRONlvlENTAL Pf<OTECTION AGENCY 

asks the Board to grant {:he follovJing relief: 

1, That the Board set a hearing in this matter 

to be not less than 21 days from the date of service hereof, 

at which time ihe Respondent be required to ansHer the allegations 

of Count II herein. 

2. '!'hat the Board, after due consideration of any 

statements, testimony and arguments as shall be duly submitted 

at the hearing, or upon default in the appearance of Respondent, 

enter and issue a final order directing Respondent to cease 

and desist from further operation of said lagoons until Res­

pondent secures from the Agency appropriate construction 

permits for its modifications to its Y!asteY!ater treatment 

system. 

3. That the Board impose upon Respondent a money 

penalty of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation alleged 

and an additional penalty of not to exceed $1,000 for each 

-6-

')-' _-_ ~:, . 



day during which the said violations shall have continued. 

4. 'fhat the Board issue and (~n ter such addi. tional 

final order, or make such additional final determinntion as 

it shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PRO'J'ECTION AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM ,J. SCOT'l' 
A'fTORNEY GENERAL 

BY: 

,9F COUNSEL: 
Patrick J. Chesley 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: October 27, 1978 
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·~c{ ... ;:,, '· 
John Van Vranken 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



I hereby certify that I did, on the 27th day of 

October, 1978, send by Certified I>lail, with postuge thereon 

fully prepaid, by depositinq in a United StGtes Postal Box 

in Springfield, Illinois, a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing instruments entitled NO'l'ICE, t•lO'l'ION FOH LEAVE TO 

FILE AN ANENDED COHPLAINT and AMENDED Cm.1PLl\INT 

TO: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the 

same foregoing instruments 

'1'0: Pollution Control Board 
309 Nest Washington Stre8t 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
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No. --~-D 7Q_~24l __ 

BEFORE THE 

?OLLliTlON CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

vs. 

_. ___ G.e.o..r..gi..a::J?..a.Qii;i,..~gr_p_q_:J;:ationz. __ 

·-- a G~r>rg:_ia co:q;;~a:t:.ation__. ___ _ 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
Attorney General 

t 
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S'l'l\'l'J;; 01-' ILLINOIS 

COUN'l'Y OF CIIHI S'l'lM~ 

'-: ,. 

l3gFORE TilE ILLINOIS POLLV'l'ION COfJ'I'HOL BOA!i.l> 

P 0 t I U f I 0 11 C 0 til 1·, 0 ! H 0 U n 

ENVI RONf.lEN'I'l\1. Pl?.O'l'EC'PION l\GENCY I 

Compl.::Jinant, 

-vs-

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

PCB 76-241 

N 0 T I C E ·----·---

'I'O: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

PLEASE 'rAI<E NOTICE that I 11ave today fil<:!d a !'-lotion 

to Terminate Stay with the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution 

Control Board, a copy of which is attached hereto and here\vith 

served upon you. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: October 27, 1978 

ENVIRONMEN'l'AI, PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: \'JII,LIAH ,J. SCO'I'T 
A 'l'TOENEY GENERAL 

BY: ~ ~
/ ____ '\ .. 

c 1 • ) r<- · /. 
'· ,f_ .... .,lo--_ J.h . . i £/ 

( /[ { 1.1 {' . .,_ ~- \ ..• (,., ,--.,.,,,.·7((,_ - . ( . 
Patrick J. q esley 
Assistant A~torney Generall 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 
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ss 
COUN'I'Y OF' CHRI S'f'ITIN 

BEFORE 'l'HE U,I,INOI S POLLUTION CONTJ<OT.. llOli!<.D 

ENVIHONt,mN'rAL PlW'!'EC'l'ION AGgNcY, 

Compl<Li. nan t 1 

-vs-

GEORGIA-PAC! FIC CORPORA'l'ION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

PCB 76-241 

MO'riON TO TERivliNA'l'E STAY 

NON COr-ms Complainant, ENVIRONMENTAL PRO'I'EC'l'ION 

AGENCY 1 by its at-torney, ~'ililliam J. Scott, Attorney General 

of thE~ State of Illinois, and moves the Pollution Control 

Board to terminate the stay granted in the above-captioned 

cause by Order of the Board on August 4, 1977. In support 

of this motion, Complainant states as follows: 

1. 'rhis cause was oriCJinally stayed for two 

reasons. Pirst, it was necessary to determine whether or 

not the Respondent would be allowed to tie-in to the Taylorville 

sewer system. This determination depended upon the grant 



e.liqihli.ty for thr,~ Ci.ty <,'lJ.t:h tho l<espondent's ti.c·-in, Second, 

tho A(]oncy nqread to tho s tny been usn at: the t:irnr'c! of the H t:ay 

the Aqency felt the Respond(1nt was takinq and h<ld '"' se1wdule 

to complete certain interim steps to ro~Jce the nlloJed odor 

problems, 

2. 'I'here appears little doubt that the c i l:y of 

Taylorville will be granted funds to upgrade its sewage treat­

ment plant to handle the wnstewater from the Hesponclent's 

plant. At the present time thfJ only snaq to Uw issuance 

of the grant fund appears to be a dt::!termination of the amount 

of wastewater which the Respondent would add to the system. 

;rhe Hes FOnd en t \·las to provide a report concerning its was t:e­

water load on the system in the sprinJ of 1978, 1he report 

has not yet been provided. 

3. Since it appears likely that the City of 

Taylorville will be allowed to upgrade its system to include 

the waste\vater from the Geor<_:ria-Pacific plant, a solution to 

the odor problems from the Respondent's laqoon is available. 

4. Based upon inspections by the Environmental 

Protection Agency, it is the Complainant's position that 

the Respondeilt has not proceeded with the interim steps 

as rapidly as it should. 
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~1. Odor complnint:s concerninq the Hor;pondent's 

hHJOOlHl h<we conl.imH.~d diH~ilHJ the poncloncy of this stay. 

I'HJEREFOHE, the Compla:i.n<tnt:, Environmental Protection 

1\gency, prays that the Pollution Control Bo~ rd tr)nninute 

the stay of the above-captioned ci'lusc entered on 1\uyust 4, 

l£-77. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED; October 27, 1978 

E:NVIRONMEN'rAL PROTEC'.riOt~ AGENCY 

BY: NILLIJ\1>1 LT, SCO'l'T 

ll'rTORNEY GENERAL 

BY: 
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Patrick J. Chef"'ley /t 

~· I : 
Assi.stnnt Attorney General 'J 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Re,Jion 



COUN'fY OF Sl\NGlii·~ON 

A P F I D A V I T 

I, Patrick J. Chesley, beinq first dul·;' sworn upon 

my oath, do sti.ite: 

'l'hat I have read tho foregoing nlle<]ations uncl 

they are tru~} and correct to the best of my knowledqe and 

belief. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me 
this 27th day of October, 1978. 



I hereby certify that r did, on tho 27th dny of 

Octcber, 197H, sr:;nd by First C.L.Hif; l·lail with posti1CJC~ thereon 

fully prepaid, by depositing in a United Sti1tes Pastnl Box 

in Springfield, Illinois, n true and correct copy of the 

:f:orego.i.ng instruments entitled NOTICE, t.lO'l'ION TO TERNINA'l'E 

S'l'liY and liFTI DAVI 'r 

TO: Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 



No. ___E.C..EL1.P.=.2..4l-_ 

BEFORE THE 

POLLliTlON CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

-.·s. 

__ .§_~Q£9-is.:-Y..E~i- fie; Co~.P9.E.E.!-::..ion t---

____ a Geor.gi "' CQJ:.pm:;-.at.i.on...___. ______ _ 

w!LLIAM J. SCOTT 
Attorney General 

t 



STATE OF' ILIJINOIS } 
) [)S 

COUNTY or;• CHRISTIAN ) 
Orlginnl Do Not lh~H'vvt: 

BEFORE THE ILIJINOIS POLJJU'l'ION CON'l'ROI~ BOl1IW 

ENVI.RONHENTAL PROTECTION 1\Gf_:NCY 1 

Complainant, 

v. 

GEORGIA PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia corporation, 

Respondent. 

TO: Mr. Charles E. Bliss 

) 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

PDLLliTWtl COHTROt BOARD 

PCB 76-241 

Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

YOU Al"\E HEREBY NOTIFIED that I have this date filed 

the attached Second Request to Admit Facts with the Clerk of 

the Pollution Control Board. Please take further notice that 

pursuant to Procedural Rule 314{c), each fact will be deemed 

admitted unless an objection or sworn denial is filed within 

bventy (20) days after service hereof. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: December 1, 1978 

ENVIID ~1MENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
AT1DRNEY GENERAL 

BY: 
(~I (_.,\ ·<' . 

·(_'f:.: ~- f> / "- 1. ' ,~. ). ,',~)·,I l. 

Patrick J. ·ches ley /. f 
• I . 

Ass~stant Attorney Gen~~al 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



STiiTH OI-' ILLINOIS 

CO Ul.fl'Y 0 P Cl!R I S 'J'I ii N ss 

Bl~l:URE 'l'HE ILLINOIS POLLU'l'IOI.'i CON'l'ROL BOllf<D 

ENVIRONNENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
1 

Complainant, 

v. 

GEORGIA PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia corporation, 

Respondent. 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 

PCB 76-241 

SECOND REQUEST 'ID ADMI'l' FACTS 

by William J. Scott, Attorney General for the State of Illinois, 

NOW COMES the Complainant, ENVIRON!>1ENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

and requests, pursuant to Procedural Rule 314(a), the 

Respondent, GEORGIA PACIFIC CORPORATION, admit the truth of 

the bel0\'1 listed facts. 

In making such request, Complainant calls Respondent's 

attention to Rule 314 (c) which states in pertinent part: 

"Each of the matters of fact •• ,of '.Vhich 
admission is requested is admitted unless 
within 20 days after service thereof, 
the party to whom the request is directed 
serves upon the party requesting the 
admission either (1) a sworn statement 
denying specifically the matters of which 

-. 



admission is requested or setting forth 
in detail the reasons why hr~ cannot 
truthfully admit or deny those matters 
or (2) \\rritten objections on the ground 
that some or all of the requested admissions 
are privileged or irrelevant or. that the 
request is othen<lise improper :tn whole or 
in part." (Emphasis supplied.} 

1. Since at least ~ugust 13, 1974 the Respondent, 

Georgia Pacific, has owned and operated a sewage treatment 

facility. 

2. Said sewag(;_; treatment facility is located 

southeast of Taylorville on the southeast side of Illinois 

Route 48 approximately 3/4 of a mile south\'lest of the junct,.;.on 

of Illinois Route 48 and Illinois Route 29 in Christian County, 

Illinois. 

3. The wastewater from the Respondent's paper 

manufacturing plant located at Elm and Hopper in Taylorville 

flows to the above described sewage treatment facility. 

4. Since August 13, 1974 and continuing on each 

and every day to the date of the filing of this Amended Complaint, 

including but not limited to August 19, 1975, June 16, 1976, June 

17, 1976, September 21, 1976, September 22, 1976, and April 5, 1978 

the Respondent has caused the lagoons at its sewage treatment 
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__________________ ......... . 
facility to operate in a manner so as to cause the discharge of 

odors. 

5. Since August 13, 1974 and continuing on each 

and every day to the date of the filing of this Amended Complaint, 

including but not limited to August 19, 1975, June 16, 1976, 

June 17, 1976, September 21, 1976, September 22, 1976, and 

April 5, 1978 the Respondent has caused the lagoons at its 

se•11age treatment facility to operate in a manner so as to 

allow the discharge of odors. 

6. Since August 13, 1974 and continuing on each 

and every day to the date of the filing of tlus Amended complaint, 

including but not limited to August 19, 1975, June 16, 1976, 

June 17, 1976, September 21, 1976, September 22, 1976, and 

April 5, 1978 the Respondent has al.lovTed the lagoons at its 

sewage treatment facility to operate in a manner so as to cause 

the discharge of odors. 

7. Since August 13, 1974 and continuing. on each 

and every day to the date of the filing of this Amended Complaint, 

including but not limited to August 19, 1975, June 16, 1976, 

June 17, 1976, September 21, 1976, September 22, 1976, and 

April 5, 1978 the Respondent has allowed the lagoons at its 

sewage treatment facility to operate in a manner so as to :lllow 

t(---
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the discharge of odors. 

B. Since August 13, 1974 0n some occasions the 

Respondent has caused the lagoons au its sewage treatment 

facility to operate in a manner so as to cause the discharge 

of odors. 

9. Since August 13, 1974 on some occasions the 

Respondent ha,s C< .1sed the lagoons at its sewaqe treatment 

facility to operate in a manner so as to allow the discharge 

of odors. 

10. Since August 13, 1974 on some occasions the 

Respondent has allowed the lagoons at its sewage treatment 

facility to operate in a manner so as to cc:,use the discharge 

of odors. 

11. Since August 13, 1974 on some occasions the 

Respondent has allowed the lagoons at its sewage treatmen'i: 

facility to operate in a manner so as to allow the discharge 

of o.:lors. 

12. Since August 13, 1974 and continuing on each 

and every day to the date of the filing of this Complaint the 

lagoons at the Respondent's sewage treatment facility have 

emitted an odor. 

''·''' -4-



13. Since August 13, 1974 on some occasions the 

lagoons at the Responde11t's sewage treatment facility have 

emitted an odor. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: December 1, 1978 

-5-

EI\1VIROl:1MEl>frAL PROTEC'l'ION AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM ,J, SCOTT 
AT'IDRNEY GENERAL 

BY: :::-?7:>,£.l c- ;~.:~1: ,r 
Patrick J. Cli.esley /-, 
Assistant Attorney General) 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



I hereby certify that I did, on the 1st day of December, 

1978, send by certified m'1il, with postage thereon fully 

prepaid, a true and correct copy of the foregoing instruments 

entitled NOTICE and SECOND REQUBST TO ADMIT FACTS 

TO: Mr. Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

and two true and correct mpies of the same foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
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No. ""'"::B 76-241 

BEFORE THE 

POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

FOR THE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

vs. 

Georgia Pacific Corporation 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
Attomey General 
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S'l'A'rE Of:' ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF' CHRIS'I' If\N 
ss 

~~©&:fi\}J~~ 
I' i , ') '' lll'1 t\ 
I ' ·) I \ ,, !J I 1:1 

,OLLUTIOH CONTROL BOARD 

BEFORE THE: ILLINOIS POLLU'l'ION CONTROL BOARD 

ENV IRONt·mN'I'AL PRO'rEcT ION l\Gl::Ncy, 

Compluinant, 

vs. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, a 
Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

TO: Mr. Charles E. Bliss 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

PCB 76-241 

Hershey, Bliss, Beavers & Periard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, Illinois G25GQ 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED of the filinq ot the 

attached MOTION TO AMEND COMPlAINT and SECOND AbillNDED 

COMPLAINT with the Pollution Control Board, a copy of 

which is attached and herewJth served upon you. 



ENVIRONHEN'ri\L PROTEC'I' ION /1GJ!:NCY 

WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
A'I"I'ORNTW GENgRi'\ L 

DY~ 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
( 217) 782-1090 

DATED: November 1, 1979 

' ·, 
' I. ' \ ! , i · ' ( ;_ ._ .. · ,_f·}. j , , . I; , 
·- C~---.._:··;...;.c·7·._·~ .... !L\ '~)'~4..-

Patrick J. Chesley ( f 
Assistant Attorney Gener~l 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region, Deputy Chief 



S'J.'ATg OF ILLINO lS 

COUNTY 01'' CHRISTIAN 
ss 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BO/\ RD 

fmVIRONMEN'l'AL PROTEC'I'ION AGENCY 
1 

Complainant I 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORA'l'ION 
1 

a 
Ge~=gia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

PCB 76-241 

MOTION TO A!>1END CONPJ~ 

NOiv COMES Comf:)lainant, the ENV lPnNM!':NTAL PROTECTION 

AGENCY, by its attorney, \.'lillian; J. Scott, Attorney General 

of the State of Illinois, and moves that it be grant~ed 

leave to file a Second Amended Complaint instanter for the 

following reasons: 

1. The attached Second Amended Complaint in 

Counts III and IV alleges addii:ional violations caused by 

the Respondent during the Complaint period. For economy of 



litigation it makes good sense to try ~11 tho violations which 

arise out of the same clrcumstnncos in one suit. 

2. 'l'hc att.achcd Second 1\mendecl C0rnpL:lint:. also 

updates the violations wllcgcd in Counts I <md II. 

3, No prejudice will result to the Respondent, 

since no llearing date has been set and the Respondent will 

therefore be able to adequately prepare its defense. 

h'HEREFORE, the Complainant prays that the Pollution 

Control Board allow the Complainant to file the attached 

SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT instanter. 

ENVIRON1'1ENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

~VILLIAM J., SCOT'l' 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BY: 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 6270G 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: November 1, 19 79 

,· ~--~, / 

~ , r ~ li 
'·~ .... 1 '[. / ~. \) (!, . ;_j 

Chesley ' 1.' I 
' Assistant Attorney Gener~l~ 

Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region, Deputy Chief 



ss 
COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

ENVIRONti£NTAL PRO'rECTION AGENCY, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, a 
Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

SECOND AMENDED COMPI~.~T 

PCB 76-241 

NOW COMES Complainant, the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AGENCY of the State of Illinois (hereinafter "EPA"), by 

its attorney, William J. Scott, Attorney General of the 

State of Illinois, and complains of Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC 

CORPORATION, as follows: 

1. Complainant is an 3dministrative agency of 

the State of Illinois, established in the Executive Branch 

of State government pursuant to Section 4 of the Illinois 

_-,- ~: T 



Environmental Protection Act of 1970 (hereinafter "Act"), 

(Ill. Rev. Stat., 1975, ch. 111 l/2, par. 1001, !;1t se<L) 

2. 'rhis SECOND AMENDim COMPLAIN'l' is brought 

pursuant to authority granted the Agency by the Act. 

3. Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 

is, and at all time pertinent to this complaint, has been 

a corporation organized under the laws of Georgia and is 

and has been qualified to do business in the State of 

Illinois. 

4. Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 

at all times pertinent to this complaint, has been engaged 

in the business of stationery paper manufacturing, at its 

facility at Elm Street and Hopper Drive, Taylorville, 

Christian County, Illinois. 

5. Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, at 

all times pertinent to this Complaint, has owned and operated 

a sewage treatment facility located Southeast of •raylorville 

on the Southeast side of Illinois Roure 48 approximately 

three-quarters a mile Southwest of the junction of Illinois 

Route 48 and Illinois Route 29, Christian County, Illinois 

(hereinafter referred to as "said facility"). 

-2-



_..... ........ -------------------
6. Said facility includes, but is not limited 

to, two lagoons. 

7. 'l'he wastewater from the Respondent's paper 

manufacturing plant flows to said facility. 

B. Since August 13, 1974, and continuing on 

each and every day to the date of filing of this SECOND 

AMENDED COMPLAINT, including but not limited to August 19, 

1975, June 16, 1976, June 17, 1976, September 21, 1976, 

September 22, 1976, and April 5, 1978 Respondent has 

caused or allowed its lagoons at said facility to operat:e 

in a manner so as to cause or allow the discharge of odors. 

9. Said discharge of ndors resulted in the 

emission of contaminants to the ambient atmosphere of the 

State of Illinois within the :"eaning of Section 3(d) of 

the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch. 111 1/2, par. l.003(d) (1975) 

and Rule 101 of the Air Pollution Control Regulations of 

the Pollution Control Board. 

10. The presence in the atmosphere of said 

contaminants is of sufficient quantity and of such character­

istics and duration as to prevent n~a sonable use of neighboring 

outdoor property, to cause citizens to atte~t1pt to seal their 
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homes in order to escape said odors, and to otherwise 

unreasonably interfere with the enjoyment of life or 

property and to be injurious to property by causing dis­

coloration of paint. 

11. The presence in the atmosphere of said 

contaminants constitutes air pollution as that term is 

defined in Section 3 (b) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat .. , 

ch. 111 1/2, par. 1003(b) (1975) and Rule 101 of the 

Air Pollution Control Regulations of the Pollution Control 

Board. 

12. Respondent has caused or allowed the 

discharge or emission of contaminants into the environment 

so as to cause or tend to cause air pollution in Illinois, 

either alone or in combination with contaminants from other 

sources, in violation of Section 9(a) of the Act, Ill. Rev. 

Stat., ch. 111 1/2, par. 1009(a) (1975) and Rule 102 of 

the Air Pollution Control Regulations of the Pollution 

Control Board. 

WHEREFORE, the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

asks the Board to grant the follot.<ring relief: 
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1. That the Board set a hearing in this matter 

to be not less than 21 days from the date of service 

hereof, at which time the ReGpondent be required to answer 

the allegations of Count 1 herein. 

2. That :.he Beard, after due consideration of 

any statements, testimony and argnment:s as shall be duly 

submitted at the hearing, or upon default in the appearance 

of Respondent, enter and isPue a final order directing 

Respondent to cebse and desist from further violations. 

3. That the Board impose upon Respondent a 

money penalty of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation 

alleged and an additional penalty of not to exceed $1,000 

for each day during which the violations shall have continued. 

4. '!'hat the Board issue and enter such additicnal 

final order, or make such additional final determination as 

it shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. 

COUN'r II 

1-7. complainant realleges as though set out in 

full herein pat:agraphs 1 through 7 of Count I. 
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8. Respondent's wastewater treatment Harks were 

built pursuant to a construction permit isaued by the Agency's 

predec~ssor, the Sanitary Water Board, in 1959. 

9. On or before December 9, 1970, Respondent 

installed certain equipment, including but not limited to 

aerators, which constituted a deviation from approved 

plans as defined by Rule 1.04 of Article I of the Sanitary 

Water Board's Rules and Regulations, continued in effect 

by Section 49(c) of the Environmental Protection Act, Ill. 

Rev. Stat. 1 ch. 111 l/2, par. 1049(c} (1975), without a 

permit as required by and in violation of Section l2(b) 

of the Environmental Protection Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch. 

111 1/2 1 par. 1012 (b) (1975). 

WHEREFORE, the ENVIRONMENTAL PRO'l'EC'riON AGENCY 

asks the Board to grant the following relief: 

1. That the Board set a hearing in this matter 

to be not less than 21 days from the date of service hereof, 

at which time the Respondent be required to answer the 

allegations of Count II herein. 
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2. That the Board, after due consideration of 

any statements, testimony and arguments as shall be duly 

submitted at the hearing, or upon default. in the appearance 

of Respondent, enter and issue a final order directing 

Respondent to cease and desist from further operation of 

said lagoons until Respondent secure::; from the Agency 

appropriate construction permits for its modifications 

to its wastewater treatment. system. 

3. That the Board impose upon Respondent a 

money penalty of not to exceed $10,000 for the violation 

alleged and an additional penalty of not to exceed $1,000 

for each day during which the violations shall have 

continued. 

4. That the Board issue and enter such .::~dditional 

final order, or make such additional final determination as 

it shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. 

COUNT III 

1-7. Complainant realleges as though set out in 

full herein parngraphs l through 7 of count I. 

-7-
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8. Nastewater is discharged from the lagoons 

at said facilit.y via a point source into the South Fork 

of the Sangamon River. 

9. Such wastewater contains suspended solids 

and biocbemical oxygen demand both of which are contaminants 

as that term is defined in Section 3 (d} of the Act, Ill. 

Rev. Stat., 1977, ch. 111 1/2, par. 1003(d). 

10. From November 1, 1977 and continuing up 

until the filing of this SECOND AMENDED CO!v1PLAINT the 

Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, has caused or 

allowed discharge of the wastewater described above in 

paragraph 8 and 9 to enter the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River. 

11. The South Fork of the Sangamon River is a 

navigable water as that term is used in the Federal \'later 

Pollution Control Act, 33 u.s.c. 1251 ~t _seq., and a water 

of the State of Illinois as that !:>"!-.... dse is used in the Act. 

12. GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION Wi1S issued NPDES 

Permit No. IL0035556 (hereinafter the "Permit") on June 10, 

1977 for the '¥astewater discharge to the South Fork of the 
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Sangamon River described above in Para~Jraph 8. 

13. The Permit expired on April 30, 1978. 

14. The Respondent, GEORGIP.-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 

filed a rene,·Ial application for its NPDES Permit described 

above but has not been issued a new NPDES Permit. 

15. Pursuant to Section 16 of the Administrative 

Procedure Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., 1977, ch. 127, par. 1016, 

the provisions of the Res!)ondent' s Permit 11ave remained 

in effect after it expired on May 1, 1978. 

16. The Permit provided that after July l, 1977 

the Respondent's wastewater discharge to the South Fork 

of the Sangamon River must comply with the following 

effluent limitations: 

(a) BODs 4 mg/1 
10 mg/1 

(b) Total Suspended Solids 
5 mg/1 

12 mg/1 

-9-
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17. Section 12(a) of the ~ct, Ill. Rev. Stat., 

1977, ch, 111 1/2, par. 1012(a) provides in pertinent 

part: 

"No person shall; 

(a) cause or threaten or allow the discharge 
of any contmina nts into the env iromnent 
in any State so as to cause water pollution 
in Illinois .•. or so as to violate regula­
tions or standards adopted by the Pollution 
Control Board under this Act." 

18. Section 12(f) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., 

1977, ch. 111 1/2 par. 1012(f), provides, in pertinent 

part: 

"No person shall: 

(f) Cause, threaten or allow the discharge 
of any contaminant into the waters of 
the State, as defined herein, including 
but not limited to, waters to any sewage 
works, or into any well or from any point 
source within the State, without an NPDES 
permit for point source discharges issued 
by the Agency under Section 39(b) of this 
Act, or in violation of any NPDES permit 
filing requirement established under 
Section 39 (b), or in violation of any 
regulation adopted by the Bvard with respect 
to the NPDES program. 
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For all purposes of this Act, a permit 
issued by the Administrator of the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency 
under Section 402 of the Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 
(P.r •• 92--500) shall be deemed to be a permit 
issued by the Agency pursuant to Section 
39 (b) of this Act." 

19. Rule 410(a) of the Board's Rules and 

Regulations, Chapter 3: Water Pollution, (hereinafter 

"Water Pollution Rules") provides: 

"NPDES Effluent Standards 

(a) No person to whom an NPDES Permit 
has been issued may discharge ary 
contaminant in his effluent in 
excess of the standards and limi­
tations for that contaminant which 
are set forth in his permit." 

20. Water Pollution Rule 901 provides: 

"NPDES Permit Required 

E>ccept as in compliance with the pro­
visions of the Act, Board regulations, 
and the FWPCA, and the provisions and 
conditions of the NPDES Permit issued 
to ·the discharger, the discharge of 
any contaminant or pollutant by any 
person into the waters of the State from 
a point source or into a well shall be 
unlawful." 
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21. Water Pollution Rule 916 provides: 

uEffective Date 

The effective date of this Subpart A 
shall be the date when tlte Board files 
with the Secretary of State a copy of 
the letter approving the Illinois NPDES 
program by the Administrator of the 
United States Environmental Protection 
Agency pursuant to Section 402(b) of 
the F\1PCA. " 

22. On October 24, 1977, the Illinois Pollution 

Control Board filed with the Secretary of State a copy of 

the letter approving the Illinois NPDES program by the 

Administrator of the USEPA, thereby effectuating Water 

Pollution Rule 401 and 901. 

23. The Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 

had the following effluent concentrations for BODs and 

suspended solids for the wast:ewa ter discharges referred 

to in Paragraphs 8 and 9 above for the months listed: 

BODS Suspended Solids 
Daily Average Daily Average 

November 1977 173 mg/1 10 mg/1 
December 1977 177 mg/1 l3 mg/1 

January 1978 159 mg/1 7 mg/1 
February 1978 176 mg/1 42 mg/1 

March 1978 170 mg/1 45 mg/1 

April 1978 131 mg/1 44 mg/1 
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BODs Suspended Solids 

Da i1Y_.!'\v_2_!~~---D~~vcr~-~---

(continued) 

May 1978 121 mg/1 61 mg/1 

June 1978 112 mg/1 7l mg/1 

July 1978 83 mg/1 104 mq/1 

August 1978 95 mg/1 82 mg/1 

September 1978 105 mg/1 96 mg/1 

October 1978 110 mg/1 90 mg/1 

November 1978 125 mg/1 77 mg/1 

December 1978 135 mg/1 60 mg/1 

January 1979 139 mg/1 54 mg/1 

February 1979 152 mg/1 56 mg/1 

March 1979 86 mg/1 48 mg/1 

April 1979 50 mg/1 664 mg/1 

May 1979 10 mg/l 14 mg/1 

June 1979 15 mg/1 42 mg/1 

July l'=J79 35 mg/1 33 mg/1 

24. The concentrations of all the discharges 

described above in Paragraph 23 are in eX~"'':.:iS of the 

effluent limitations in GEORGIA-PTICIFIC CORPORATION's 

NPDES Permit which are set out above in Paragraph 16 and 

by causing or allowing such discharges, GEORGIA-PACIFIC 

CORPORATION has caused or allowed violations of Water 

Pollution Rules 4lO(a) and 901 and Sectionsl2(a) and 

12(f) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., 1977, ch. lll 1/2, 

par. 1012(a) and 1012(f). 

WHEREFORE, Complainant, ElNIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AGENCY of the State of Illinois, prays: 
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l. That the Doard set a hearing date in this 

matter to be not less than t\'tenty-one (21) days from the 

date of service hereof, at which time Respondent, GEORGIA­

PACIFIC CORPORATION be required to answer the allegations 

herein. 

2. That the Board, after due consideration 

of any statements, testimony, and arguments as shall be 

duly submitted at the hearing, or upon default in the 

appearance of Respondent, enter and issue a final order 

directing Respondent to cease and desist from further 

violations. 

3. That the Board impose upon Respondent 

a monetary penalty of not to excer.:d Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000) for the violation alleged herein and an additional 

penalty of not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) 

for each day during which said violations shall have 

continued. 

4. That the Board issue and enter such additional 

final order, or make such additional final determination, 

as it sha 11 deem appropriate under the circwnstances. 
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1-8. Complainant realleges as though set out 

in full hel.·ein paragraphs 1 through 8 of Count III. 

9. Section 12(a) of the Act provides: 

"No person shall: 

(a) Cause or threaten or allow the discharge 
of any contaminants into the environment 
in any State so as to cause or tend to 
cause water pollution in Illinois, either 
alone or in combination with matter from 
other sources, or so as to violate regu­
lations or standards adopted by the Pollution 
Control Board under this Act;" 

10. Rule 402 of the Illinois Pollution Control 

Board's Rules and Regulations Chapter 3: Water Pollution 

(hereinafter "Water Pollution Rules") provides: 

"Violation of Water Quality Standards 

In addition to the other requirements 
of this Part, no effluent sha 11, alone 
or in combination with other sources, 
cause a violation of any applicable water 
quality standard. When the Agency finds 
that a discharge that would comply with 
effluent standards contained in this 
Chapter would cause or is causing a 
violation of water quality standards, 
the Agency shall take appropriate action 
under Section 31 or Section ~9 of the 
Act to require the discharge to meet 
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whatever effluent limits are necessary to 
ensure compliance with the wate1: quality 
standards. When such a violation is 
caused by the cumulative effect of more 
than one source, several sources may be 
joined in an enforcement or variance 
proceeding, and measures for necessary 
effluent reductions will be determined 
on the basis of technica 1 feasibility, 
economic reasonableness, and fairness 
to all dischargers. 

11. Water Pollution Rules 203(a) and 203(d) provide: 

"General Standards 

The General Standards listed below will 
protect the State's water for aquatic 
life, agricultural use, primary and 
secondary contact use, and most industrial 
uses, and ensu~e the aesthetic quality 
of the State's aquatic envirorunent. 
Except as otherwise provided in this 
Chapter, all waters of the State shall 
meet the following standards: 

(a) Freedom from unnatural sludge or 
bottom deposits, floating debris, 
visible oil, odor, unnatural plant 
or algal growth, unnatural color or 
turbidity, or matter in concentrations 
or combinations toxic or harmful to 
hwnan, animal, plant or aquatic life 
of other than natural orgin. 

(d) Dissolved oxygen (STORET number -
00300) shall not be less than 6.0 mg/1 
during at least 16 hours of any 24 
hour period, nor less than 5.0 mg/1 
at. any time." 
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12. From on or about September 17, 1979 and 

continuing until the f il.in(~· of this SECOND AMENDED 

COf.\PLAINT the discharge described above in Paragraph 8 

has caused unnatural color and turbidity in the South 

Fork of the Sangamon River in that such discharge has 

caused the water in said river to appear pink or red. 

13. From on or about September 17, 1979 and 

continuing until the filing of this SECOND At-tENDED 

COMPLAINT the discharge described above in Paragraph 8 

has caused dissolved oxygen levels in the South Fork 

of the Sangamon River to be less than 5.0 mg/1. 

14. By causing or allowing the discharges described 

above in Paragraphs 12 anc1 l3 the Respondent, GEORGIA-PACIFIC 

CORPORATION, has caused or allowed violations of Water 

Pollution Rule 402 and Section 12 (a) of the Act, Ill. Rev. 

Stat., 1977, ch. 111 l/2, par. 1012(a). 

WHEREFORE, the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

asks the Board to grant the following relief: 

1. That the Board set a hearing date in this 

matter to be not less than twenty-one (21) days from the 
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date of service hereof, at vlhich time the Respondent be 

required to answer the allegations of count IV herein. 

2. That the Board, after due consideration of 

any statements, testimony and arguments as shall be duly 

submitted at the hearing, or upon default in the appearance 

of Respondent, enter and issue a final order directing the 

Respondent to cease and desist from further discharge of 

wastewater from said facility into the south Fork of the 

Sangamon River so as to cause water quality violations 

of Water Pollution Rules 203(a) and 203(d). 

3. That the Board impose upon Respondent 

a monetary penalty of not to exceed Ten ~1ousand Dollars 

($10,000) for the violation alleged herein and an additional 

penalty of not to exceed one Thousand Dollars ($1,000) 

for each day during which said violations shall have 

continued. 

4. That the Board issue and enter such additional 

final order, or make such additional final determination, 

as it shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

WILLIAM ,T. SCO'r'1' 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BY: 

OF COUNSEL: 
Patrick J. Chesley 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Deputy Chief, Southern Region 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-1090 

DATED: November 1, 1979 

I t 

y_ 

--~-~ \~~:_-'_-'----~·-
\. \--'";-' j 

Ann I"' carr 
Assistant Atto~ney General 
Environmental Central Division 
Chief, Southern Region 



CERTIFICATE OP S?RVICE 

I hereby certify that I did, on the lst day of 

November , 1979 send by certified maJ.J., with postage thereon 

fully prepaid, a true and correct. copy of the foregoing 

instruments entitled NOTICE, t<10TION TO AMEND COMPLAINT, 

and SECOND AMENDED COHPI~INT 

TO: Mr. Charles E. Bliss 
Hershey, Bliss, Beavers 

and Perf.ard 
221 West Main Cross 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

PauL A. Rosche, Jr. 
109 S. Main Street 
Hillsboro, IL 62049 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the 

same foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution Con tJ~ol Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, IL 60606 

In addition to the foregoing, a copy of said 

NOTICE, MOTION 'l'O AMEND COMPLAIN'r, and SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT 

has been sent to Honorable Brenda Sweeney, State's Attorney 

of Christian County, Christian County Courthouse, Taylorville, 

Illinois 62568 for her information, pursuant to Procedural 

Rule 307(b) of this Board. 



WILLIAM .J. SCOTT 
I'.ToORNEY GENERAL 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

SPRINGI"IELD 

62706 

November 9, 1979 

His~> Christan L. Moffett, Clerk 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

RE: EPA vs Georgia-Pacific Corp. 
PCB 76-241 

Dear Chris: 

Pursuant to Rule 305(a) of the Procedural Rules 
of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, the;:~ enclosed 
executed certified mail receipts are filed with the Board 
as proof of service of the Notice and Complaint filed 
with the Board. 

AI .. C:sb 
Encl. 

Sincerely, 

./; 
,/ ,-IJ.' 

I" j 

Ann I •. Carr 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Re9ion, Chief 
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A. PAUL ROSCHE,JR. 
J\TTORNEY AT l.AW 

JOQ SOUTt'i MAIN STHUT 

tlll.l.SSOHO, il.l.II"OIS 620..11) 

Pollution Control Board 
State of Illinois 
309 West Washington Street 
Suite 300 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

Re: 

June 2, 1980 

PCB76-241 

Tt:Lfl"PHON£! 2T7/532~2155 

21~1532-?.1.17 

EPA vs. Georgia-Pacific Corporation 
Gentlemen: 

I have set July 31, 1980 at 10:00 a.m. for the hearing 
day in the above-entitled matter. The hearing will be held 
in the Board of Review room in the Courthouse in Taylorville, 
Christian County, Illinois. I am also forwarding copies of 
this letter to Attorney Patrick Chesley, representing EPA, and 
Attorney Charles Bliss, counsel for Georgia-Pacific Corporation. 

I assume you Hill arrange for a :ourt Reporter to be present 
at the foregoing time and place in order that the hearing may 
proceed as scheduled. 

APR/mf 

Respectfully yours, 

A. Paul Rosche, Jr. 
Attorney at Law 



POLLLT!Oi'\ CO:'\THOL BO.-\HD 
,;0•\f, (} ;..:,:;)~HSO_.,.~ 

\\ESTEKt~i SPqli'·-o\~,3 •LL<.~·JJI5 

lii\;t'--i r._;_ (J\)00:\-1,-tJ.: iCLf!ld(l'.f: 
() ~\ r.;_ •] ~.J:OO •: itt. 1::0 ~s 

June 4, 1930 

Breeze-Courier 
Classified Advertising Department 
212 S. Main Street 
Taylorville, Illinois 62568 

Gentlemen: 

Please publish the notice as it appears one day only as soon as 
po3sible. Please publish legal style, do not enlarge. 

Enclosed is an Invoice-Voucher form. Please sign in the box 
marked "Seller's Certification" and return to us with proof 
of publication to be processed for payment. 

Very truly yours, 

, . I _;~,·)···!··--~ 
v~~ -J._ "{,. --~~·-·.· t..._ ,r- • > r' --/~·;·<. '/ .. 

j .- .}- ... -.... 

Christan L. Moff~tt 
Clerk of the Board 

ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
NOTICE OF HEARING 

Public notice is hereby given that the Pollution Control Board 
wi~l ~old a public hearing in the matter of PCB 76-241, EPA v. Georgia­

Pac1f1c Corp. on July 31, 1980 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board of Review 
room in the Courthouse in Taylorville, Illinois. 

Jacob D. Dumelle 
Chairman 
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COUNTY OF CHH1STIAN , I 
! -. •f •. 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

GEORGIA PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

TO: Charles Bliss 
221 W. Main Cross 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

PCB 76-241 

Richard A. Herder 
2310 Parklake Drive N.E. 
P.O. Box 105041 
Atlanta, Georgia 30348 

YOU ARE 1':-IEREBY NOTIFIED that I have this nate mailed 

for filing the attached Request to Admit Facts with the 

Clerk of the Pollution Control Board. Please take further 

notice that pursuant to Procedural Rule 314(c), each fact 

will be deemed admitted unless an objection or sworn denial 

is filed within twenty (20) days after service hereof. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
(217) 782-9033 

·.·.,DATED: .f.,:Z.<)86 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BY: 
Patrick J. hesley 
Assistant Attorney Gen raJ 
Environmental Control Division 
Southern Region 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) 

COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN ) 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CON'l'ROI, BOARD 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

GEORGIA PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

) 
} 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

RF;QUEST TO ADMIT FAC'l'S 

PCB 76-241 

NOW COMES th(:_· Complainant, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AGENCY, by William J. Scott, Attorney General for the State 

of Illinois, and requests, pursuant to Procedural Rule 

314(a), that the Respondent, Georgia Pacific Corporation, 

admit the truth of the below listed facts. 

"Each of the matters of fact ••• of 
which admission is requested is 
admitted unless within ~0 days 
after service thereof, the party 
to Whom the request is directed 
serves upon the party requesting 
the admission either (1) a sworn 
statement denying specifically 
the matters of which admission is 
requested or setting forth in 
detail the reasons why he cannot 
truthfully admit or deny those 

~~~~~--------............ ~iWWr.wW·~-~-r.~~75 .. 1RUiw~CIS~CI!.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 



matters or (2) written objections 
on the ground that some or all of 
the requested admissions are 
priviliged or irrelevant or that the 
request is otherwise improper in 
whole or in part." (Emphasis suppl.ied.) 

1. Wastewater from the second lagoon at the sewage 

treatment facility of the Respondent alleged in t11e Com-

plaint is discharged via a point source into the South 

FOrk of the Sangamon River. 

2. Such wastewater contains suspended sounds. 

3. Such wastewater contains biochemical oxygen demand. 

4. suspended solids are contaminates. 

5. Biochemical oxygen demands are contaminates. 

6. Georgia Pacific has control over the discharge 

me~tioned in Request to Admit Fact number one. 

7. The lagoons at the sewage treatment facility of the 

Respondent alleged in the complaint are designed so that a 

discharge occurs from the second lagoon via a point source 

into the South Fork of the Sangamon River. 

8. The South Fork of the Sangamon River is a navigable 

water as that term is used in the water Pollution control Act, 

33 u.s.c. 1251 et ~· 

9. The south Fork of the Sangamon River is a water 

of the State of Illinois as that phrase is used in the 

-2-



Illinois Environmental Protection Act. 

10. Georgia Pacific Corporation was issued NPDES 

Permit No. IL 0035556 (hereinafter the "permit") on J'une 

10, 1977 by the United States Environmental Protection Agency 

for the above described discharge to the South Fork of the 

Sangamon River. 

11. The Permit expired on April 30, 1978. 

12. Georgia Pacific Corporation 1a s filed a renewal 

application for its NPDES Permit for the above described 

discharge but has not been issued a new NPDES Permit. 

l3. The Permit required that af::er July l, 1977, the 

wastewater discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above must meet the following effluent 

limitations for BODs: 

4 mg/1 daily average 10 mg/1 daily rraximum 

14. The Permit required that after J·uly 1, 1977, the 

wastewater discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above must meet the following effluent 

limitations for Total Suspended Solids: 

5 mg/1 daily average 12 mg/1 daily maximum 

15. On October 24, 1977 the Illinois Pollution Con­

tvol Board filed with the Secretary of State, a copy of 

-3-



-----~~----~--~~--------------------------------------~------------------~·~----~ 

the letter approvi.,tg the Illinois NPDES program by the 

Administrator of the USEPA thereby effectuating Water 

Pollution Rule 401 and 901. 

16. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BODs for November 

1977 of 173 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

17. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BOD 5 for December 

1977 of 177 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

18. The discharge to the South For1< of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BODs for January 

1978 of 159 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

19. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BOD 5 for February 

1978 of 176 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

20. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BOD 5 for March 

1978 of 170 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

-4-



21. The discharge tothe South tork of the Sangamon 

River had n daily average concentration of BOD 5 for April 

1978 of 131 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

22. The dischar<}3 to the south Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BODs for I-tay 

1978 of 121 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

23. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BODe:: for June :,) 

1978 of 112 mg/1 as report~::· ._.,, :he Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

24. The dischar·,.:•· to ;-;,,. .;qi..J.: rcrl<. of t.he sangamon 

1978 of 83 mg/1 ;;e x~ '.)~;c<,,:>.i ni' :J~e Rct;por·.den~ s Discharge 

Monitoring Repm··:_. 

25. ThP. ;l.Lsch<'lrq .. co llH" S01.c.h Ebrk of the Sangamon 

River had a dailJ ' .... · qe ror. .. :•.3ntration of BODs for August 

1978 of 95 mg/1 as :rep:..·:·r Jd on thE~ Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

26. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily av0rage concentration of BOD5 fm: September 

1978 of 10 5 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent: 's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

-5-
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27. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily avera~e concentration of BOD5 for October 

1978 of 110 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

28. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of aon5 for November 

1978 of 125 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

29. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BODs for December 

1978 of 135 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

30. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BOD 5 for January 

1979 of 139 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

31. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concent.ration of BOD,. for February 
;) 

1979 of 152 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

32. The discharge to the South .1? ork of the Sangamon 

River had a daily average concentration of BOD5 for March 

1979 of 86 mg/1 as reported on the Respondent's Discharge 

Monitoring Report. 

-6-



39. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentro.t.ion for the month of January 1978 of 7 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Honitoring Report. 

40. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of February 1978 of 42 mg/l as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

41. The discharge to the South F'Ork of the Sangamon 

River described a·bove had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of March 1978 of 45 mg/1 as 

repor+.ed in fue Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

42. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of April 1978 of 44 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

43. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of May 1978 of 61 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

44. 'l'he discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of June 1978 of 71 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

-8-
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45. The discharge to the South FOrk of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of July 1978 of 104 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent • s Discharge Honi t~or ing Report. 

46. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of August 1978 of 82 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

47. The discharge to the South pork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of September 1978 of 96 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

48. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of October 1978 of 90 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

49. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month <.'f November 1978 of 77 mg/1 as 

reported in the Responden·t • s Discharge Monitoring Report. 

50. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of Decerribe r 1978 of 60 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

-9-



51. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of January 1979 of 54 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discha:rc~ Monitoring Report. 

52. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of February 1979 of 56 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

53. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of March 1979 of 48 mg/1 as 

reported in tie Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

54. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of A?ril 1979 of 664 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

55. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of May 1979 of 14 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Mcnitoring Report. 

56. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a daily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of June 1979 of 42 :mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

-10-
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57. The discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River described above had a dnily average suspended solids 

concentration for the month of July 1979 of 13 mg/1 as 

reported in the Respondent's Discharge Monitoring Report. 

58. In September 1979 the discharge to the South Fork 

of the Sangamon River described above caused the water in 

that River to appear pink or red. 

59. In October 1979 the discharge to the South Fbrk 

of the Sangamon River described above caused the water in 

that River to appear pink or red. 

60. In September 1979 the discharge to the South Fork 

of the Sangamon River described above caused the dissolved 

oxygen levels in the South fork of the Sangamon River to be 

less t.han s.o mg/1. 

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
(217) 782-9033 

DATED:~ f, 1~8() 

-11-

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: WILLIAM J. SCOTT 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BY' c~~!,!'i~~~ 9Ch~~~~~~~! 
Assistant Attorney ': ernl 
Environmental Control Divisio1 
Southern Region 



CERTIFICATE OF _SERVICE 

J $,. 

I hereby certify that I did, on the ~ dily of 

July, 1980, send by certified mail, with postage thereon 

fully prepaid, by depositing in a United States Post 

Office Box in Springfield, Illinois, a true and correct 

copy of the foregoing instruments NO'riCE, and REQUEST 

TO ADMIT FACTS 

TO: Charles Bliss 
221 w. Main 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

Richard A. Harder 
2310 Park Lake Drive N.E. 
P.O. Box 105041 
Atlanta, Georgia 30348 

and the original and one true and correct copy of the 

same foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Patrick J. 



~~@~UW~ID) 
JUL 8 1980 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
S l' ,, PDUUTIO!I CONTROL BOARD 

COUN'PY OF C!IRIGTil\N 

BEFORE 'l'!lE ITJLINOIS POLW'riON CONTROL BOARD 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complainnnt, 

vs. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORNl'ION, 
1:1 Georgia Corporation, 

ResponC:ant. 

PCI.l 7G-24l 

ORDER ALLONING !•lOTION TO l\l1ENO COI·lPLliiNT MID 
FILE SECOND 1\l>IENDED COHPLI\IN1' 

This matter coming on upon !o!OTION TO llf.!END cor.!PLI\INT 

and to file SECOND AMENDED CONPI.JIINT, the Ilea ring Officer. 

finds: 

l. No objection to said HO'riON TO l\1<\END COHPLAINT 

and file SECOND Al-1ENDED COHPLAINT has been filed by Respon-

dent or its counsel and notice of said motion was properly 

given. 

2. Leave was previously granted by the Pollution Con-

trol Board on October 31, 1978 to file amended complaint. 

It is therefore ordered by the Hearing Officer that the 

/110TION '1'0 AHEND COMPLAINT and to file SECOND At-tENDED COHPLAINT 

as on file is hereby granted. 

A. Paul Rosche, Jr. 
Hearing Officer 

Dated this 15th day of June, 1980 
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~:. c ILLINOIS POLLUTION CON­
!:: TROLBOARD ; •.. ~,:.. :.:; 

· .. NOTICEOFHEARING ·::~;. 
''·· Public notice is, hereby given 
}: . that 'tbe Pollution .Control Board 
~ will held a public hearing in the 
i matter of PCB 76-241, EPA v. 
l Georgia Pacific Corp. on July 31, 
t .· 1980 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board of 
~·· Review room in tbe Courtho!llie in 
' Taylorville, Illinois. · ·.) 
:···, 
i· 
~~ 

· Jacob D. DumeUe 
... · . ,. <. Chairman 
~<.:__-l'une7,1lJ!!O, 

·~ ·J 1 I l~ibU 
~P.~~il\r!f.rnl If\' . . .. ·: 
"' 

POUUTfOl-1 CONIRlll BOARD 
P 0 tl U Tl U ~1 C Q H TR U l B 0 A R D 

lTHE 
' BREEZE PRINTING co. 

A Corporation organized Mld existing under and by virtue of the Jaws ot 
the state of Illinois does HEREBY CERTIFY, lhat it is the publisher 

OF THE 

13REEZE-COURIER 
That said BREEZE-COUlliER is a secular newspapei and hcs been pub­
lished daily in the City of Taylorvllle, County of Christian and State o! 
Illinois~ continuously tor more than six .mo.cths prior to. on and -'Hnce 
the date of the first pubiication of the notice heraina!ter referred to and 
is of general circulation throughout said County and State.. 

That a notice. of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy, was 

published ... . .... CJ.i:l<:... 
. ...... times in said Bleezo~Couricr DC'.mely 

once each week lor .... Crl:1..c---. ... ..... successive weeks. and that 1ho !izst 

publication of said notice as aforesaid was made in said newspaper 
-1-l-7 .., ... 

dated and published on the ..... l ... day ot. J"-f1C . A. D. IS c/C 
and the- last publication t!l(~reof was made in .said newspaper dated and 

. l th -~ I)·; published on the . . . .. . day of . ~~.:.)\A •:u:·_ J\. D. l9 ~ (. . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersign<><!. the said THE BREEZE 
PRINTING COMPANY has caused this ccrtifJcate to be signed by 
JAMES FRANK COOPER. its President. Ibis ...... ':i.. day o! . -'' 
A. D. 1s 'iJ..c:. 

THE BREEZE !'RINTING COMPANY 

' ..:.t. 
By ... r ":J ?"./.-...~ .. ~ .i ?.":;1....: •. 1.:.. . .. ~.-~·.·: .-::,.:2~.~~, President. 

/ / ~· 
/1 ,/ 

(Publication FeeS ...... Y .20 ... ) ··---·-·- . I ·----
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~ 
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l 
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A. PAUL ROSCHE, .JR. 
ATTOANE.Y AT LA',."/ 

100 SOUTH MAIN STREE:T 

HlllSOORO, II.LINOIS e2:04Q 

October 20, 1980 

Hs. Christan L. Hoffett, Clerk 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street, Suite 300 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

Re: PCB76-241 

IE.t.EI:tHONt:: 217/832•2155 

217/532-2177 

EPA vs. Georgia-Pacific Corporation 
Dear Ms. Moffett: 

The above-entitled case is set for Hearing on Friday, 
October 31, 1980 at 10:00 a.m. at the Christian County Courthouse 
in Taylorville, Illinois. Please arrange to have a Reporter 
present at said time. 

The matter was previously set for Friday, October 23, 1980; 
however, the Stipulation has not been signed and returned as well 
as counsel for the Respondent has to be in Chicago, Illinois on that date, 

Ple1se note the change and advise if a problem arises. 

APR/mf 

Respectfully, 

/( 
A. Paul Rosche, •Jr. 
Attorne; at La~-1 

cc: Hershey, Bliss, Beavers, Periard & Romano 

Patrick J. Chesley 

~-:i __ ,;~,-.·,_-.. _·,.,·.· .... • .. ;-___ ~--~-~---~._!.-••. ~.--,·.· ___ .;;_.~, __ -_-,:, .. __ ~----- '- ._ . -. ·._:, - - . : 
.~;:: ..... -_,-;._,_,, , . .... :- ;;:tt:_(~·~-;~.:;-L',x;.~-,_,~-'".'}~~0:..-<-.;,.!.-';; .--~.-- · .; : . 1 ·' · •· :-,_-,h· -· ~}· : --,.-~ 1 ·: 
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A~L POUUTIO!I CO?HP.Ol SOARD 
STATE OF ILLIN01'~ 

SPRINGFIELD 

62706 

Ms. Christan L. Moffett, Clerk 
Jllinols Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, II. 60606 

HJ:: 

Dt!ar Hs. Nofft'tt: 

Enclosed plt•nst· find tht· orl1:inill 
o f the S tnt em P n l of S t i p u 1 a t (' d S c· t t 1 •'~'H' 111 

captlon(·d e:ltH~ for filing. 

S I n c t· r " I v , 

a n d n I rH· co p J P ~. 
in t h ,, ;1 ho v l' 

(:· -.-.),.. . r··· ( :·, ... /' . 
. j • .l . ,..j i ,/ ~.1 f1• '-> . '~.r 
l':ttrlck .l.' 1 ChesJ,.y ~'J 

As!ilstant ,\ttorn''Y ,;.,n.L•ral 

Corp. 

F n v ! r o n tr~t• n t a I C n n I r o 1 ll i v i ,; i on 
!) o u l h £' r n ){ v f: I n n 

P.JC: kd 



STAT[ OF ILLINOIS ) 
) 

COU~1Y OF CHRIST!A~ ) 

Conplainant:, 

v ~-.' 

(;EORCl,\ - PACirJC COI~POHATio:;, 
a Ceorgia CorpnJ'ation, 

STll't!LAl'lO:; or L\C!S A:;!J 
I'!Wl•OS,\L FOH SETTl.L:·!l::;r 

plainant, bv its llttornev, lvronl' C. r.,hn.-r, .\tturnt·v Cvllt·l':;! 

II o nl P 1· , •111 d c; t • L f o r t h l h '· f o l j,) '•' i n :: ,, •, • ' n a g r n · d :; t i p 11 l a l i o u 

o f Fa c l s ;1 n d l' t· o p o " a l f o r S" t t I t.· m ,_. n t • 

STfi'UI.ATIO!; tH' FACTS 

T h <• part I u t; 'J g r •· •• a 11 d s t I p u l,. t ~" that f f ! !. I ., r11 <l t ·• 
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I nt j> l"f'l I l t <' n t .l b<• ;·II gt_•flt"' l"il ted !.· ~ ;' t )H' ! (A< l I I ,- ,And h ! \/ t' l.,.,_. I! 

car r i t•d by t Ia· .... j nd l 0 t "'' hOB<' ~; i_}! 1\l' ;1 rl.v r t- l .,, n I 

)], i'J]l, an•l al~•o !ntPrf<>iltt:ntly ,;1 uth•·r 

lution. 
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1 " .J. The Respondent was issued ~POE£ P~rmlt No J l. 

0035556 (herei.nafter the ''Permit'') on June 10, j(J77 by th., 

U n i t e d S t a t e ;; En v i r o n rn e n t a 1 P r o t e c t i o n A g e n c v L:lf t. h c a b o v '' 

d f~ s c r t b e d d i s e h a r g e t o t h e S o u L h F n r k o f t lHc S '' n g a m o n R i. v c r . 

16. The Permit exptred on Anril 'JO, 1978. 

l 7 . T h c· R c s pond en t t i me l y f. i 1 e d a rene \·7 a 1 a p p 1 i c a t i on 

for its ~PDES Perffiit ~or the above described disch~rgc but 

has not been issued a new NPDES Permit. 

18. The Permit required that after July l, 1977, 

the wastewater discharge to the South Fork of the Sangamon 

R:Lver described above must meet the fol.lov1ing effluent 

limitations: 

BODs 4 mg/1 10 mg/1 

Total Suspended Solids 5 rng/1 12 mg/J 

19. On October. 24, 1977 the Illinois Pollution <:on-

trol Board filed with the Secretary of State, a copy of the 

letter approving the Illinois NPDES program by the Adrnlni-

strator of the USEPA tl1ercby ef[ec:tuatlng Water Pollution Rules 

l!lO and 901. 

2 0 . T h e \v a s t e \v a t e r d i s c h a r g e d f r o Ill t 11 c s c c o n d 1 a g o o n 

at the facility had the following effluent concentrations for 

the month:> listed: 

-4-
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BOD~) Suspcndc.!d Solids 
Di!ilv Averaf!e 
>~-~~------">-~-•·~~•--•··· ---'-.r·~';J,_..,_ . -~-•l_U_y_ __ ~-~-E.!!J~-~:_ __ 

November 1977 173 mg/1 l 0 mg/l 
December 19 77 177 mg/1 l. 3 mg/1 
January 1 9 "18 1')9 mg/1 7 mg/1 
February 1978 ] 7 6 mg/1 L -J mg/1 j;.. 

Harch 1978 ll 0 mg/l l. 5 mg/l 
Apri.l 1978 131 l!l!J,/1 lt L, mg I] 
Hay 1978 121 mg/1 61 mg/1 
June 1978 112 mg/1 71 mg/1 
July 1978 83 mg/1 l 0/1 mg/1 
August 1978 95 mg/1 132 mr,/1 
September 1978 105 mg/1 96 mg/1 
October 1978 110 mg/1 90 rng/1 
November 1978 125 mg/1 77 mg/1 
December 1978 13 ':) mg/1 60 mg/1 
January 1979 139 mg/1 5 t~ mg/1 
February 1979 152 mg/1 56 mg/1 
:>larch 1979 86 mg/1 48 mg/1 
April 1979 50 mg/1 6 611 mg/1 
Hay 1979 10 mg/1 ll! mg/1 
June 1979 15 mg/1 /f 2 mg/1 
July 1979 35 mg/1 :n mg/1 

21. In September and October of l97'J the discharges 

from the second lagoon at the facility caused tlte South Fork 

of the Sangamon River to appear red or pink. 

22. On October 16, 1979 the Illinois Environmental 

Protection Agency took water samples nPrtal.nlng to the facilitv. 

The analysis of these samples produced the followlng results: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

200 yards upstream in 
the South Fork 

effluent from the facility 

1/2 mile downstream in 
the South Fork 

Dissolved Oxygen Levels 

10.0 mg/l 

.7 mg/1 

23. The cause of the South Fork of the Sangamon 

River being turned red or pink was a rupture in tl1e baffle in 

lagoon two, This rupture, which has since been repaired, 

allowed the wastewater to be discharged without sufficie~t 

retention time. 

-5-



24. Several private residences have attached their 

sewer lines to the line which carries wastewater from the mill 

to the facility. 
These connections occurred without the know-

ledge or permission of the Respondent. 

25. Since 1976 the Complainant nnd the Respondent 

have been engaged in negotiations to agree on a solution to 

solve the odor and effluent problems from the facility. One 

proposed long range solution is for the Respondent to discontinue 

the use of the facility and to discharge its wastewater from 

An Lnt:erim 
the mill into the Taylorville Sanitary District. 

program to abate the odor and effluent problem from the faci­

lity, as set forth in the Profosal for Settlement, ha~- been 

The Respondent already has ex-
agreed to by the parties. 

pended approximately $60,000 on the irterim program and 

anticipates that an additional $60,000 will be necessary to 

complete it. 

A. The Parties agree that this Stipulation of 

Facts and Proposal for Settlement is being made to avoid 

protracted hearings and that the public interest would best 

be served by the resolution of this cause pursuant to the 

terms and conditions herein provided. 

B. It is understood and agreed by the Parties 

that all stipulations made herein shall be without legal ef-

-6-
a: 



feet and the Parties rcspcctivc>ly rescrv<'~ th.:;lr rights to 

pursue and defend this ma!:ter in the evenl that this Stipu-

lation of Facts and Proposal for Settlement is not accepted 

in its entirety by the Pollution Control Hoard. 

C. The Respondent agrees to discontint1L' the usE; 

of the facility as soon as its wastewater from the mill is 

discharged into the Taylorville Sanitary District, If, prior 

to beginning to discharge to the Taylorville Sanitary District, 

the Respondent determines that such alternative is economically 

infeasible, Respondent shall immediately so notify the, Agency 

in writing and \vithin 3 months shall submit to the Agency and 

the Board for their approval a plan and schedule to achieve 

compliance with all applicable permit and regulatory require-

ments as expeditiously as practical. 

D. The Parties agree that in the period until 

the tie-in to the Taylorville Sanitary District the Respon-

dent will take the following steps: 

i) Lime will be added at the rate 
of 250 pounds per day to the 
\vaste\vater \vhich flo\oJS from the 
mill to the facility except when 
pH in the lagoon is greater than 
seven. 

ii) Part of old lagoon one will be 
used for the construction of 3/4 
acre presettling ponds. After each 
presettltng pond has filled tvith 
settled solids, the flow from the 
mill to such pond will be diverted 
to a new presettling pond. After 
they are no longer needed, every 
existing presettling pond which is 
now full and every presettling pond 



iii) 

that is UHed in the future' will 
be covered with dirt, fertillzed, 
and n vegct3tive growth estahllsiJPrl 
within one year, unless the Respon­
dent demonstrates that it would 
cause an arbitrary and unr('i1tlonallle 
hardship to comply with this time 
limjtation. 

The influent pipe to the Inter­
mediate settling pond, located 
within old lagoon one, will be 
located so as to minimize short 
circuiting. Whenever the inter­
mediate settling pond is no longer 
needed, it will be covered with 
dirt, fertilized and a vegetative 
growth established within one year, 
unless the Respondent demonstrates 
that it would cause an arbitrary 
and unreasonable hardship to comply 
with this time limitation. 

iv) Any area of lagoon one that is 
not used for presettllng or 
intermediate settling ponds 
will be covered ~ith at least 
one foot of dirt, fertilized, 
and a vegetativP growth es­
tablished '"ithin one year, 
unless the Respondent demon­
strates that it would cause an 
arbitrary and unreasonable hard­
ship to comply with this time 
limitation. A dewatering pit 
will be constructed in this 
area to keep the water level 
as low as possible. Water 
from this pit will be pumped 
into the intermediate settling 
pond. 

v) All seeding and fertilization 
is to he done by applying 500 
pounds per acre of 10-10-10 fer­
tilizer and 50 pounds per acre of 
tall fescue seed mix. 

vi) The baffle in laeoon two will 
be maintained in a condition so 
that no flow is allowed to go 
through or over the baffle. 
Five aerators with a combined 



BODs 

TSS 

horse pu\Jel' of 70 l.'i. l 1 he 
operated in lagoon Lvo and 
located so as to maximize 
their effJciPrH'V, The relo·· 
C<Jlion of any <J(·r·a•or i.n lagoon 
t w o t~ i 1 1 n o l r c- q u 1 r t' a c o n ~; l r u c t i o n 
permit. front the· /\g,·nc;,·. The in­
flo~>: to lagoon t~-.•n \vill be ln­
cntcd so as to minimize <>hort cir­
cuit1ng. 

vti) The Re;:;pondent's effluent from 
lagoon t\,'O to the South Fork of 
the Sang<Jmon Ri.ver shall not ex­
ceed the following limits: 

80 mg/1 Maximum average allowed for 
one month April - November 

100 mg/1 Average: 
December - Narch 

150 mrr/1 Maximum averaee allowed 
f o r on e m o n ~ h De c e JT; b e r - Z.l ·t r c h 

60 mg/1 Maximum average allowed for 
one month November - May 

80 mg/1 Average: 
July - October 

120 mg/1 Maximum aver~ge al.lowcd 
for one month July - October 

E. The Parties agree that, once the \vastewater 

from the mill is tied-into the Taylorville Sanitary District, 

lagoon two will be drained by pumping the liquid to irrigate 

the vegetative growth in lagoon one. After lagoon two is 

drained, it will be covered, fertilized and a vegetative 

growth established within one year in the same manner as 

used for lagoon one, unless the Respondent demonstrates that 

it would cause an arbitrary and unreasonable hardship to comply 

with this time limit~tion. If thi.s abandonment plan for lagoon 

two proves infeasible, impractical or is found to cause a vio-

lation of the Act or regulations, then the Parties agree to meet 

and discuss alternative solutions. 



F. The Respondent agrees to obtain all necessary 

permits from the Environmental Protection Agency to accomplish 

the provisions of this Proposal for Settlement and agrees to 

construct and operate any equipment or fncility in accordance 

with the conditions of such permits. 

G, The Parties stipulate that the Respondent will 

pay a $1C,OOO line in settlement of all the issues raised in 

the Second ~mended Complaint, 

WHEREFCRE, the Parties jointly pray that the Poilu-

tion Control Board adopt and accept this Stipulation of Facts 

and Proposal for Settlement as wr1tten and Order the Respon-

dent to comply with the terms and provisions of the Proposal 

for Settlement stated above. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

_,,_:_. 



CERTIFICATE Of SERVlCE 
-·---•-·H-r•-•"""'•'• ~-~-~V ___ ,__,....,,~~•• ·-·••••"-'~•~.•---.-• ---• ~ ... ,-.. ~ • 

1 h t• r e h y c c r t i f y t h :1 t 1 d i d o n t h e 8 t h d a y o f D e c: e m h e r , 

1980, send by first Class Mail, with post;tge thereon fully pre-

paid, by depositing in a United SLates Post Office Box in 

Springfi.eld, Illinois, a true and correct copy of the fore-

going instrument entitled STIPULATTON Of FACTS AND PROPOSAL 

FOR SETTLEHENT 

TO: Mr. Richard Horder 
2310 Parklake Drive, N.E. 
P.O. Box 105041 
Atlanta, GA 30348 

Nr. A. Paul Rosche, Jr. 
109 South Main Street 
Hillsboro, IL 62049 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the same 

foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution Control Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Chicago, IL 60606 

-. 



ST~TE Of ILLINOIS ,, 

' ' 

LNVJRON~ENT~L PROTECTION AGE~CY, 

Complainant, 

v b. 

C l~ 0 R (; I A - P A C I F I C C U 1\l' 0 R A T I 0 ;; , ) 
a Georgia Corporation, ) 

) 
Re~;ponclen t, ) 

s TIp l:; .\ T I 0 N 0 F F ,\ c T s ,\;;!I 

l'ROI'u:>AL FOI< SETTJ.E~:El\T 
-------~~- ----------------

PfHtUTIOIJ COiHROt BOARD 

I' 1 <~ i n a n t , b y i t s a l t n r n e v , T y r o :1 c C , Fa , , n c r , .\ L t o r n c v :~ '-' n ._, r n 1 

of tlil' SL;ltc of Illinois and CEtliUaA-i';\ClFIC COiZPORi\TlO:·i, 

Respondent, Ly its attorneys, Charl,·s Bliss an,; Richard 

of Facts and Proposal for Settlement. 

STIPULATION OF FACT~ 

fhe parties a~ree and stipulate that if this mat-

t e r \v o u 1 d h a v e p r o c e e d c d t: o a h e a r j n p. L h eti f o 1 l o lv i. n g e v i. d ,_. n c e 

would have been presented: 



to the Second Amended Complai.nt rr<•:> ''c<!n, 

n i zed 11 n de r the: 1 ;n: s of G corgi a and l ,; ~"Y' has ),. •. t1 'l u .:1 1 I f l .:· d 

to do businu>'>>'• in th(! State of I1linojs. 

2 , D u r i. n g t he 1· e t e v a ri t t :i. Hh' , r he l: c· ~~ p o n d v n t ,. n -

gaged in the husi.nesf; oi stationer\' paper F::>nufact 11ring, ill 

a m i 11 l o c ;1 t l' d a t: E 1 m S t r e e t an d II o p p e r il r : v i: , i n T a v 1 o r v i .l \ ,; , 

Chrlstjan County, Illino1s (hert.•inafter (he "mt11"). 

3 . S i n c e a t J e '' s t A ll g u s t l 3 , I 9 7 !1 t h e R e s p o n d t.: n t 

O\~ned and operated a se\·lage treatment (acility tocat.ed South­

east of Taylorville on the Southeast side of llJinoL; Rout:e 

t18 npproximately three qu<lrters of a mile Suuth1•est of the..· 

junction of lllinols Route /18 and Illi.noiD 1\oute 29, Cilrist.ian 

County , I ll in o J s ( h c rein aft e r "t he f n c i li t y") • 

/1, ·originally the facility includc'd, awong other 

t h 1 n g s , t "' o /1 0 a c r c 1 ago on s Hili. c h are r L' f L>:: r (' d to as L n goon s 

one nncl t\,'0, 

5. 1-Jastewater from the mill llO\.Js to tilL' facility. 

6. Since at least Augusl 13, 19711 odors have 

1 n t e r m i. t t en t 1 y b e en g c> n e r a t e d b y t he [ a c i. l i. t y a n d h <1 v e b l' c :: 

carri.ed by the wind to Lhe homes of nearby t'<'~;ident>;. 

7. FrequenLly in the summer month:; since August 

l 3 , 1 9 7 I+ a n d a 1 s o 1 n t e r m i l t e n t 1 y a t o t b e r t i. m c s l. h r' p r e s e n c e 

of the odors originating from the faciliLy have caused air pol-

luti.on. 
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of odor 5 from t l1 e fa c i 1 i t y wert~ lL~ s s t It ilt\ i n p r i or. y i.~ a r :·; . 

9 . T h e R e s p o n d c n L 1 s f a c j 1 i. t y v.- ;1 s !) 1! 1 1 t p u r ~; u :1 n t 

l o :1 e o n s t r u c. t i o n I' e r r:• i t i s B u e d b y t h c S a n i t a r v '.·.' ;, t c r B (> ;; r d 

in 1959, 

1 0 • 0 n o r b t' ~- o r <2 D <' c em b v r 9 , 1_ 'J 7 0 L h c F c s p o n d .-. n L 

i n s t a l l e d a e r a t o r s a t l t s r a c i. l i t y VI i t h o u t a p e r m i t a n d ,; u •= l j 

action constituted a deviation from approved 11lans as defined 

by Rule 1,04 of Article of the Sanitary \-later lliJard's Rules 

and Regulations, continued in effect by S,•ction !,9(c) ot tile 

Act. The Respondent \vas i s sued a p c: r m i t to o ;> e r il t e t: he a e r '' tors 

at its facility on February 28, 1977. 

11. The lagoons aL Lhc faci] ity are dt:signcd ';o 

that a discharge occurs from the second lagoon via a po 1 nL 

s o u r c e i n L o t h e So u t. h F o r k o f t he S a n g a m on i{ i. v ,, ~- . 

1 2 . T h c R e s p o n d e n t h a s co n t r o J. o v c r t h l' d L ,; c h :1 r l; c 

referred to in the last Paragraph. 

13. 'fhe South Fork of thr;: Sangamun River is a 

n a v i gab 1 e \Vater as that. term is usc d in t h '~ h' itt e r Po J l u t i. on 

C o n t r o 1 .A c t , 3 3 U . S . C • 1 2 5 1 t~ t :o_g.:L:.. 

14. The So~th fork of the Sangamon River is a 

\oJater of the State (Jf Illinois as that phras(' is used in t:hc 

Illinois Environmental Protection Act, 

-3-
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1 ~ 
.!.J. The Respondent h'as is:::;u,•d :-~PDF ,, 

0 0 3 5 J 56 ( h t.' rei n.a f t e r t h •:: "Perm i l '' }. , ; n ,i u n e 1 0 , 1 '1 7 7 by t. hI' 

TL 

. 
United States Environmental Prutectic:: Ag0ucy for the above 

des c r l he d d I H c h a r g (' to t h c S (} u t h F u r k o r t h ,, s ;1 n ,. a"',) n r; 1 ·1 c· r . 

16 . T h c Perm 1 t expired on ,\ n r i 1 3 0 , l ':J 7 8 . 

1 7 • T lH•. R c:; pond en t t i. m u 1 y [ i lle d a r '-' n <'~·:a ; a p ;il i c ;1 t ion 

for its NPDES Pcrmtt for the nbove descr'ibL~d discharge but 

has not b(~en issued a ne~v NPDES Permit. 

18, Th(" Permit required tt,at a·ft(,r Ju.ly 1, 1977, 

the wastewater discharge to tbe South Fork of til<' Sangamon 

Hiver described above must meet the follo~Ylng effluent 

limitations: 

BODs 4 mg/l lO mg/1 

Total Suspended Solids 5 mg/; 12 mg/1 

19. On (fctober 2iJ, 1977 the lllinols Pollution Con-

tl"oJ. Boned filed Hi.th the S.:cretary of State, a copy of 1 he 

letter approving the Illinoi.s NI'DES program by t&Jc Admini-

stl"ator of thco USEPA tl1erchy effectuat:i.ng h'ater Pollution Rules 

410 and 901. 

2 0 . T he IV as t e \v a t e r d i s c h a r p, c d ~r r om t h c s (' c on d i. a go o n 

a t t h <! f a c 1 1 i. t y h a d t h e f o ll o w L n g c f f lu e n l c o n c c n t r a t i o n s f o r 

the months listcrl: 



t) o v ~_~ ~g: b e r 
n t' e e r11 b e r 
..January 
Fehruarv 
Harclt 
Apr 1! 
~~~a y 
J u [)(• 

Julv 
AupusL 
September 
October 
November 
December 
J a 11 u a r y 
F c b r •.1 i1 r y 
Nnrch 
April 
i·1ay 
June 
.July 

1'1 i' l 
l 9 I 7 
i978 
1978 

1'17 8 
l 9 7 8 
I en R 
1978 
1978 
l'J78 
l 9 7 g 
1.'178 
i_ 9 7 5 
l97<i 
!979 
L979 
1979 
1979 
1979 
1979 
l 9 7 9 

J r:.' 

.. 
! ' n f", 

<, 

' ' ' •• ! ?~ ,, 
\.~ l 

{ {l ;--;;.i; 

I 7 u '" ' F, j 

l 3 l :;~ ,,_-. 

l. ') \r,-, I !-. 

l 1 ) Ill " I .. h 

H J :!J ,., 
f;, ! 

4 5 ' r:: !: I 

l 0 ) u (< I !_) 

I 1 G m I 1 

" ; ;! ) fii f! I 
1 "l _') m ... I 

"' !_) 

1 :i 9 m 0 I ·' h 

1 5 2 mg I 
8 6 1r~g I 
:i 0 m ~~ I 
l () m g I 
J. ') m (] I t-: 

3 5 Tn(_~ I 

1 

l 

J 
' 

L 
' ' 
l 
1 
J 

1 ~ 

1 
l 
l 
J 

1 
1 
l. 
l 
I. 
l 

0 ,-, 

~, f f I 

'"'i-' 

mg I-; 
t-.~~/j 

'' 0 m ':',I i 
·) -~, fll g I J 

r:- f-, mg j 1 
.', B ;1;g I 1 

(J (, c't Ill g / J. 
11~ mg/ L 
.', ~"~ m ;! I ;_ 
:J J ;n g I I 

:~ l . 1 n S e p l: ic m b c r a 11 d 0 c L 0 b l' l~ n f ) 9 ;: ') L 11 c ci i :' c h a J' F, t' ,; 

o f t h C' Sa n gam on I< i v e r L o ·1 p pea r r ,:, d o r p i :; k . 

b) 

c) 

2 2 . 0 n 0 c to be r l 6 , 1 Y 7 () t l1 {". J. J. 1_ i no j s E :1 v i_ r o 11m t 1 i.l t ;l j 

200 yards upstream in 
the South Fork 

effluent from the fncil i ty 

Jl2 mi.l.c· do1vnst:ream in 
l he S o u L It F o r k 

J) i s f:'i 0 1 v '· ~ d 0 X y g t~ 11 L '·. -... ~..~ ; :-. 

JU.O mg/1 

. I m ;~ / !. 

23, The cause of the South Fork of t:he S<Jngamo11 

River being turned reel or pink Has a ruptur,! in the bafllc; in 

lagoon two, This r up l: u r e, w ll :i c h It a~; sin c c• been r c pit i r '' d , 

a 1.1 o "' e d t h e w d s t e \'' a t e r t o b e d L s c h a r g c d lv i. t: h o u t s u f r L c i. e n l 

retention time, 



ines to the l 1 n l'-

to thP These connect ion_c; :..; ; r c (j 

1 e d g e o r p e r r;·i i Ei s i on o f t li Q iZ c s 1} o i~ d en t . 

S1nce l97f) the C,lmplailiilnt .lncJ t :,, 

have_ been ~ngaged in negotint ions, to agree c'n ,,_~ 0 } ~I t i 0 il t I) 

s o J v t: t h e o d ;l r a n d (! f r lu t.' n t p r o b I '" m s f r o m · t h t: f a c i ; t ·; 

proposed long range solution is fr,r the Ri spondcnt to t!isft:nt:.i.ndc 

the mil.!. into the Taylorv.illc· Snnitarv Lii•;trict, ,\ 11 i n t v t· i m 

p r o g r a m t o a b i1 t e t h e o d o r a n d e f f l u e n t ;J r o b l r· .-,, f r u 1:1 t h .:· f a .: i --

L i t y , n s s e t f o r t h 1 n t h c l' r o p o s a 1 f o r S e t t i e n; v n l , h a '; b c' tc 1·, 

agreed to by the parties. T h c l{ c~ f.> pond c: n t ~~ .1 ready has v x-

p e n d e d a p p r o x i m a t e 1 y $ 6 0 , 0 0 0 o n t h (' i n t e r i m p r o g r a 111 .-1 n d 

an L i c J p a t e s t i1 a t <J n ad d i. l: j on a 1 :? (> 0 , 0 () 0 1·1 i 1 1 b l' n l' c ,. :; ;; :1 r :; t '' 

complL·tc .it. 

l'ROPOS/\L FOR SETTLEHE::.r 

J\, The l'al·t.ics ,.Jgrcc that this SLipu.l:1ti•>n of 

Facts and Proposal For Settlement Js being made to avoid 

p r o t r a c t c d h e a r i n g s a n d t h a t t h c p u b 1 i c i -n l e r e s t: ,.; o u L d h c' s t 

b c s c r v c d b y t h e r c s o J u t i o n o f t h i. s c il u s c p u r s u a n t t: n t ! , '-' 

tcnns and condjt:ions herein provided, 

B . l t .L s u n d c• r s t o o d a n d a g r c ~~ d ' b y t h c· 1' ; 1 1· L i c• ,-; 

that all st:Lpulat:JonE made l1crein shaLl be \·l.LLhout Lc,g:J.I c[-

_, 



------~-------

fr:et ~t.ld thf~ Part'ies respL-c.Li.vL'iY' ;<:Sf?r\:t;' tl-,1:i1· r ;J.\,~s tt·· 

1)ursue. and defend Lhit-_ rnattcr ir;;;•tiif' c·Vt'L1~ ! ; '1 t t ;l i ~; s t i i~ ll ~ 

la~ion of Facts and Proposal fer ~etLJ._·n:,~~:-;t. ifj l!C· 

d i s c h a r g e d i. n t. o t h e T <1 y 1 o r v i. l J. e ~; a n i t: a r \' D ; ~; l r i c r . 1 r 

t r1 b e g i. n n i n g t o d i ~; c h a r g e L o t h e T u y l o 1- v i ~ l c ~:. il n i t a l- y D i s t r i c t , 

t i1 e R t' s p o ',dent: d c t c" r rn i n 0 s L h a t s \! c h <l ;_ 1 c r a .·t t i v e i s e c n >l o l!l _i '~ :; l l \' 

in 1.,rritlng and wl.thin 3 monlhs shall stt:nni!: Lll Lh<· A;'.l·Hcy ;,n,: 

t h P B o a r d f o 1· t h e i r .1 p p r o ·.; a i :1 p l. a ; , a n d .•; c h c d 1; !. ,. t u ;; c h i e ·,· e 

compliance \,,ith all :1pplicable permit :.n(: rcgu1at:c,J·v ruc;ttir.·-

ment·s ,,~,. expedi.t ;,,ttsly as practic:ll. 

t !I c t.i e- in to tIt c T a y 1 o r v i .l J e S i\11 i. t. a r y ll L s L ric L L :1 c• l\ e s p u"-

dent tvll.l take the follo•,;Lng ~~t,·p~;: 

i. ) L i Ill (' H i .1 1 h l' •.1 d d c d ;1 t .t b l' J' ~· L (' 

o I 2 ~1 0 p o u :1 d s p e r d <l y t o L h c 
\v n s t c VJ a ~ e r \·,' 1l i c: h f 1 c .... , s f r o m L h t ~ 

11'. i. 1 1 l 0 l h l' f il (' i J j tv l.'?: c (' i' t 
p ll i. 11 t b '-' 1 ; • g '1 o n .i ~; g r e i.J t: c r 
seven. 

l·.·h (' 1l 
l h illl 

1) Parl •lf old J:1goon <>11<'" \·:ill be• 
u !i c~ cl f o r t he cons t r u c L i on '' f J I I, 

;1 c r l' p res c t t l 'i n g p on d ~·. . A f t t· 1- c~ a c il 
prcselLiing pvnd llns filled \vtln 

set t: 1 e d so l i. d 1_; , t h (' f .~ o ~·.' f r o Ill I h c 
ii• l. Ll ' n B u c h p u 1~ d \v i l l b l' d i v <' r l:i' d 
to a n c· lv l' res <-: L • ~. ' " I' p n /1 d . /, f t v r 
t h c y a r e n o 1 o n g (~ r n e l' d ~.~ o , , " ' · r y 
c x i s t .i n g F r c s" t t J i 11 g p o n d v;J i.i (' h 1. :. 

n o \·1 f u I. 1 a n d c•. v e r y p r c ~; , · t t J i n [; p o 11 cl 



' '--~ t ' . i_ ._ '- .~ :. ; 

. j' - i< ,- ~--pi} {l -

c (-1 u s c i!. !-, .:1 r b 1 ~., r a r ·_,: · : r: •,: l:,, 

h ~l r -1 ~~ h i p t 0 c .-: :~~ p 1 y .__ __ ; i. t 

i) The ~nf1_uer;t p,ip(.: ~c t;-,._. int(·f-

ill t:, 1 -~ t' s e t t 1 i n i!. p :-: ~~ --~ ~, ·1 o :::: .:1 L (~ d 

l~)C.'Jle•J so t o 1~1 i n i ~~~ i z t:'· short 

c i r c u 1. t i :1 g . 
m c~ r_t 1 a t c s e t t .1 ~ n g p ~·~ n d i s n o 1 n n g l · ~p 

p e ('de d , i L \·: i .l 1 b c cover e (1 h' i l i1 
d i r r , f e r t i J i zed and .,. v e t; c· t: a l i v c-

g 1· o \<' t h e s t a b l i :..; he d 1·: i t h i n n n (' y t' a r , 
unless Lhe Mespond('nl dcmonstraLes 
that it I·IOUld c<liiSe an ar·bi.t.r.1rv 
a n d 11 r: r e a s o n a b 1 1: h a r d s h i p t· o c o rn p 1 y 
\,' i t h L h i s t L m e l i m i t a t: l o n . 

iv) t\ny arf.~n or lagoon one that i.·-; 

not used for presc·ttling or 
intermediate settling pond~ 
•,,•l.Ll be covered 1-•iLi> at Jca",:~ 

one fool of d'ir·t, Lc•rl l. J.lzc'd, 
an d .:t v -e g e. t a t i --..r P g 1· o \·.' l h c ;, -

t ;'. b 1 i s h c d ,.,. j_ t L i n on,, yea 1· , 

unll•ss the ReEp,;nc:Ent demon·­
str3ter; that: it h'uulcl cause an 
;1rb.i t rary and unrcasonahl c hi1rd­
f; h i p t o c o Ill p 1 y \·.'i l h t !1) s t i. rn •: 

l i m i t a t i o n . A d c• \·J a t c• r i n t; !' .i. L 

w i. ll 1, e co n s t r u c t c• d i n t h i s 
acca to .<.eep the \.Jilt:cr lv"c~.l 
a s 1 o \-J a s p o s s i b 1 <' • '.-.' :i 1: c· r 
f 1: 0 n1 l !1 j f3 p j t \•} j )_ ) b C' p IIITI j) C d 
i n to the inter m <' d i at c· :, e t t ling 

pond. 

v ) 1\. ll ~; e c d i n g a n d [ L· 1· t i 1 i z , 1 t i o 11 

i ,. t o l> c• d n n c by '' p p l y L n g ~- 0 () 
p o u n d ,, p e r a c r c o l l 0 ··· llJ -· J 0 l · · r ·-
t i l ~i. z e r a n d 5 0 p o 11 n d '; 1 H: ' d c r ,_. <1 ,. 

tall fescue seed mi. X. ' 

vi) The ba[fle in lauoon two will 
be main ta.i nl'd i 'l a cond i. L i Oil ,,, (J 

that no flow j s al 1 u 11 C' d LO go 
through or over the i; il l J l.c 

Five aerators l·iith;, comhl.ncri 



BODS 

TSS 

h n r s >;_~.. p n t.J {_· t 

n p c r a l t' d i n 
n 7 (_i 

t ""'' o '-•' i 1 1. n n t r e q ..; , 

cuiting. 

~-.. : (' 'l 

: :it r t' l n -~ 

~, '. 1. n 1 .:t g_ <-) , , ;; 

;J t-un ~. t r ~d. :- j \~) :i 

vii) Tl1e Rt:spondCi1l s ~.·ff1ttt'nL I-r(JrJ 

lagoon t·;.-.'o to Lht1 Sn\!t:h i.-or~·: of 

lhc SJngamon Riv~r shal! nnl ex­
ceed the following lirnils: 

8 0 !n g I 1 N i1 x L m u m .:1 v (- r ti g '-~ a L ]_ o v; c· d f ~ -. r 
on e rr. o n L h A p r i 1 No v e t:l b (· r 

100 rng/1 Average: 
lh~ccf>ibcr- ~larch 

150 m~/1 Maximum nvcra~e ~llowed 
fer one mon'.:h Deccn~bt~:- - >~·1rch 

6 0 m,:; /l t·! a x i. mum a v '" r <l g e <1 1 l c .. , . ._~ d f ,) r 
' 1 n e lil o n t h ~-~ o v c ::1 b .-~ r ·- ~-i a ·,: 

80 mg/1 Average: 
J u l. y - 0 c t o b ,, r 

I 2 0 rn I' /1 H ax i rn u m u \' c· r a r; <:' :1 1 l o \.; t• d 
! o r o n e m o n t h J u l \' - 0 c t: o ~) ~~ r 

E . T h e l' a r t i. e s a g r e e t h a t , o u c e t h e 1-.' il .·; L e v.• <1 t e r 

f' r om l he m i 11 L s t i e d - i. n l o t h e T .:1 y J o :r v L 1 t c S a n i t: a :r v ;)j_ s t r- i c t 

1 ago on t i~ o \oJ i ll be d rained by pump L n g 1: 11 e. 1 i q u i d t: o L r ,. i g d t c• 

the vegetative ~rowth in lagoon one. After lagoon two is 

drained, it will be covered, fertilized and a vege:a~ivc 

g r ow t h e s t a b J .i. s h c d \·.' i t h L n o n c y '-' a r i n t I! L '" am c ;;w n JH: r a s 

i t '"' o u l d c a u s e <'I n a 1· b i t r a r y H n d u n r e a :'; o n ;1 b 1 e h ;; t" d .-: h i p t o , · c· m p 1 ._. 

;., 1 t h t h i s t :i m e l i ni i L a t .i. o n . I f t h i :; a b 'l n d o 11 lil c · n t: i' L '' n 

two proves .infeasible, impractical or i:' o u n d t: () c a u s c zt v i o -

1 at i on of t h c Act. or r cog u 1 a 1.: ions , t h '' 11 the f' n r t i e.'> d g r e '-' t '-' n; '-" v r 

and discuss alternative solutions. 



F. 
i)'.· .. 

pertnits from th'": En.vironmentdl Pruti"~ct jc_)n 
t- ~ 

the provisions of th:i.s Proposal ··or>,, • ,., 

con s t r u c L and o p era t (~ any c~ (i u i. p rn (! n t v t· r d c 
t \. l ~; •I \ .._:; u . i • i '. 

\.Jitll the conditions of sucl1 permits. 

pay a $ 1 () , 0 () 0 f in e in s e t t 1 em en t o f c: 1 l _t. h.: i :> s u v ,,, r ,, i :, , ·" t n 

1\HEREFORE., thL~ Partif:S jointly pray tl1ar. the Pnllu~~ 

t J on Con t r o 1 B o a r d a 1j o p t <HI d a c c t· jJ t t h i. s S t i p u 1 a t i u n o r T' .1 c L ,; 

<1nd Proposal . anu f o r S e t t l (' w ,. n t a s "' r i t t ,_. q () r rJ '· r tl.c !\ t"> s r () n-

d <.· 11 t t o c o m p 1 y I·J i t h L h e t ~; 1: m s a n d p r o v i ::; i o n ., o ;' 

for Set t l2 men t s t t.l t t' ,1 a b D v c• .. 

ENVIRON~lENTi\L l'HOTECTION 1\l;El\C:Y 
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CERTIFICATE CF SERVICE 

I hereby certify lhat r did on the 21,tt; day of 

December, 1980, send by First Class Hn.il with po;.;tnge 

thereon fully prepaid in a United States Post Offlc0 Hox 

in Springfi.eld, Illinois, a true nne! correct cr,py of the 

foregoing instrument entitled NOTICE, PROPOSAL FOR SET-

TLEMENT 

TO: Paul Rosche 
Hearing Officer 
109 South Main Street 
Hillsboro, IL 62049 

Nr. Charles Bliss 
221 W. Na:i.n Cross 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

Hick Hoerder 
Regional Counsel 
Georgia-Pacific Corp, 
2310 Park Lake Drive, N.E. 
P.O. Box 105041 
Atlanta, Georgia 30 34 8 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the 

same foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollutioq Control Board 
309 West'Washington 
Chicago, IL 60606. 

.. ...... ------~~~-



• .• 

STATE Or ILLIN01S 

COUNTY Or C1H\IST.iW 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Comp1ainant, 

vs. PCB 76"'241 

GEORGIA - PACIFIC CORPORATION, a Georgia 
corporation, 

TO: 

Hespondent. 

N 0 T I C E 
------~~-· 

Charles Bliss 
221 H. Main Cros~ 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that 

Richard A. Ho1·der 
2310 Parklake Drive N.E. 
P.O. Box 105041 
Atlanta, Georgia 30348 

ing the attached Motion to Correct Clerical Error with the 

Clerk of the Pollution Control Boat"d, a copy of which is here-

with served upon you. 

have today mailed for fil--

500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
(217) 782~9033 

DATED: February 2, 1981 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: 

BY: 

TYHONE C. F/UiNER 
1-\TTOHNEY GENERAL 

(~~). • ' !) (' .2. t-; (> 7 
P~~#4'-i1'~f-'w. esfe1J.£<LG::t ···~ .. 
Assistant Attorney Gene~al 
Environmental Contra·! Division 
Southern Rec;ion 

"{ 



STATE OF ILLINOIS 

C3UNTY OF CHRISTAN 

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTIOr CONTROL BOARD 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTinN AGENCY, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

GEORGIA - PACIFIC CORPORATION, a Georgia 
corporation, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PCB ~6-241 

NOW COME the Complainant, ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PRO-

TECTION AGENCY, by its attorney, TYRONE C. FAHNER, Attorney 

General of the State of Illinois and Respondent, GEORGIA - PACI-

FIL, by its attorney, Richard A. Harder, and jointly move the 

Pollution Control Board to correct two clerical errors in the 

Stipulation of Facts and Proposal for Settlement (hereinafter 

"prior Stipulation"). In suppo,~t of this Motion the Parties 

state as folluws: 

1. On page 9 of the prior Stipulation in Paragraph 

D(vi) the combined horsepower of the aerators in lagoon two was 

mistakenly typed as 70. It should read that the combined horse­

p o we r o f a 11 a e r a t o t' s \N i l 1 be 8 0 h o r s e p o 1r1 e r . 

2. On page 9 of the prior stipulation in Paragraph 

D(vii) the time period for the 80 mg/1 limit for TSS was mis-

-r 



takenly typed as July - October. The correct time period for 

the 80 mg/1 TSS limitation should be from June - October. 

3. A corrected origin~i d0d ~ 4 "! copies of the cor-

rected page 9 are attached. 

WHEREFORE, the Parties pray that the Pollution Control 

Board will allow the Parties to substitute the corrected page 

9 for the old page 9 of the prior Stipulation. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BY: 

BY: 

TYRONE C. FAHNER 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

GEORGIA - PACIFIC 

BY: 



TSS 

horae power 0[ RIJ ~11L he 
operated 1n lavern t~ 0 and 
located so as ~o m~xirnt~~ 

c.:;tion of an.• i\(·rc1t·..lf in la.gou,, 

t \;t t) ~>1 1 l 1 (l o t ': 0 q u i r e .1 •:.· ~' n ;-; l r u c· f' l <' n 
permit ;_rom Lht} r\gf:CHi:_~yi' fhe in-· 
flow to lagoon two will be lu­
catf'd so as to minimJz(· [;hort cir­
culting, 

Vii) The Respondent'u efflu0nr from 
lagoon t\<Jo to the South Fork Gf 
the Sangamon River shall not ex­
ceed the following limits: 

80 mg/1 Maximum average allowed for 
one month April - ~ovember 

100 mg/1 Average: 
Dt;cember- Narch 

150 mg/1 Naximum averagl' allov;ed 
for o 11 e month Dec<.= m be r - ~~arch 

60 mg/1 Maximum average allowed for 
one month November - ~ay 

80 mg/1. Average: 
June·- October 

120 mg/1. Maximum average allowed 
for one month July - October 

E. The Parties agree that, <)nee the I·Ja~;tevialel-
from the mill is tied-into·the Taylorville Sanitary District, 

lagoon two will be drained by pumping the liquid to irrigate 

the vegetative growth in lagoon one. 

drained, it will be covered, fertilized and a vegeLatlve 

After lagoon two is 

growth established within one year ln the same manner as used 

for lagoon one, unless the Respondent demonstrates that it 

\vith this time l.imitatlon. 

would cause an arbitrary and unreasonable hardship to comply 

and discuss alternative solutions. 

lation of the Act or regulations, then the Pbrties agree to meet 

two proves infeasible, impractical or is found to cause a viu-

If this abandonment plan for lagonn 



CERTIFICAfE OF SERVIC[ .. --~~~~=~·~ .. --··~--~--------·- --- -----~--~-- -~--- .. 

I hereby certify that I did, on the 2nd day of February, 

by depositing in a United S~.ates Post Offic.t! Box in Springfield, 

I11inois., ,'! trtH2 und corre(;t cooy of the f"c·r;::goi~<J 1nstr·uments 

entitled NOTICE and MOTION TO CORRECT CLERICAL ERROR 

TO: Chi:!r-1es Bliss 
2 2 1 ~l . ~1a i n Cross 
Taylorville, IL 62568 

R·ichard IJ,. Horder 
2310 Parklake Drive N.E. 
P.O. Hox 105041 
Atlanta, Georgia 30348 

and the original and nine true and correct copies of the same 

foregoing instruments 

TO: Pollution Control Board 
309 W. Washington Street 
Chicago, IL 60606. 

.., 
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';. J ~"'«5 \ :c"'. (,.~t!Y~;~f] 
Georgia·Pacific Corporation 

Law Department 

Bewrly \'. Gholson 
Att~~rney 

Clerk, 
Illinois Pollution Control 

Board 
309 West Washington Street 
Suite 300 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 

'\"" . 
July 19, 1982 

POLLUTION CCMTrrb! BOARD 

JJ/(j Parldake /hi;·,,,.\: L. 
r: u llo\ !060-f! 
,ft/att.tn. (;(:orgia. :HJ3-18 
Tdnplwra' tHHt ·I (}f .. 6568 

CBHTH'JED f-11\IL 
g E ~l.Yl~?L_):l)~f_f~~-!~~::f __ R EQ U ~~2~ E [~ 

Re: Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Petition for Variance, 

PCB 76-24.::::..1 __ ------

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed please find ten copies of a Petition for Variance 
to be filed with the Illinois Pollution Control Board pursuant 
to the Board's Procedural Rules. Also, please note that one of 
the attachments to the Petition of Variance is in the form of an 
Application for Nondisclosure. In accordance with Section 107 
of the Procedural Rules, only one copy of the material for non-
disclosure is included. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 
(404) 491-6568. After August 2, 1982, my telephone number will 
be ( 4 0 4 ) 5 21- 4 81 0 . 

BVG: jb 

Enclosures 

Yom: s truly, 

t!kd v. ;j~/ 
Beverl4 V. Gholson 
Attorney 

cc: Mr. Gary King 
Senior Attorney 
Illinois Environmental Protection A.gency 
2200 Churchill Road 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 

Mr. s. E. Hodgson, Taylorville, IL 

; t --
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BEFCJRE 'l'HE ILLINOIS POLLUTION !Hill "ffOM ttflld11Hp !:.'H .. /~.?,(": 
CONTROL BOARD B !JLU ifll ~!.Ill I nut .~- . 

Georgia-P~cific Cc~~uraticn 
PCB 7 6-- ~: ,; l 

Taylorville, Illinois 

AFFIDAVIT 
PETITION FOR VARIANCE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUN'l'Y OF CHRISTIAN 

Sidney E. Hodgson, having been first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

day of 

1. 'I'hat he is the General ~1anager of the GeonJia.-· 
Pacific Corporation facility at Elm Street and 
Hopper Drive in Taylorville, Illinois. 

2. That he has read and knows the contents of the 
Georgia-Pacific Corporation Petition for Variance, 
PCB 76-241 which was mailed to the Clerk of the 
Illinois Pollution Control Board on July 19, 1982. 

3. That the matters stated in the above-referenced 
Petition for Variance are true to the best of his 
knowledge, information, and belief. 

Subsqribed and sworn to me before tllis 
fkv~r , 1982. 

~ 

Notary Public in 
of r_lli~ois. My 
0 f -~f "111\/&vv 

1 ··r-, and for the County of _r..J.1A~_,dcs~:::'----~' State 
corrunission expires on the -~-"':!?~----~- day 19 r)--. 

•-f 



BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION 
CONTHOL BO/\HO 

Georyia-Pacific Corporation 

Taylorville, Illinois 

AFFIDAVIT 
PETITION FOR VAIUANCE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUNTY OF CHRISTIAN 

Sidney E. Hodgson, having been first duly sworn, 
deposes and says: 

day of 

1. That he is the General Manager of the Georgia­
Pacific Corporation facility at Elm Street and 
Hopper Drive in Taylorville, Illinois. 

2. That he has read and knows the contents of the 
Georgia-Pacific Corporation Petition for Variance, 
PCB 76-241 which W<Ls mailed to the CJ.crk of the 
Illinois Pollution Control Board on July 19, 1982. 

3. That the matters stated in the above-referenced 
Petition for Variance are true to the best of his 
knowledge, information, and belief. 

Notary Public in 

of ~~-£ois •.. My 
of - 'kvv:l.vJ . - r. - .. 

-t 
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ILLINCYS POLLU'l'ION CONTROL BOARD 
August 4, 1977 

ENVIRONl~NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, ) 
) 

Complainant, ) 
) 
) 

PCB 76-241 v. ) 
) 
) 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORl\TION, - ) 
a Georgia corporation, ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

ORDER OF THE. BOARD {by Mr. Goodman): 

The Motion to Stay filed by the Environmental Protection Agency 
vn July 14, 1977 is granted. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of t:he Illinois Pollution Control 
Board, hereby certify the above Order was adopted on i:he_~_:_w_. __ da.y 
of~, 19'17 by a vote of._.!,~ ______ _ 

nIt. _ _~_ dtb~fL...J. .. __ ··--·-·· ~ Mo~ , Cleek 
Illinois Poll utioh . on trol Bdard. 

. .~ ' 

.:,~.:W:·~:;;.-':J.,·. ,, ... ':'. .. -=--= ; 

·-t 
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ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
November 16, 1978 

BNVIRONHENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complainant, 

v. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent, 

PCB 76-241 

ORDER OF rHE BOARD (by Mr. Dumelle): 

On October 31, 1978 the Agency moved the Board to terminate 
th8 stay imposed by a prior Board Order dated August 4, 1977. The 
motion is hereby granted. 

On October 31, 1978 the Agency requested leave to file an 
ftmended Complaint in this case. The motion is hereby granted. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

I, Chris tan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Illir.ois Pollution 
Control BQ>9.rd, hereby certify tJ:e pbove Order was adopted on 
the .J {.Q""fl. day of -4l-~, 1978 by a vote of 
3 .. 0 -· 

l\A~n/\~. ~ ~ -·----Chrlstan L. Mofte Clerk 
Illinois Pollution antral Board 
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ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BO.IHW 
Ap:ril ?., 1981 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, 

Complainan'::, 

v. 

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, 
a Georgia Corporation, 

Respondent. 

PCB 76-241 

PATRICK J. CHESLEY AND BRIAN E. REYNOLDS, ASSI S'l'ANT ATTORNEYS GENERAL, 
APPEARED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPLAINANT. 

RICHARD A. HORDER, ATTORNEY AT LAW AND REGIONAL COUNSEL OF 'fHE 
GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION, APPEARED ON BEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT. 

OPINION AND ORDER OF THE BOARD (by N.E.Werner): 

This matter comes before the Board on the September 28, 1976 
Complaint brought by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
("Agency"). After various discovery motions were filed, the Agency 
filed a Motion to Stay the proceedings pending the approval of a 
grant to the Taylorville Sanitary District to expand its treatment 
plant (which would allow the Respondent to tie-in to the 'I'aylorville 
sewer system). 

In the Agency's Motion to Stay the proceedings in this case 
(which \vas filed on ,July 14, 1977), the affida':it: of the Assistant 
Attorney General noted that: 

" ... The alleged odor problems caused by Georgia-Pacific 
are believed to come from two wastewater treatment 
lagoons. If the Taylorvillt:-:\ Sanitary District's e>r.pansion 
grant is approved, then Georgia-Pacific will be able to 
discharge its wastewater to the Taylorville Sanitary 
District for treatment. Georgia-Pacific will then 
eliminate the lagoons by dewatering and covering, thus 
eliminating the odor problem . 

••• During the pendency of the approval of the grant, 
Georgia-Pacific has agreed to undertake interim steps to 
reduce its alleged odor problem. Georgia-Pacific has 
agreed to dewater the first of its twenty-five acre lagoonsr 
then excavate, cover, and lime the sludge accumulations. 

· . · · .. . · . - ". · : : ·. FN ·; ~r . ~ . . 



A small pre-settling pond will replace the first lagoon. 
Also, the two aerators from the first lagoon will be 
moved to the second lagoon. At the ~resent time, Georgia­
Pacific has almost completed dewatering the first lagoon . 

... The Environmental Profection Agency feels that 
Georgi __ a-Pa~ific has proceeded a.t an acceptable rate in 
accomplishing its interim solution ... the grant applications 
made by the Taylorville Sanitary District ... are being 
processed ana ... there appears to be no problem with 
approval •.. However, there still exists the possibility 
that problems could ari&e ••• w 

On August 4, 1977, the Board granted the l>.gency 's ~1otion to 
Stay. On October 31, 1978, the Agency filed a Motion to Terminate 
the Stay imposed by the prior Board Order of August 4, 1977 and 
filed a Hotion for Leave to File an Amended Complaint and an Amended 
Complaint. On November 16, 1978, the Board granted the Agency's 
Motion to Terminate the Stay and granted the Agency's Motion for 
Leave to File an Amend(~d Complaint. On November 5, 1979, the Agency 
filed a Motion to Amend the Complaint and a. Second Amended Complaint. 
This motion was subsequently granted by the Hearing Officer in an 
Order dated June 15, 1980. 

Count I of the Second Amended Complaint alleged that, inter­
mittently from August 13, 1.974 until November 5, 1979, the Georgia·­
Pacific Corporation (the ncompanyn) allowed the improper discharge 
of odors from two lagoons at its f;ewage treatment facility in 
violation of Rule~ 102 of Chapter 2: Air Pollution Coutrol Regulations 
("Chapter 2"} and Section 9(a) of the Illinois Environmental Protection 
Act ("Act" ) . 

Count II alleged that, on or before December 9, 1970, the 
Company installed without a permit "certain equipment., including 
but not limited to aerators, which constituted a deviat.ion from 
approved plans as defined by Rule 1.04 of Article I of the Sanitary 
Water Board's Rules and Regulations, continued in effect by 
Section 49(c) of the Environmental Protection Act,« in violation of 
Section 12(b) of the Act. 

Count III alleged that, from November 1, 1977 until November 5, 
1979, the Company's wastewater discharges to the South Pork of the 
Sangamon River, a navigable Illinois water, were in excess of the 
effluent limitations in its NPDES Permit for BOD5 and total suspended 
solids in violation of Rules 410(a) and 901 of Cfiapter 3: Water 
Pollution Control Regulations ("Chapter 3") and Sections 12(a} and 
12{£) of the Act. 

Count IV alleged that, from September 17, 1979 until November 5, 
1979, discharges from the Respondent's sewage treatment facility into 
the South Fork of the Sangamon River caused unnatural color and 
turbidity and caused dissolved oxygen levels to be less than 5.0 mg/1 



in vi6lation of Ruls 402 of Chapter 3 and Section 12(a} of the Act. 

A hearing was held on October 31, 1990. The parties fil(~d a 
Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement on December 30, 1980.* 
On February 4, 1981, the parties filed a Joint Motion to Correct 
Clerical Error which requested that the Board allow the parties to 
substitute a corrected page 9 for the old page 9 of the previously 
filed Stipulation of Facts and Proposal fox: Sett.l ement. This motion 
will be granted. 

The Georgia-Pacific Corporation is "engaged in the business of 
stationery paper manufacturing, at a mill located at Elm Street snd 
Hopper Drive, in Taylorville, Christian County, Illinois." ( Stip. 2 l. 
Wastewater from the Elm Street mill flows to the Company's sewage 
treatment plant which is .,located Southeast of Taylorville on the­
Southeast side of Illinois Route 48 approximately three quarters of 
a mile Southwest of the junction of Illinois Route 48 and Illinois 
Route 29." (Stip. 2). 

It is ~tipulated that wodors have intermittently been generated 
by the facility and have been carried by the wind to the homes of 
nearby residents" since "at least August 13, 1974". (Stip. 2}. 
Additionally, the parties have agreed that odors from the plant hove 
caused air pollution frequently during the summer months and 
intermittent:ly at other times. ( Stip. 2). However, the parties 
have indicated that the intensity and frequency of these odors 
diminished during. the summer of 1980. (Stip. 3). 

Although the Company originally installed aerators at its pL:mt 
without a permit, on F'ebruary 28, 1977 thE.~ Agency issued the 
Rf-:!Spondent a permit to operate these aerators. ( Stip. 3}. Subse­
quentlyi on June 10, 1977, the Agency issued an NPDES Permit for 
the Company to allow wastewater discharges from the lagoons at the 
plant (i.e., "a discharge occurs from the second lagoon via a point 
source into the South Fork of the Sangamon River~). (Stip. 3-4). 

The parties have stipulated that effluent discharges often 
exceeded the NPDES Permit limitations for BOD and total suspended 
solids during the time period from November, ~977 until Novemberf 1979. 
(Stip. 4-5). Moreover, it is stipulated that discharges from the 
second lagoon at the Company's sewage treatment plant ~caused the 
south Fork of the Sangamon River to appear red or pinkn during 
September and October of 1979. Agency inspection and wat..:n:: sampling 
during this time period revealed that the cause of the red or pink 
color vowas a rupture in the baffle in lagoon two. This rupture, 
which has !!d nee been repaired, allow<~d the vmste~t1ater to be 
discharged without sufficient ratention timen. (Stip. 5). 

*Although the settlement agreement was not signed at the time of the 
hearing, the substance of the Stipulation filed on December 30, 1980 
was presented. The Board finds that Procedural Rule 331 has been 
substantially complied with. 



Comp::>unding the environmental problems, various private homes 
attached their sewer lines to the main line which carries wastewater 
from the mill to the Company,s Bewago-~ treatment plant. (Stip. 6; 
R. 45-46). These improper conm:-;ctions "occurred \d.thout the knO\.;ledgc 
or permission of the Respondent.~ (Stip. 6). 

'rhe Company has already spent about $60,000.00 on an Agency­
approved interim program to eliminate the odor and effluent problems 
and "anticipates that an additional $60,000 will be necessary to 
completew this interim program. (Stip. 6). 

Moreover, one proposed long-range solution to the odor and 
effluent problems is for the Company to entirely discontinue the use 
of its sewage treatment plant and to discharge wastewater from the 
mill directly into the Taylorville Sanitary District. ( Stip. 6). 

The proposed settlement agreement. provides that the Company 
agrees to 1iscontinue the use of its sewage treatment plant "as soon 
as its wastewater from the mill is discharged into the Taylorville 
Sanitary District." (St;i_p. 7). However, if the Company deb~rmines 
that this alternative is economically infeasible before starting to 
discharge to the Taylorville Sanitary District, the Company has 
agreed to immediately notify the Agency in writing of this situation. 
(Stip. 7). If this is the case, the Company has agreed that, within 
3 months, it will submit an appropriate compliance plan and ~whedule 
to the Agency. ( Stip. i) . 

Additionally, the Company has a9n)ed to take various spec:::i fied 
steps to minimize environmental problems until the proposed tie-in 
to the Taylorville Sanitary District takes place. (Stip. 71. •rhese 
measures include: (1) the addition of lime to the wastewater which 
flows from the mill; (2) the construction of presettling ponds~ 
(3) the covering of specified areas with dirt and the subsequent 
seeding, fertilization, and the establishment of vegetative growth; 
(4) proper maintenance of the baffle in lagoon two; and (5) compliance 
with specified effluent limits for BODe and total suspended solids 
discharged from lagoon two to the Soud~ Fork of the Sangamon River. 
(S·tip. 7=9). 

The Company and the Agency have also agreed that: 

" ... once the wabtewater from the mill is tied-into the 
Taylorville Sanitary District, lagoon two will be drained 
by puntping the liquid to irrigate t.he veget::;.cive growth 
in lagoon one. After lagoon two is drained, it will be 
covered, fertilized and a vegetative growth established 
within one year in the same manner as used for lagoon one, 
unless the Respondent demonstrates that it would cause an 
arbitrary and unreasonable hardship to comply with this 
time limitation. If this abandonment plan for lagoon t\r10 
proves infeasible, impractical or is found to cause a 
violation of the Act or regulations, then the Parties 
agree to meet and discuss alternative solutions." (Stip. 9). 

--. 
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.. Additionally, the Company has ngreed to pay a stipulated p~tHlfltlty 
af $10,000.00 and to obtain all the requisite permits necessary to 
accomplish the mea§ures deline.?.~t.ed in th'l:~ proposed settlement 
agreement. (Stip. 10). 

At the hearing, various witnesses testified pertaining to their 
views of the proposed Stipulation. Mr. John Musatto, an "environ­
mentalist" and ex-employee and stockholder of Georgia-Pacific, 
testified that fishing and trapping activities in the South Fork of 
the Sangamon River had been adversely affected by the activities of 
either the Company or local farmers. (R. 27-28). Mr. Musatto 
expressed the opinion that he thought "the settlement .is okay" but 
could not understand why matters took so long. ( R. 29). 

Mrs. Sandy McArdel testified that her house is a quarter mile 
north of the Company 0 s lagoons and she was upset because she found 
out this year that her land was appraised 10% less because it was 
located near to the Company. (R. 31). She indicated that the 
Company was 01 ~:mpposed to be dumping 1 ime" in t.h'c lagoons w to take 
care of the smell until they hook on to the Sanitary District" and 
indicated that the smell had not entirely cleared up after lime 
was dumped into the lagoons. (R. 31-33). In response to her 
concerns about the delays involved in this case, the Assistant 
Attorney General explained the various activities which delayed 
matters. ( R. 34-3 6) . 

Mr. Gary Merker, a resident of Taylorville, testified that 
~the settlement, as proposed~ to me sounds like a logical and 
workable solution~'~. (R. 38). 

Mr. Tony Laurenza'nau ~1 •raylorville resident, testified to the 
effect that there were odor problems during the summer which affected 
the prospective value of ·nearby land. (R. 41). 

Hr. Richard Horder., the attorney for. the Respondent, testified 
to present the Company's position on this matter. He stated that 
although the Respondent didn't really know what is causing the odor, 
there are about 25 to 30 people who improperly tied into the 
Respondent's sewage treatment system. (R. 45-46). Mr. Horder. also 
testified that most of the delays were caused by factors which were 
beyond the control of the Company. (R. 46-48). 

In evaluating this enforcdment action and proposed settlemen~ 
agreement, the Board has taken into consideration all the facts and 
circumstances in light of the specific criteria delineated in 
Section 33(c) of the Act. The Board finds the settlement agreemen+: 
acceptable under Procedural Rule 331 and Section 33{c} of the Act. 
The Board finds that. the Respondent, the Georgia-Pacific Corpora.tionr 
has violated Rule 102 of Chapter 2: Air Pollution Control 
Regulations, Rules 402, 410(a}, and 901 of Chapter 3: Water 
Pollution Control Regulations, and Sections 9(a), 12(a), 12{J-J}r and 
12 (f) of the Illinois Environmento,l Protection Act. The stipulated 
penalty of $10,000.00 will be assessed against the Respondent. 

:uw 



This Opinion constitutes the Board'B findings of fact and 
conclusions of law in this matter. 

ORD~R -· ~-·~·-

It is the Order of the Illinois Pollution control Board that: 

1. The Respondent, the Georgia-Pacific Corporation, has 
violated Rule 102 of Chapter 2: Air Pollution Control Regulations, 
Rules 402, 410(a), and 901 of Chapter 3: Water Pollution Control 
Regulations, and Sections 9(a), 12(a), 12(b), and 12(f) of the 
Illinois Environmental Protection Act-. 

2. Within 60 days of the date of this Order, the Respondent 
shallq by certified check or money order pay~~le to the State of 
Illinois, pay the stipulated penalty of $10,000.00 which is to be 
sent to: 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Fiscal Se~vices Division 
2200 Churchill Road 
Springfi-eld,· Illinois 62706 

3. The Respondent shall comply with all the terms and 
conditions of the Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement filed 
December 30, 1980, which is incorporated by reference as if fully 
set forth herein. 

4. The Joint Motion to Correct a Clerical Error in tlH~ 
Stipulation of Facts and Proposal for Settlement filed by the parties 
on February 4 5 1981 is hereby granted. 

I, Chris tan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Illinois Pollution. Control 
Board, herew certify that the above Opinion and Order v:ere .. adopted 
00 the ~day Of -···v~. F 1981 by B VOte 0 f ~ <---~~------• 
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GEOHGIAc·P/\CIF'IC COHPOEA'l'I~)1~, 

'a Georgia Corporation, 

I 

I 
I 
!, 

'l'he foJ.l<nd.ng is a transcrtpt of;:~ hcar1_ng 

he L~ 1. n t he a b o v e ·- e n t i t l e d m at t e r a t t he !.:': :· ·:. ;; t ~ an 

County Coul•thou.3t:, Taylor'vtl: .. e, Illinois, on Fr>L1av, 

the 31st day of Octoberj A.D •• 1950, eomrrenc!nf at 

the hour of ten o'clock a.m. 

BEFORE: 

APPEAH.IHJCES: 

Hon. Tyrone C. Pahner, tttorna; Jeneral 
for the ~tate of Illinois. by: 
Mr. ·Patrick J. ChesJ.ey, and 
r.; r ., B r.~ l ~1L n F~ o :~ E· :r n o 1 d 0 ., fJ.. ;::, 8 1 s t ::i n t 
A.t:torney General 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 

ap~eared for the Complainant; 

~r. Richard A. Harder, 
il e g :ton a 1 Co u n s e 1 
Georgia-Pacific Corporation 
2310 Parklake Drive, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georpia 303M5 

Su:ttc3 ?00 

appear•ed for.• the f<e:>pondent. 

L©m~go!l"ia ~ IGonda;tbu~ 
10 S4>u~h !Wililafille St~•e.;;t 

(':hil!;llllgo, Ulirn~>is ~060:!., 

(:!IU} :t.3>6dlQ;!@ 

~ \ 

I 
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Dombcrs of the Press 

Long«llli"ia (f.g Go.!ld~dne 
.to South ILatiJaUe .'lit.t"~eR 
Cbi~!lgo, li'iUnoh 6060l 
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Counsel, you have p1ven ;nur name nnd 

~address to the court reporter for t··;e record'? 
" 

Yeso 

HEARING OFFICER ROSCHF: F'i ne o 
f~nd all part:tes 

g present are noted in the record. 
< 
u 
i u I understand this matter comes on l~ 

i~ ~ accordane<J to not,lce letter Cctober 28, 1•:;i)Q, ;'ll1eX'e1n 

l.t! 

~Attorney Bliss, as I understand, was notified to be 
,;"') 

~ ~ p r e s e n t · b u t a t t il i s t 1 rM: , i s 1 n t; h. e h o s p i t a 1 ; l s 
:1 
0 
tn 
o that correet'? 

f·1R. l!ORDEI·l: Yes. Your honor, I would like, 

6 f o r the r e eo r d , t o 1 n d i c ate t \ l H. t t J·J e B. t to r n e y o f' 
.. 
• >: record of 
~; 
" (J 

rraylorville, Illinol::•,, who t.o 

represent 1n this matter, entered the Los pi tal 

due to a health emer~ency on Thursdav evenlnv 

I and still is in the hospital. 

It HE A H :C~ G 0 F F I C E R R 0 S C HE : 1\ s was in d. i c a t e d t1 y II 

l\ 
1

1 me in my recent conversation, we had this matter 

~ I 

l 
I 

1\ 
I 

\ 

\ 
I .,. 

I 



!! '\f/OUldn't 
!I 

I!
; 

!I 
l1lnens. 

~- ,. ..... 
1_,_- ; nut·; rn.~-- t t t~ (i 11 n (A 

want parties to be prejudiced by this 

And in the event sornet~1np occurs 

a hereafter that vou think affects this hearing) ~ 
(l 

#.please, notJf'y m.e and ~'<le can reschedule N 

;,. 

~· rtecessa.ry C! 

At this time, we will proceed ahead. 

B I understand, Mr. Chesley, you have notified the ~ 
tl 
; 
u 
._ 
IJ 

parties who are entitled to notice to be here today; 

~ 1.s that correct't 
'" 

< 
·' 

r,iH. CHESLEY: He have notJfled th<! eitizen::; 

~who have expressed an interest to uc:; tn the way of ~ 
a 
Ill 

a complaints about the operatlon. And pursuant to 

"' t t.he Boarrt•e; Procedu:>al Pcu1es, you knovr, have 
'" 0 

0 
"e:;iven notlee to tl1em. I believe sev~ral of thern 
~ 

g have shown up in the eourt today. 
li 

' 0 

HEARING OPFICER ROSCHE: Those persons which 

you had information or gave yo~ their eddress or 

number, you contacted them to be here today in 

accordance with the .Proct~dural Hules? 

NH. CHESLEY: Right. 



ji 
lJ 
It 
H q 
ji 
d 
H n 
H 

• ll 
1l lfE'AlHiW OFFIC:E£1 ROSCHE: 

the order of p 
d -
j! proce<1ure Hould be, an aet :'orth in 'iule 

!I if there are any prel:::inary n:atter~', :>t II 
II 'idne 1-1 o u l d con ::; i de r b e f o r e pro c e c d in g ·,·; :1 t h 

chief. 

J.l.d 

the caGe 

HR. CHR.SLEY: 
I would like to advise the 

N 

"'1iear:i.ng Officer and the noard ~ at this time, that 
·•. 

~ the parties to the case have reached an agrePment ~ 
~ 

a or settlement. I will detaiJ. that aereement and. Cl 
~ 
u 

~settlement :in the record for the cit:l.:~ens that are 
~ 

epresent 30 that they might comment on it, 
U1 

k' 
!f.ov;e ver 

~ 
" ~ 

HEARING OFF'ICER HO.SCEf.: 
CloE:.c the bacli door .. 

~please, 
~ 

l\1H. CHESLEY: 
!iov?ever, the docurr;ent at th1.s 

~point has not been reduced to wr1t1nr anJ si~ned 
"' 0 

gby all the parties. But we have agreed in substance 

~to what it will contain. We had a draft and o 0 
L'l 
z 

D d ft ,4 th 1 \. J j t .If-v
1

,".' ·' re- ra , , anu e anp:uar;e 11B.s )t:en ap:Peec "0, _ ., 

!just a question now, at this point, or potcine it 

/jtyped up and signed l!y the appr-opriate ol'fi.CllaJ.s 

and submitted, 
That will be done as expeditiously 

as poss:lble. 

I 
I 

I 
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I rJ o n ' t e x p e c t 

a L ill in g c f f i c ~ p eo p 1 e , f o r .1 n s t an c e , a r: (2 :3 on''"' o t :1 e ~' 
8 
" envtronr!'!ental peon. le thai; ner~d t.o looJ.: ::tt it. •:.u.t 
,-i -

,, 
~~I feel ~here lsr1't r:olnr to t;e c:-.n"·; c!·!nr~r~e t~~·~n.t \ .. 'ouJd 
~~ 

? t a k e p l a c e 1 n t h e a g l' e e me n t 1: :\. t L t l1 e T :J. 1 1 n o J ~> 

g l:.nvironmental Protection A~ency. But l do n 1 t t h :l. n i·: 
< u 
i 
IJ t he r e \': i ll b e any cl1anre~:. 

f> l 1 r i f h t , r; e n t l e t~. e n . 

" J 

~ 1\ u l e 3 3 1 c e n e r a 11 y r e q u 1 r e s a v: r i t t e n s t at e me n t 
til 

~ sif:~ned Ly all parties to be found at t:;e tJPJC of 
6 
" 9 the hearing. As you have 8Xplained, \H' have :1ad 

w 
~several problems v:ith f 1r. ~~~J.lss Jn t!H:> ho:;pltal. ,, 
0 
J 

8 1\lso,, the lovJstic~:> concern:trw :.rour corpor:1te .. 
< 
~ offices in Atlanta --
<:> 
z 
0 _, 

liOF\D[H: J had not :1.ntcnded to attend t !1 i ~> 

meetinv until 3:00 o'cloei': vcsterda:t afternoon. 

llF:/\HI:JG CH'FICEH HOSCJ!l.:: Jkn.;;. :.:.o~, do v;e hav0. 

an,y addttlonal copi.es of that propor~ed settlement 

that the pu~JJ.ic here conld exam1ne tocia:t, 

I 

i 
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f·iH. CHESLEY: T don't. have one l'J ;7,ht no~1, 

have the documents that were Gent 

from the ~nvlrcnmenta! ?rotection A~~n~y 

o on lt. 
" 0 

I have a letter returned from Georsia-

~ Pacific with their chances nnd the revisions that 
ri 

~ we have made to those. So, all it would take --
t.1 

ii 
~ it's three pieces of paper. 
" 

Certainly, I have no 

g problem with the public looking at lt. < 
tJ 

'i 
u 

,_ 

"' IJ 

I can attempt to write it all down on 

~ one piece of paper --
" I.J 
..1 
.J • VI 

• ..1 

:viR. HOHDEH: Maybe we should read it into the 

! record, your honor. g 
til 

e HEARING OFFICER ROSCHE; s~ould we take --I 

w 

~ NR. CHESLEY: 
"' 0 
..1 
0 
, now. 
~ 

( 

I can read it in the record right 

rr 
0 
l'/ 
l 
0 

HEARING OFFICER ROSCHE: If you want a brief 
.J 

recess to compile it, these folks can make notes. 

I can read it in the record; 

and if anybody has any questions, I will give you 

,, a piece of paper and you can wri.te 1t dovm 

j me when I am reading. How would that be? 

or stop 

., 
i 

·' 
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I 
! 
! 
I 

I 
\ 

I 

Geor~ia-Pacific; i2n't it? 

IfEARINf} OFFICEH. J~!)SCEE: Strike that. 

Thi~ should be on the record. 

a point, this is the Environmental ?rotection Avency 
:'i 

"case based on the complaint f:Lled Ly the /;ttornc;,y 

~General's Office against Georgia-~acific. 
-' 

g ~R. MUSATTO: Why hasn't this hearing been 
< 
u 
'i 
u advertised in the paper? 

"' 
~ war::; 
" ( 

-' 

hEARING OFPICEH ··wscHE: 

originally advertised in 

;: no t i c e via s - ·-
:1 
0 
U1 

It 

July. And the original 

":' Of today's meeting? 

" z 
~ 

"' a 
J 

HEAIU N G C Ffi C ER !\OS~·; HI: : Llsten. 

g this works, these hearings vo on and on. 'J'i.1e .. 
( 

~ state can't pay for all 
'-' z 
D 
J How 1 t -..Jorks is the paper is notified 

or you have your address on file, you will be 

r1otified from the Attorney Gener<3.l '~.; Offi.ce 3.13 to 

each hearing. 

['lR. "·iUSATTO: I was notified in ~uly of a 

_L• ,f. • ' - ' "·, • f ~ . - . . ~ • 

~~i}i!.~b;~~~.!:,~:f,~:;~~~d~~ji-~:; ~--~2:,: ~- .. /.,o:,i::~:-.:.:.- .. -. _,_;_._ -·. - aa. 
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\ l 
H n 
~; 
~ ~ 
;1 ,, 

\l 
II 

l\ 
lj 

\\ 
II 
;l 

hearing was pofitponed. 

was set for another date. 
I also ~as notlfien t~at 

II I I 
\\ 
.I 

0 

the hearing was postponed ln Septemter. 
an~ n(1 t 

sure whether they had it again on the apenaa 
.ftrr 

!"i 
Q 

<& 
n 
N 

t·l 

" 
t 0 day , and I c e.ll e d. t rH.': At t 0 r n e y c en '2 1" a l r *~ ' ;' ~- J (' . 

c 
z 

and asked ror Pat Chesley there, whoever he is, 

:! 

ci 
"' 

if the hear1n~ was still on; and I was told lt ~as. 
( 

u 
i 
u 

~ow~ otherwise! I wouldn't have known that the 

,_ 
w 

"' u 
>-

hearing was still on. 
l wouldn't have kno~n if it 

l'l 

" -' 
·' < vlaS fOStponed. 
" < 
-' 

I 
HE A RI ;.;c; 0 F F 1 C E H H 0 ~~- C HE : 

Your reo_U(';;t i~; a 

>-
~ 
() 
L'l 

2 le~islative matter: 
Why don't they change tne law 

w 
"/. 
;:: 

so that each hearing is published in t~e paper? 

"' Q 
~ 

0 

"' 
That might ~e a good idea. That's not 

«! 

• 
~ 
c; 

" z 
0 
-' 

\\ 
·I II 
It 
\I 

\I 
,\ 

~ 1\ 
I 
1 

presently the law as it's handled at this time; 

but it fuay t~ a good point if they could change it. 

Is it all ri~ht for me to read 

i'·lH. CHESLEY: 
The document ~auld be entitled 

\ 
\ 

\ 
·\ 
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If q ,, It ;,·ould NiCite that novr 

Its att0rnc;,'J, 

Tyrone Fahner, Attorney General of t i-;e 

o Illinois, and Georgia-Pacific CorporatJnn, the f", 
0 

"' ~: R~;},pondent, by its attor·neys Chat'le:; Bliss and 
N 

~ Richard Harder, ba~ set forth the follo~inr as an 
~? 

~ agreed stipulation of facts and proposal for 

i3 settlement. • Ll 
'i 

The Stipulation of Facts would read: 
;; 

'l'he part1es agree and stipulate that if this matter 
w 

~ would have proceeded to a hearinr, the follow1n~ ,, 
"l 

~ evidence would have teen presented. ,, 
The Fespondent < 

·' 

~ 1s and at all times pertinent to the second ::1 

~ 

9 amended complaint has been a corporation organized 
"' 
! under the laws of Georria and is nnd has been " g 
t:l 

a qualified to do business in the State of Illinois . .. 
( 

it '1 
0 ~. 0 
tJ 
z 
Q 

the relevant t 1me period, t. he He s !Jon de n t 
~ 

encaged 1n the business of ;;ta.ttor;e:r•:; paper 

reanufacturinc at a mill located a.t Elrr. Street and 

Hooper Drive 10 ~aylorville, Christian County, 

Illlnoi8, her·e:l.x;after referred to as the mill. 

Since at least Auzust 13, 1974, the ~e~pondent 

·-_: ··~-::----~_:. 



side of Illinois noute 49, approxiratelv t~ree-

quarters of a mile southwest o~ the junct~on of 

5 County, Illtnols. hereinafter referred to as the 
N 

" facility. 4. Oririnally, the fac~litv 

• among other things, two 40-acre lapoons wjlch I 
~J 

g refer to 
" u 
i 
c the mill 

as lagoons 1 and 2. 5 ~ \·!n.nte~,;,rater' 

flO'iiS to the facl1it.v .. 
>­
w 
w 
~ least August 13, 1974, odors have tnt~rm1ttently 
n 

" ~ 
~ lleen generated by the faetll.ty and hD.ve teen 

z carried by the wind to homeB of nearby residents. 
6 
;n 

0 7 ' Frequently, in the summer ~onths, since, 

" ! August 1974, and also intermittently at other 
" 0 

6 
~~ t irne s ;: 

5 
~ the 
u 
z 
0 
J 

II 
II 
'I 
II 
II 
I 

e i 

I 
II ., 

Fill 

up 

facility 

r:tcLt? 

closer to 

... . - ' 

have caused air pollution. 

()ffiCEH E03CHL: Can everyone hear 

~:FFICEP HDSCHE: Do you want to come 

hear? 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
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ill 

w -
~ 
"' < 
" ., 
E 
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l1 

\,i 

! 
>· 

"' D 

0 
i!J 

a.~ 

< 
~ 
0 
lJ 
z 
0 
J 

Sure. 

everyone could hear me . 

. ~ 
0 ' 

intensity and frequency of the cdors ~ro~ the 

facility ·:eH:<re 

9 . :l he Res fJ on dent ' s fa c 11 ~~ t y \·: n s ·L u. ~- 1 t ·~:: tl r ~3 u ant 

to a con~~ruction permit issued Ly the Sanitary 

Water Board in 1959. 10. On or before Decem~er 9, 

1970, the Respondent installed ~erators at its 

facility \dtilout a perm:!.t; and :>ue'l act.ion 

constituted a deviation from an approved plnn 

de f 1 n e d b :.' R u 1 e l . 0 II o f fl T' t j c 1 e l o f t he S an i t a l''i 

Water Board's Rules and Refulation~ continued in 

effect ty Section 49C of the Act. 

The Pespondent was issued a permit to 

operate the aerators at its facil~ty on feLruary !8, 

1 l 
...:._ ,J_ 8 

'I'bc :iagoons at the facllity are 

designed so that a d:Lscha.rp:e occurs from the ~:,econrJ 

lagoon via a point source in the south fork of the 

Sangarnon Rlver'. The Respondent ha~ control 



-

l 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

. i 

! 

• 

?ollutlon Control !'.ct 33 t;:;c_· 12::1 :u:. 

c g e u t h to r k o f t he ~; 0. n r: am o r. n i v e r· '. s ~i v: a t e r ~) f t · : e 
t"l 
c 

~ State of Illinois as that phrase is u~ed in th! 

~ lll1no1s Environmer.tal Prot~ction Act. 
:' 

~ 
::i 

15. Respondent was issued an ~PDES permit 

::; 
0 

number IL003?5)G, hereinafter rererrec~ to as tl;e 
< 
!~ 
Y. 
0 

·~ "' 11 ,. EnvirO!."HI,ental P~·otection Agency for' t.lle 
~~ 

\J 
·' ,, 
< 
~ 

~ 

l.. :; 

~ 
S<:~ngamon Hl ver. 16. The permit expirEd on tprtl 30, 

:J 
0 
'i1 

9 17. The Respondent ti~ely filed a reDe~al 

" ~ 
t-

application for itD ~PDES oermit fur tj0 
1.'1 
!') 

0 
C) above-described ~ischarge but had not been issued 
"' • 
~ 
::> a n~w JPDES perm!~. 
e 
; 
·' 
lj 
!t 

It'~ not pert or the stipulation but for 
ll 

li 
!I 
II 
I' i! 

II 
il 

!I 

I! 

the purposes or the public present, und2r law, 

by timely fill~~ the new application, thelr old 

permit stays in effect. That 1 s not stated here, 

but that's the law; and the BoarJ is assumed to 

II j 
II 
I 
I 

I 
' 



'!I (,~~· 
'...].~ 

~ ... : 

li ,, 
i! 
t! 
!l kncn> t:;e l::ih, H 
II 

II stipulation, 

II ,( l b 9 

li 
'I /, July l, 19~'7, 
II 
"' f o r i: o .f t he San r a non H t v e r de D c r i tJ e d a t. o v ·~ u u _ _; t '] 

'" 
~ rr; '~ e t t i1 <: f (l ll o \:in v e f r :t u c n t l 2 m 1 t e. t Ion~~ : N 

i average limitation has 4 rn1lltRra~s per liter; a~u 

g tile daily 
~ 
() 
:; 

maximum ~as 10 rnillirrams ~er l!ter 

u 

~ 

" 
For total :'>u;;;pended sol:ic!~;, t::-.e c'iall,'! 

~ a v e r a g e 't n :c• ) ;;; '!. 1 11 g 1' a m s /) e r l i t (' r : ~l n (J t : 1 e d 2 J 1 v :.."' 

~ ~aximum ~as 12 mjll!grars per liter. 
< 
./ 

I , .. 
c. 
<:1 

19. On Oet.clce:r.• 24. 1977, the ~ll~no·L 

2 Pollution Control noard filed With t~e 3ecretarv 

"' ' of State a (~opy of the 
:r 

" ·' 

g Il.U.noi.s :-JPDES prop:ram by trH~ adr:<.r:·: ~>tro.tor· of .. 
:: 
g the Un:tted ;)tates Envlronmt·ntaJ. Pr·ctect~on 
" z 
Q 

ther·eby, eff'eetuatinf Water Pollution i~ules 

j~ l 0 a !l d ) 'J l e ~o. The waste~ater dt~charce 

f r o rr t 11 e s e e o n ci l a go o n a t t h e fa c J 1 j_ t y ll a d 

t.he follov::tn~::" effluent concentration~; for t:Le 

months list<:·d. 



Can you p:lve us the r:st of ~~at 

your tables and figures ~ay? 

o ln November of 1 77. 
M 
0 

.., ---
l. ') 

cyclic-looking output of this Bor5 from the lagoon. 

Ir1 t.t1e colder rnor1t:1s~ ~Lt'~ hif·~hera And ln ;;nvcP:~:e.P 
; 
~I 
z a f t e· r the win t e r o f ' 7' '7 to ' 7 8 , H-; ,,, a ,: a r o u n d. 
~ 

" ci 

'" 4 
u 
i 
u 

~ 

1'( 0. A s y o u p: o t 1 n t o t h e fJ p r 1 n c: o f ' ·r (; , 1 t 

into tne 120 ran~e, approxinately. !n the 

~ summer, it went Onder a hundred to 83, then bac~ 
L~ 

" 
~ in the fall it 3tarted climbing back up over a 

~ hundred. In the winter, it was up. 

o went up to 152. In the winter of '73-'79, that 

< 

~ 50. 
() 

• 1;: 

ln FebrtH:lPY. tJ a c k d o vm . In 

sprin~, it was 86 milligrams per liter, t ~1e n 

And in the summer of '79, it was down to 10 

I 

I 

milligrams per liter and 15 milliGrams per liter; 

That's for BOD5. daily avera~e. 

I 
For suspended solid3 daily avera~e, 

the pattern isn 1 t exactly as clear. But '':~·lat YOU. 

. I 
.. ., 



IB!F W 

have to in the wl~ter or 

g a.nd fall} f.!-rid le~;s 1n t!le ':i1ntet<} .. 

( the ~O's 1G the spring. ?hera is 2 c~. 70, and 

104 in the surn~cr of '78. 

In the winter, thcv 

g ~ .. 1·e r•e 6 0, 
• u 

54' 56' lJ8. v: 1 n t e r o f ' 7 8 - ' 7' 9 • 

~ In the spr:tng, they started 48. 
w 

~ in 1\pr:tl for 
w 

~ we have ever seen. You know, that could be 
" < 

1 considered an enomaly as far as the real accurate ; 
0 

" 
~ view of the total suspended 2olids. 

" 
z war;; sometl-iing that happened. "l.t that partJcu.la:-m 
0 

·' g time. It was a one-shot occurrence. ':!e have never ,, 
< 

~ s e en any t h 1 n r: c Ct m t n f; 11r1 y "'he X' e c l o s e t o t hat b c f' o r e . 
t;l 
l 
0 

~ ~o, you know, it's possible there could have be9n 

. I m 1 s t nlc e n t e s t 1 n c on t h a. t s amp 1 e . :3 u t t he s e r e s u l t ;'; 
il 
q I am re2.dln;z: c-:ere thE· resultf; that Georgia-Pa,~lfJ.e 

11 by law are requlred to submlt; and they have: 

II submit ted theM results ---

• II 
r 
I 
II 
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~hese submitted ~uspenrled solidG 

See, ~e are tryln~ to 

get the whole th:!ng in, and you 'dll have an 

opportunJty to talk and put n'atter-c: .'n the rc:cor(J. 

D 

" 0 Why don't you ~rite down your 

#. quest:ione N 

llEAlnNG OFFICEH HOSCU~: Does anyonr:.l n.:~ed 
~·; 

~ paper or pencils? 
~ 
ci 
l! 
( 

0 
i 

r.m. CHESLEY: In September and October 

~ 1979) the discharges from the second la~oon 
~ 

"' 

of 

0. t 

i facjl1ty caused the south fork or the San~amon it~ 

w 

~ River to appear red or pink. 1,1 

• 
I 
1-
:l 
Q 
111 

22. On October 16, 1979, the Illinois 

the 

~ Environmental Protection Agency took water samples 
" 
2 pertaining to the facllJty. 'i.'Le ana.ly:::;LJ of the " 0 
.J 

g samples produced the following x·esults: T~o 
~ 

< 

~ hundred yards upstream 
l~ 
z !n the south ~ark, there 
s 

a dis;:: o 1 ve cJ oxygen level of 10.0 milligrams 

per liter. T h e e f' f 1 u e n t f x· o m t. )1 t~ f' a c 11 l t y h ad a. 

dissolved oxygen level of .7 mlllicrams per liter. 

And then one-half mile do\tlnstream in the south 

fork, the dissolved oxygen level was ],4 mill1rrram5 

.-, 



0 

i 
!l 
d 
II 
;! 
H 
jE q 

• I! 
I! 
il 
lj 

I! 
II 
II 

II 

per litt.•r. 

Dangamon Hiver 

rupture in the baffle in laGoon 2. 

o v1:-1ich has since been repairet:. al1o 1lled the '•Ia:3teNater 
"' g 

~ to be dJsci1art~ed ;·:J.thout suff:Lc-:.ent retention 

time. 

24. Several ~rivate re~ldences have 

Q attached 
{ 
lJ 
l 

their sewer lines to the 

0 
carry wastewater from tne mill to the facility. 

~ 

" ~ These connections occurred without the ~nowledge ,, 
"' 
i or the pe~m1ss1on of the Respondent. 1:1 
< 
J 

I 
~ 
:;, 
0 
U1 

25. Since 1976, the complainant an.d the 

!? respondent have been enr;ar:"et-5. in ncrot1at1ons to 
w 

~ agree on 
01 

" _, 
D 
l.l 

•• 
< 

problems 

a solution to Golve the 

from the facility, Cne 

~ long-range solution iG 
1!1 
z 

for the Eespondent 
g 

effluent 

to 

I 

I 
I 

facility and to dlscharR• 

1 the mill into the Taylorville , 

discontinue the use o_ the 

its wastewater from 

Sanitary District. 

An Interim program to abate the odor and 

effluent proiJlems from the faci.lity as set f'orth 



e 

.. e 

in the proposed solution nad Leen ~rreed to Ly the 

partie~:;. 

$60,000 on the interim pro~ram. 

Strike that sentence. 

g already haG expended approxjmately ~60,00~ on t~e 

r. 
5 1_ntel,,l~ ... , nro-r~n· ~ - ,) !:, •. C-. \! and anticipates that an additional 

" ~ ~60,000 will be necessary to complete it. 
~ 

g Okay. Now we have the proposal for 
~ 
IJ 
i 
u settlement. The partie3 agree that this stip~lation 
,_ 
'" ~of facts and proposal for settlement is bclnp; Il'£Hie ,, 
"' J 

~ t o avo i d p r o t r a c t e d he a r l rq:; :3 an d t h at t ll e p u. b 1 i c ' :~ 

! interest would best be served by the resolution of 
:l 
0 
11l 

2 the problem pursuant to the terms and ·ondition5 

"' ~ herein provided. It is understood and a~reed by 
ill 
0 
-.1 
0 

~ the parties that all stipulatlon3 ~ade herein sh~ll 

be without le~al effect and the parties reso2ctively 

r>eserve their r>ight:.i to pursue and del'ent t.hlf; 

matter ln the event that thi:.; ~;t.lpulatJon or fact~; 

ancl. proposA.l for settlement j_:; not acceptc;d in J.t:.1 

entirety by the Pollution Board. 

C. 1'he Hcspondent ap:ree~> to dlneont1nu.e 



!l 
il ,I 
I' d 
il 
i· ~ 
j1 

II 
il 
" n 

. ll 
l! 
'I !• 
II 

ll 
II 
il 
li 
II 
II 
II. 

a 

"' a 

the use of tta facility as 3onn as its wa3~e~ster 

from the mill in dl5charged ~nto tte :aylorv!lle 

i)anitary Di::;trict.. 

discharge to tne Taylorville ~anltar~ :jstr~ct. 

t n t; :1_ t:? :3 p o n d e n t d e t e r rn :1. ;1 e ~5 t h a t s u c h a n 

is econonJcally infeasi~le, the Pespondent shall 

" immediately so inform the A~ency; and within three 
:9 

" months, shall t;ubmit to the Agency and th·::: Board 

~ 
j ~ for their approval a plan and schedule to achieve 
ci 

" < u 
i 
u 

compliance with all applicable per~it and 

~ regulatory r e ri u 1 l' e me n t s a s e x p e d 1 t j, o u s l " a :J 
w 
~ 
:.'1 

w 
l 
~ 

" u 
J 
0 

" 
~ 

< 
ii 
a 
Cl 
z 
D 

i' 

practical. 

c. The parties ~free that ln the oerlod 

until the tie in to t~e Taylorville Sanitary 

District, the Respondent will take the following 

steps: 

pound r; per day to the vi as tow ate r w h :l. c h r l o 1-1 s 1' rom 

t he rl'l i 11 t. o t h e fa d. l j_ t y C' x c e D t ,,; he n p H 1 n t he 

lagoon is rreatcr than 7. Part of the old lagoon 

1 will te used for the construction or three 

quarter-acre pre-settltn~ ponds. After- eP..ch 

pre-settlinr pond has filled with settled solids, 

the fl~vl from tl1e mill to such pond Ni 11 Le 

i 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

. .., 



diverted to the new pre-scttlinr po~d. 

pond which is new full a~d ever~ pre-settl1nv pond 

o cJ:i.rt, fertilized and a vegetative croh·t:l •::stabli3:J2d 
~ 
0 

~ with:ln one year~ unless the Respondent denon:;t.pates 

!'i 

6 that lt would cause an arbitrary and unrea3ona~lc 

0 

• hardship to comply with that time limitation. 

g 'l'he influent pipe to the intermediate 
< 
u 
'i 

pond located within old be located 

. 
"' ! so as to minimize short circuiting. 'ilhenever the 
L"i 

w 
~ ~ intermediate settljng pond is no lon~er needed, 
" 
~ it will be covered with dirt, fertilized and a 
j 

0 

"' ~ vegetative growth established within one year, 

w t unless the Respondent demonDtrates it would cause 

"' D 
-' 
D ~ an arbitrary and unreasonable hardship to comply 
.. 
.. 
~ with that time limitation. Any a r.•e a of lacoon l 

" z 
~1 

that is not used for pre-settling or lntermedla.te 

settlinf ponds will be covered with at least 

one foot of dirt, fertilized and a veretative 

f;ro~th estaLlished within one year, unleGs the 

Respondent demonstrates that it would cause 

I 



I 

!! 
I' il p 
li 
II 
n 
II 
!i 

1;:.· 
!! .! 
!i 
l! ,, 
!I 

II 
II 

arbitrary and to corr:p1y 

that limitation. 

pit w l.l J. be constru.cted. 

th.is to keep water levels as low as pos3lhle. 

g Water from this pit will be pumped to the 

intermediate settli0g pond. 

in 

All seedinc and fertili~ation is to Le 
:: 
0 

~ done by applying 500 pounds per acre of 

g 10-10-10 fertilizer and ( 50 pounds per acre of u 
i 
u 

,. 
"' w 

'!'alfescu seed m.ix. 'J'he baffle in lagoon 2 will 

~ be maintained tn a condit.lon so t:rat no f'lo~v is ,; 

w 
" 
~ allowed to go throu~h or over the taffle. 
< 
~ 

I 1 ve 

; aerators wJth tlHi combJnecl llorgepr.)v.:er or <(() \1111 ~ 
a 
" 
2 ue operated in lagoon 2 and lu~~ted so as to 
w 

~ m a x 1 m 1 z e t he i :r• e f f 1. c .1 e n c y • 'I' h e r e .l o c n t j. o n o f 3 n 01 
a 
5 
~ aerator in lagoon 2 will not requir~ a 
~ 

g construction r:rermit ft>orr tbe /\gene.v, l1 
z 
0 
~ 

I'he i.nflo;·; to 

I 
lagoon 2 will be located 

~::.hcrtcircu.Jt;:Ln;.:. '1'he Hespondcnt '~; r::f'flu.ent 

so as to minimize 

ft'Ol!l 

lagoon 2 to the 30Uth forY. or the .'>ancamon H1ver 

shall not exceed the fol'owing interim limit~; 

B 0 D 5 ' 8 0 mill i grams per 1 1 t e r max :t m u n1 aver a r; e 



d p 
II 
li . ,. !l 
lj 
I! 
i! 
l 

II 
I! 
II 
I' .I 

100 rr:ill![rams per liter, an nverare ~or th~ ~ont~s 

December throu~~ ~nrch; Rnd lSO mtl!~rran~ pPr lJter, 

t h e m a x i rn urn a v e r a g e a 11. o \~ e rl f o l' o n s rn o n t h 1 n t !J e 

0 

" 0 

period ~leccmber through ::ar·cll. ·r o t a 1 s u.:::; r e n d e d 

~ 
:, 

_, 
solids, the lirnitat!onG are 60 m~l11grams per liter, 

,, 

~ 
-' 
~ 

d 
~ average allowed from July to OctobAr. 120 
l) 

i 
u 

>-

mil1it_rrams per liter, the maxirr:ur:: alloi·ted for one 

" u 
~ .. e [I) 

u _, 
.i 

" ~1 

month for tha period .July through October. 

The parties agree that once tne 
" .; 

! 
~ 

6 
wastewater from the mill is tied into tt1~ 

L') 

:J Taylorville Sanitary District, laroon 2 ~ill te 

" z 
;: 
V'l 
a 

dr·aincd by pumplnr: t;h-;; l1ou.Jd. to :J.rrlFate the 

6 
~ 

•I 
vegetative growth :n lavoon l. r~rter 10~:oon ,_:_:_ 

< 
~ 
p 
1.1 
z 

i s drain e d t i t "" i 11 be e <;1 v e r· e d , f e r t '1. l i z e ·:l. n. n d 
::J 
J 

vegetative rrowt~ eGtabli~hed ~ith!n one year, 

l.Eiless tl!e Eespondent; demon;;trate:~ t:·lat 1t ':0'.110 

comply with tjat time limitation. 

is drained, it will be covered, fertlllze0 and 



i 

l, 
/! 
!I 

II 
!I p 
I' II 

I 
a ve~etative gro~th -- I n~ ~0rry. 

that, d~.dn't I, 

I ;! 

II 
li 

for le.e;oon 2 pPovr::r; 
,-., V1 ... -.( 

l~ found to cau:;e a v:lolnt ion of L;e t.ct or 

0 
n 

" 
rc~ulatlona, then tho parties a~ree tc meet <>;J. ,- ri ,_..__.._ . .._,. 

~ 

" N discuss alternative oolutions. 
~-· 
~. 

~ necessary permits from the E~vlronmental Protection 
.. 
d 
i'l 
( 
(,) 

/lgency to accompllsh the prov.::>.:lons of t.hL.o 
l 
u 
I proposal for settlement, and agrees to construct 
~ 

"' "' ~ 
~ 

" 
and orerate any equipment or facll!ty in accordance 

w 
-' 
~ 
1.>1 

<( 

\'l'.lth the conditions of suc:!·1 permits. 
~ 

t 
:J 
0 
IJ1 

£! Res~ondent will pay a $10,008 fine in settlement 
w 
z 
;: 

"' 0 
of all the 1ssuea raised in the Jecond amended 

-' 
Q 

" .., cornpla.tnt, 
~ 

"' 0 

" z 
n 
-' 

!I 
that the Pollution Board adopt the stip~lntion 

( ' ('> J' 

I 
facts and proposal as written nnd orde~ a3 w~1tten, 

I 
i 

I and provisions of the proposal for settlemPnt 

II 
~ 

II 
stated above. 'l'hen there are JJne:~ J'or· 



lf~ 
(· 
~,-.~-~ 
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i'·-~ 
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e 

D 

" 0 

-~ 

our agreement. 

tell me. 

}-l_:)FtlJEH; 

HEARING OFFICER ROSCHE: Ge~tlerren, it ~111 

~ reduced to v:riting; :).;:; that correct'? 
" ~ 

l'lR. CHESLEY: 1'hat 'E c:orreet, 

HE.AHiliG -:H'FTCEH ROSCHE: And. circulated 

parties for s:tp:nature and r-ecturned. to me. 

How long do you need? 

%C933F m 

We can send it directly to you. ~ 
~ 

;) 
(J 
Ul 

~ or if you want, we will send you n copy and send 

" ~ the 
~ 

orlg:tnal and nine copte;, to the [;oard. 
:.1 
~ 
.J 
0 
l.'l 

~ 

< 
i 
IJ So you don't ha.ve to mall it., 
C) 
z 
D 
J 

v~ e will Eend out the 

send you a copy. 

HEI\HING OFJ.'ICEH 

1~ 4 p• 
L' .J~ (-, rJaekar:-.e t o t ::i c B o a r rJ a. n d 

PtOSCIJE: \·! e ':i J 11 e>:pecc that ··.I 
long do you tbinl-', 

HOR.DEP.: \>Jben 

gentlemen'? 

Pat reduces tc wrltlnc; 

\. 

I 

-- m 
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I 
I 

I 
I 

!; 
l! n 
H 
II 
I! 
,j 
p 
n 
H 
Ji 
!! 
~I 

l 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

II 
0 
~; 

tJ 

c .., 
N 

" ;) 

! 
2 
d 
~' 
u 
i 
:; 

... 
>) 
y 
~ 
~ 

" 
" ··' ~ 
"' ~ 
"' 
I ,.. 
g 
;1 

9 

"' ! 
-i1 
~ 

i5 
;J 

"' 
4 

I would say within two weeu~ 

r.ut"'fic:cnt? 

CJiLSLCY: 

! think we eRn do 1t in lj days, 

Pollution Control Board within fifteen days after. 

Then, say, the l~th of ]ovem~er. 
J\ll !"~i[:"ht j nov~~. 

Gentlemen, if there !~ any breakdown or ~roblew, 

r-;R. !lOPDUl: 

,, 

1 n t e r e s t. e d c l t :i z •'? n s , c!. t t :, j .. : t l IT! ;;:, , ''· h 5. c i·l , . p e r i1 a p ;:;: , 

·~­l. v 

11 
<:' 

" z 
IJ 

l'l j_ ll b e n e c e s 2 a r .v f o r rr. e t o t a;, c y o u :r· o a t h a r: d t h e n 
~ 

'I 
if you will state your name and address, we ~llJ 

t a >~ e y o u r '3 t a t e rn e n t a t t b i s t J. m e • 

!!auld you like to sa.y ;3orr:ethir:p:, s:l.r? 

Yes!! 
I. 

My name is John --

II 
I HEARING OFFICER ROSCHE: Woul0 you, ;lease, 
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your name and addro~s, please. 

M-u-s-a-t-t-o, lOlb West En~la~d 3treet in 

'l'ay lorville. 

Do you ~ant my phone nurrber? I '.-<:!.11 

golve you that. 

EEAIUNG Ot'FICEH FOSCHE: 
'I' h n t ' ~ f .t n ~ .. 

I am interested in natur0. 

Yo u m :l.. g h t c a 11 n. e an e n v 1 roc rr. e n t a 1 i a t . 

1 am not that ~reat, but 

out and eatch some fish. 

Since Georgia-Pacific has teen dum~lng 
6 
0 

"' 
t11et:r stuff in tll0 Flat Bx'ancb, '<dl1 eh c2l a. 

< 
1i 
!l 
Cl 
z 
0 _, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

trilnlta.r;! of the Sanvamon Hlve:c,, ;outh f'ork L3 

finished as far as fishln~ anJ trapp•nf. r 

intend~cl to bJ>.inf~ a trappep >ere tccta:v, but he 

I couldn't make it. 

t-vattr. 



to L-lart:f. 

ttw r·e. 1\ lot of 

Just flne because the? cut 

a bank out of the 
g 
.. 1 
~ agoon anymore. 
;'~ 

They think ever?thtn~ is fine. 

..., 'I'he~' don't !:now tiH: ;o;ltuDt'lOn of' t!'-tc h'nter 5n thP 

g have 8een 1t. 
ti 
! 

u I a m ~~ l::t d t o i1 e a r t h 'l t t h e y a r· e d o i ~1 f' 

::wrnething al)out .Lt; but 1 t :vu:; taJ,en 3lnce atout 

1976 to get just a little bit done. As far an ! 

I hact 

stock in their place, but I consider my 

~ environment just a little tncin "' 0 
-' 
0 

" .. 
< 
~ 
" X 
0 _, 

monetary that I nad thePe .. 

f' l :=td to 

f:tnally doinv :3ometh1nr. cloes 5. t t a>: e so 

lonr;? 

if you to hear it" It sayr:. !l 

rece:tves n.Hard for bea1.1ti fieatlon!! 11 
'Phe y fO t an 
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that's orofitnble for them. 

~ what else I can say on the matter. 

!: 
~ proposed settlement, 
~ 

and you i1ave heard t.Le term:::-, 

g of it. 
~ 
u 
i 
:; 

>· 

" 

Is there anything you want ~o direct 

29 

~ towards the proposal for settlemEnt or do you either 
" 
"' 
~ dislike or like it? 
;.~ ' 
< 
,J 

;.J.R. :fJuEiAT'I'O: I think the settlerrent is okay. 

c But I would like to s~e more actton. 
w 

! what they are waitin~ for. 
" 0 
~ 

0 
0 

~ 

:! 
~ 
0 

" z 
0 
.J 

I 
l· ,, 

I 
I' II 
I 

e I 

i 

HEI\RING OFFICER HOSCliE: 

"they"? 

G·eorgis~Paci fie. I think ti10:,r 

SilOU.ld ret Orl ~~)!e ball and let I 3 get going, 

:·7P. HORDE~;: ~ay I jUEt ask, becau3e I don't 

want citizens to -~ I thinl~ that 1 s a fair question. 

And I don't know whether this is a proper time or 



.r 
I you want me to wait, tut I 

/1 reBpond to the gernlei'1an';; d 
H 
l! 

II 
Jl 1: 
II 
Q 

" 0 

.: 

bP.!oflyt 

I1EAH11~G C)F~r·Icr:n 
ci o r: ' t :· o u ,,., c.t i t 

You can ask questions of' thJ.c; D~:rsr)n ir 

c you war~ ~o ask some questions. 
N ,. 

1 
6 
z '\-\' J. t h \'I' h a t t he F 1 at 
~ 
~ 

c 
<1 
< u 
1 
u south 

~aybe one -- I am not ra~lliar 

Dranch 

It's a stream that goer> into t :1e 

30 

~ 

'"' "' 

f o r k , an <1 t h a t 1 s wl! e r· e tiH' pollution i~> coming 
~ from. I call it pollution. " lv 
j 
~ 
iJl 
~ 
~ 

'l'liey are dumpinf it into the south for·!-:. 

~They are dump~ng it into the <>outh fop},:. :; 
0 
U1 

41 

~ it 
" 0 
-' 
0 
0 

"' 
~ 

g else 
" z 
0 
J 

n~. HO RDEi\ ; 
I thought maybe we Kere do!G~ 

l\IH, CLESLic. Y: 
Actually, it A;Oes 1nto somct:1tng 

first. ~l'h at 1 s wlw t you are say~.n[>:. 

HEARING OFFICER POSCKE: Anythinp; f'urther, sir? 
Y:R. I':USA'~''i'O: 

I guess I have 3poken my ~ieee. 

HEAlUN•:J OFFICER HOSCHL: Do you want to be 

heard in this matter? 

f'f;RS. fvlci\RDEL: Otay. 
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r,a me a.nd 

~~and.\' 

o f·~- c-A-r~--d-e ..... _1 212 Jaycee Drlve. I t ' :: a :; u a r t c r· " 0 

~ mile north of Georg1a-Pac1f1c la~oons. 

I know the smell haan't cleared 

I co by thern every mornin~ oet~ee~ 7:3~ and 6:co. 

g And once in a while, there isn't a smell; but ~oat 
~ 
u 
r 
"' of tl1e time there is. 
I• 

'" "' a 
•· i.l 

"' 

The thing that is most upsetting to me 

~ ls we have our home mortea~e, of c0urse; ~nJ we 111 

~ 

~ 
f.) 
!Jl 

found out this year that our land is appra13cd 

o 1 0 p e r c e n t l ;.~ s ~3 b :;~ <! a u ;,:, e v., e a. T· c r1 e x t t o ~-; e o r r:~ ·t B. -

"' z 
r: ,, 
c 
-' 

P a c i f:l. \! • that 1 s quite upsettinr to me. 

S "' o u 1 d l Lz e to a3k, too, I b~lleve the last hearinp 
~ 

they had, they are supposed to oe clun:pJ.r,e; Ll.r:;c in 

i t t o t a k e c are o f t h e s me 11 u n t 1 1 t h e :l !w o ~ on t o 

the Sanitary District. 

HI:AJU;JG OFFJ.CEf1 HOSCHF: 

pounds per day each day; yes. 

31 
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li 
;l ordered 
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them to that'j do 

ll 
I! 
II 

II 
11 
II 
II 
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" u 

quite often 

up quite a bit. I have 

still dcinv it a~d hov: often,? 

~\~ }~ ~ H 0 P DE Fl : 

~ i f t h e y we r e ... !~ n d 2 f t 11 e Y. a r e n o t d o :_ n r- i t , t h e ·' 
N -

" 
" should be doing it. 
t'l 
n 
i fifRS. ~ftcl\HDEIJ: They may te becau~e I know 

g the smell is still there. 
< 
~ 
I 
u r~lR. EOHDEH: \r!h.en di·d you th:tnk :Lt irnrroved? 

l•'IRS. r·ftc A HDEL: Because we seen the li~e trucks 

~ going in and because they filled it in for a while. 
:01 

< 
~ 

I 
~ 

5 
"' 

i·1E. HOIWEP.: Are you tellin~ we it's worse ~n 

,, the summer? 

w z 
;: 
Ill 
D 

I would say about a year ago, 

0 "' maybe, 'tli1en they were dumuinrr, J. ime, ~<a.vbe not 
~ 

< 
~ quite that lon~. 
" z 
0 

:"iR. l!OHDEF: I really don't know. 

Gut I just wondered because we 

seen the lime trucks r2ally pourinr it in there, 

and then it didn't seem like the;·! v:er1t :Ln thePe 

as fast a~d the smell --



I 
ll 
II 
d il ,.l'.'r"'l 

l'·f;·<. 5 

\I 
1\ about., :L!1 that for 

T:H' 

the e:rant 

II 
I Senitary District to get the 

• 

It 
ii 
II 

to and allo~ Georg!a-Pecif!c 

o to t.le in? 
M 
(J 

~ about? 
" 
N 

n 

~ 

t<r:S. ~foe f. HDEL: I am not really sure. 

~ at the hearing. I read it in the paper: and vou 

g know, it said they were goinr to durep ll~e in, anj 
• u 
1 
u they did and the smell got b~tter. 

"' .) 
.) • UJ 
4 

As far as dates, I a~ no ~ood. 

IIEAlHNG OFFICEP EOSCHE: You understood ancl 

J 

~beard the reading of the proposed settlement; did 
:J 
0 
UJ 

~ you not? 

"' ~ MRS. McARDEL: Ri~ht. 
~ 

" a 
6 
to HE/iHINCi OF'l•'ICEH ROS~'i\E: Is there anythinr_: )CHl 

~ 

< 
§ would like to state? 
" 2 
0 
J Ivlf{.'). ::ci\FDEL: .,. v;oulc!. l.:l Le to :.no\·1 i1ov: soon 

they are going tc got into the 2unitary District 

because it's my undcr.stand:tn[r there jc;. a nevi :je\~er 

systelli ~oing throu~h there. I kno\'; 1t t.>eeau~>e t~Jey 

are taking part of our ~and for it, and this has 
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H ·' ,, 
II u 
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ii 
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n 
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II 

II p 
II 
'I 
11 . I 

been go1n~ on for a year n~a a half and ~t'~ ~ot 

?:H. HOPDER: 
J .. ca.!~' t nr:t-·,-;c:r. 

We would ltke to k~ow . 

" t r 'J i n g t o r: e t 1 t f o r f o u r \' e &. !' ;c: • 
" D 

The exact date, I really can't 
" 
n five you. 
-3 

? by giving you any date. 

g The process for applyinrr, you kno~, for < u 
i 

u t:d.:> grant ha::; be:en :tn the \·:orl::in[~ for ::'ear-s; and . 
~ through various -- oririnally, c~e grant proces~ L'i 

"' 
J for the Taylorville system was eubmJtted, and then til 

l that had to be resubmitted when Geor~ia-Pncific ~ 
0 

"' 
9 made its plan to try and come in. 
w 

~ a problem that they round that there were resident~ :11 
0 
,; 

8 hook~' d on t n e line that f!, o 0 :3 t o t l1 e 18. r~ o on '" 
<l 

~ 

g thernsr:lveR. 'l'r1en, a new propo~HJ.1 lwei to be " z 
0 

submitted to take care of thos~ residents, anti 

t iHt t ' s w h at y o u are t a J. lei n c a lJ o u t t h c.: s e ,., c r .~- 1_ n e s 

out t ~w re . 

J.tf; opero.t:Lon. 
I t h J. n k 1 t s n u t d o '' n o n e o r i t ~" 

~achines and now it's only running one machine. 



g been a. chanr:c in the procedtH'f~ anri :::tatHlar(L t!lr:t 
!? 

"' ~they u:cH':d in the mi.ddle v.'!ilch called. ror a 
N 

~ revision in the plan. So, I eros~ my f!nrers and 
Vi 
5 
! say that I think just about everything that could J 

" 
g go wrong has already 
~ 
tJ 

gone ' ... •ronr:. And at thiG 
'I 

~ the process seems to 
~ 
Ll 

~ d i I"* e c t it) n . 
"' Dut I really don't ~ant to ~ive you~ 
w 
.; 

~ you kn6w, any date that mjght wlslead you because ,, 
< 
.; 

~ if you would have a}1lced nw that four years ar,o, ~ 
0 

" 
o I think the pre d 1 c t ion w a 3 1 n two ;1 ears 1 t ·do u 1 d 
I 

w 

~ be all done. 
"' 0 

14ell, 5.t 1 s doublt:; that no'tl, ,')o, I 
J 
a 
Cl 

~ 

< 
;; 
D 

" 7. 
D 
J 

can't really tell you. 

But from what I understand, I don't see 

any road L 1 o c k s in the vi a y to , yo u k no <I , g e t t i n f~ t l1 e 

~rant and doinc that. 

E v e r, w he n the y g e t t h e r; ran t; , g e t t hr.:.: 

funds, there is still the question of physical 

labor of still actually doing it. 

:.-L 
··' -~ 
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ll 
Y o u ?1 r~ e t ::..~ 1 >: .t n v £i t o u t t 11 t? 

II 

II 
I' 
II 
II 

a upgrading of the Taylorville system. M 
c :·Jot on1v to 

~ take Geor~1a-Pacific waste and seKers ln your area, 

- but to upprade the whole system that it takes from 
{! i 

~ Taylorville t0 Improve Its effluent quality. ~ 

g llEATIIJlG OFFICEH i\OSCliE: Do you have anythinr:: < u 
i 

u further, particularly, your views on the proposed 
~ 

e stipulatior1? 
Ul 

w 
..1 
.J 
( 

" 5 
! 
" 
il 
IJ1 

0 

"' z 
;:: 

" 0 
..1 
0 
0 

~ 

< 

:<RS. Me ARDEL: I do~·t believe so. 

HEilf:.ING OFFICE:\ HOSCHE: All right. 

Djd you want to make a statement? 

Yes. 

HEAHI:IG OFFICEP HOSChE: 
Would you stand and 

g be s vJ o r n , s i r . 0 
z 
n 
.J 

(G/\I1Y MEHKEn DULY Ei\'Jor;;J.) 

llEtdUNG OFFICEH ROSCHE: 
\'Jould ;;ou. t·2ll us 

your nama and address. 

MH. MEIU~EH: Gary Merker, ~-e-r-k-e-r; 

703 Haner, here in Taylorville, 
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11 
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·, r; 
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H 

II 
II 
II 

II . II q I, 
II 
li 
'! 

1) I! 
'I I! 
11 

II 

with the procen9 and such. 

0 
r; 
D 

HEARING OPPICEr: !10SCHE:: f~t th:l~> time, the 

"' " " 
" 

statements are confined to the impact on the 

..t; 

~ 

environment, your views on the proposed stipulation 
:; 
l and settlemen1':-, 
-

ci 
"' • u 
I 
u 

t 
those people that are ready to make statements. 

... 
~ 
~ 

" He can take a brief .recen;~ and you. can tall~ w.ttil 

~ 
< :n 
< 

these gentl.::men a.ncl com(~ bacl-: id.th your opinion 
.J 

;;: 
e 
~ 
() 

regarding this stipulation, 'l'ha t ;nJ. glJ t be a. mo Pc 

" 9 expeditious way to do things. 

"' z 
p 

" 0 
Is that agreeable or do you want to go 

0 
(l .. a he ad and t e 11 us ,., hat yo u t ll 5. n l\ o f t. l H') p r- o p o s a 1 
< 

" 0 
u 
z 

and the impact at this point? 
0 
.J 

J:!P.., r·iEEKEH: 

before I do it. 

HEARIHG JFPICEP HOE3CHE: 

five--mlnute recess and you can talk to these 



! 

l/ 
il 
p 
i1 
il 
!! 
H 

· II f o ll< s don ' t k rHni ; an d one o f ~: h e :3 ~· t h r e e 
ji 
II c;entlen'en here can help. 

II 'Ae v:ill take !1 five--rn1nute r(~r;c:,::;:; and II 

ll 
/I look at the propor;al. 

t1 

" 0 

'._,"; 

llEA!UliG OFFICEE fl':)SCHL: tJkay. On the r·ecorcl. 

I believe you were an interested citizen 
6 
: w h i c h w an t e d t; o t e s t-. l f y ~~ i t h r e s p e c t t o t ll e n at u ~' e 

g of the alleged violation and ( its 11:1pact on the 0 
! 
u 
I 

•· 
~ 

"' 

env1ronment together wlth youp v.l.cFs and tl1e 

e proposed settlement and stipulation. 
" 

I really didn't have any v1e~3 

~ to offer. 
5 ;·v quecJt:J.ons have b0en ansv:ered. 
" 

HEJ\RIIW OFFICEH F:U~'C:HE: Is tiJE:re anyth.tng 

else you want to state at this time? 
0 
" vie are here for·., to receive inforrnation fJ:·om tiL: 
"' < 

g public. 
" z 
0 
-' 

f•lR. I take it that the cost of' tio1ng 

busine.:;s should be addressed by the husiness in 

que;·:;tion. The settlement, as proposed, to me 

sounds like a logical and workable solution. 

It strikes me that the Grant for the, first of all, 

--. 
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H 
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ll n 

e II ,, 
!! 
If !; 
I! 
lf 
!' 

II 
1/ 

II II 

doe;; not 

r;rant na:3 t;een applJ.Ed fox• to meet tl:,st p:n'tieu.la:--

0 need. 
n 
9 
• 
~ 

" 
It strikes me as unfortunate to the 

~ 

taxpayerH. Apparently, they are being asked to 
a 
z 
:i 
= 

address this solution through the donations of 

0 
.; 
< u 

tax dollars for -- throufh this vrant, 
r 
u 
I 

... 
f•lR. HOHLER: 'rhat's not eorr·ect. 

"' "' ~ ... 
:.r: 
u 

f·iR. CHESLEY: For their dischnrve 1'i! thou t 
.) 

~ 
" 5 

gettJ.ng into the actual :;peci1'~c,~ -·- t!:e,:: pay for 

t 
~ 
0 

" 
~ they make for &heir dlscharfe. 
:.; 
r 
;:; 
1/l 
0 

5 
" 
~ 

1 s feared t o c om pens 0. t e the ':;a y lor vi 11 e San 1 t a r• v 

Llistrlct for all the waste that names from 
< 
;; 
0 

" 
Georgia-Pacific. 

z 
0 
~ 

;·m. HORDI~E: I n e s n e n c e , 1·: e h a v e t o m iJ. k e up 

front con t r i \.; u t ions for the i n c r c as e d u ,., '" o f' t :1 e 

Sanitary District facility and costa for 

maintenance plus a fee, 

That'a fair solution. 



tat W I Y 

P o ll u t i on Con t r o 1 c rant 1 ;,: 'i v 'l 5. l a c ~ e t:. o e v p !' s· 

municipality in the country. 

I would like to say it seeme like 
:'~'. 

~ a fair and logical solution to the problem. 

0 
I personally believe thnt tl1:l.ngs of thts ~ i 

~ I . 
" nature are tased mope on p.t•ofits tl~an (!OrH.:~:rn for i 

~ the environment; and thanh3 to ti1at, 1 can rcaff·ir'm 
" "' ..i 

~ the concerns by the lenp;th or tin." it 1 ~' taken to l1 
( 
J 

~ come to this agr~ement. 
::1 
0 

~· 
~ HEARING OFFICER l10SCHE: 

"' ~ want 
L1 
q 
0 

" ~ 

( 

£ 
0 

~ 
a 

to state at this t 1 me'? 

HEARING OFFICEF ROSCiiE: ~ir, do you have a 

- ~>tatement that you v1ould like to n:ake? 

Yes, 

('rO!JY LJ\UHEliZAl·JA DULY S'dCJF1J.) 

HEARING OFF!CER ROSCHE: Would you state your 

name and address, please. 

' 



!l ,, 
ll ,, 
!! 
H 
I! 
l! 
1: Lf.-a-u-r-e .... ·n--z--a--~ri._a. ji 

li 
!l d 
I! 

·ray 1 o r v 111 e } Illinoi~_j. 

have tHelve 

o wh:lch nine acrec. or that could \.>e 
i'l 

? 
~ apartments. laundr~mats. nnd what 
" > 

" 

rrou~cl over t~ere 

utilized for 

have :lou. But 

~ account of the oaor, ~e c~n't -- in the wintertjme. 
"'~ 

~we don't have too ffiUCh of it; 0ut in the summer, 
.; 

g you cannot sit tbe picnic table and drink a 
< u 
:t 
u beer 

:t could 
j, 

< that. 
i.;1 

5 
I ,_ 
::l 
0 
t~ 

and enjoy it. That is hurt.inr; us 'oecc.use Vi·2 

sell bu.t nobody wants to hujld on account or 

~ow, we are located ri~ht after the fence 

9 line of Worm's Dairy. I wculd say rourhly 
w 

z three quarters of a mil.e off 48; we run Anderson 
" 0 

6 
~ and around the curb. Now, Pauler Street would go .. 
< 

~ all the way to our fence line which runs all the way 
Cl 
z 
g 

dov:n Pauler; and \ve have thJs area. 

That's the only complaint we have on thl3 

'en.:_;"'~ that, one time, they complained it 'llaa Wor-m'~; 

Da:l.ry that caused thP. ~'mell. Uut my wife lived there 

six year2 prlor to the smell occurred. 



_(·_• 

heard the l'cading or 

settlement; is there an~ttf~.1nr: ~-.tot: want to con~n~el·it 

about? 

n 

Is there anyone I 
" 
'"'cver'looked or has anyon,~ ti1ou1~ht of anyt 1;1nr they 
.\ 
5 
z wanted to say, now is tr time. 

0 
0 
< u 
i: 
:.J 

I .. 
i..! 

Yes. 

HEARIHG OFFIGEH HOSCl!E: All ri;;ht, s1r. 

~ You have been sworn. 
:.::. State ycur name again for 

< the record. 
L' 
( 

a 

"' 

J'ohn Vusatto. 

~ doe ~~ anyone know h o \'i IT! u c h o f.' a c r :1 n t ~·1 e o. r e look. J. rq~ 
"' 0 

6 
l:J for? I should say, to how much of a o1ffercnce is 
~ 

< 

~ Georgia-Pacific loo~in~ for? 
Ll 
2 
0 
~ :m. EOHDER; h'e are not 'IOrk:inc· f'or --- T 

Georgia-Pacific does not apply for the crant. ~he 

rrant is applied -- the Federal Government applied 

with the approval of the L?A and t h C' 'l' a. :1' 1 or v :l. J. 1 e 

Sanitary District. They are 

·-r 



II .J 
!! 

II 
.J 

II 
. H 
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li 

II 
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II 

study and decide ho~ big a facility !t ls. I can't 

they 

need. 

cost to us f'or our portion of that f'ac:U.it:·. /\S .VOU 

o k n o •,; , i t h as e 3 e a 1 at e d o v c r' t he l a s t f o u r ;; ·2 a r s ... 
'J 

" considerably. It's over a million two now. 

I h~ve another ~uestion r0latin~ 
:: 
~ to that. 1s Georgia-Pacific at the plant doinr 

ci 
~ 
u 
i 

anythin~ at this moment to reduce this sludre or 

u v>hatever you call it that is going to t~e creek no~? 
" w 

~ Are they doing anythinc at the present t:tme :,;o t:12y 
:Jl 

"' ~ 
i can hook into our sanitary sewer system? 
(:," 

I am not sure I under;:~tand the 

o que~t.ion. 

w 
z 
;: 

b 
0 

Th.ey are supposed to clean t~eir 

tl rne s s 
~ 

up at the plant, I understand, to a certain 

~ 
Q 

0 
0 
z 
0 
J 

deeree so that when it Eoes into the sewer svsterr 

they can handle it at the plant, at the Sanitary 

S e '.v e r ~) i s t r i c t . 

f"f\. rlOHDEH: 1 belleve, ;~lr, t~1at; 1f th(~r·:> 

was a sewer there now that tied into the Sanitary 

Distrlct, they could take the effluent"'' Jt conH~f~ 



• I 
I 
I 

Otit 

\':hom I spoke to this morn1ns -- you ~no~ ~r. Troa3t 

I suppose. 

o ~~~er District, 
"' 0 

~ me that the,\.' haVe to cut that do~n to a certain " ,, 

n degree where the plant can llandle ~~; otherwise, 
!..~ 

6 
z they will not be able to handle that much sediment 

g and Vlhatever 
< 
u 

it was that ?',oes into lt, th_tit vlhicli 
i 
·~ i~ now go1ng into the creek. At the moment, ,, 
t 
~ nothing ls be:Lng done at the 
" Georgia-Pacific plant, 

HEAPI~G OFFICER ROSCH=: 

~ you want to say1 
~ o. 

"' 
I•IE • l·1U SA '1"1'0 : 'l'hat 's all. 

w 
z 
;:: 

"' 
HEAHINO OF'F'TCER RO~;CJ!E: 

q 
5 
~ 

~ 
All rlght. 'I'bere being nothlnf. further 

" " a.t 0 
ll 

th:ts time--· 
z 
(J 
~ 

rvm. HOHDEH: Your honor, I would like to 

respond as I reauested earlier wlth just two short 

comments. 

HEAPING OFFICEH H03CHE: /Ul right. 

Do you want to stand and be sworn? 
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\ 
1 

• I 

\ 

I 
I 

\ 

I vill be vlad to. 

I oo 

I EEAHLlG O?FICEH. HOSCltF:: and 

o address. 
·~ 0 

;.;g. HORDEH: ! ~ i c 11 a r d ! r c r cl e r ~ I l t v e a t 

" . " 3 ;~ 4 8 ll e r: de r ::.on , r. t l ant a , 'i eo r F :~a . 

~ f o r t:": r3 f e \~ ~' e o p l e t bat are i n t e r· e B t e d , I t l1 ~- n L i t ' s 

g worth me indicating, at least, tlH' corrpan:r ':o 
< 
u 
i u posit!on; I know you understand I a~ an attorne!. 

r 
w e I a in n 0 t a t e c ~ln i e a l e n g: ~- n e c !' ' a n d I r e Pc l 1 :' c 8. n ' t 
v. 
'j i speak to the technical aspectG. 
" < 
~ 

X 
~ 

J 
0 ,, 

If that's tne case, I would-- it's ne~s 

o to me. tnd I don't know who ~r. Troast is. I h a.ve 

II z met a number of people from the Sanitary District 
l;') 
0 
.J 

g and EPA. T~at was not my understandinv. 1 '..'[ 111 

• 
~ find out about 1 t .. 
~" 
2 
0 
~ 

o I 

'There are t\·!O til:\.ngs that bear repeatjn~ 

fr·om the company 's s 1 de:. D n e , ''IE~ c1 o n ' t k no H ·,.; h at ' s 

causincr, tr1e odor; but \vC do i~riow that; there are a 

numl.1E:X' of pf~ople -- ;;ou may bE: tlH:se p(c;ople. 

are a number, Qbout 2~ or 30 people wno are tied 



li 
H • ;l 
I! 

. . 

n 
II 
tl 
I! 
'I 

II 
II 

lagoon::. -~-· 0 , there 

esae11tially, colnr into those lagoons. 

., t e ll y c u f r o m a t e c h n i c nl :o t a n cl ,_: o .I r: t ;.; :: a t c a \H> e ~; 
"' tl 

~ in fact, those bug2 proLably help our Droces~ so~e. " 

!}) 

~ on :i. y b y u s b u t h o u s c; ri o 1 d s h o o }: i n v i n t o t h c: fa c .: li t :; . 

g That's number one. 
( 
u 
r 
u :-lumber t·t~o, I tL.ink tile citizens have 

g every right to bP concer•ned about the len~th of " w 

~ time :l.t has taken. I v!ould like to introduce some-" < .; 

5 
" 

thing into the record. 7~e way this 5ystem flork~. 

9 Taylorville Sanitary Djatrict ~~ t~e one who appl!es 

"' ~ for the grant. T :: e ;.; h J r e t l J e e n: ·; i. n ''~ c r t n I! r 1 r m . Ul 
0 
..J 

g •r h a t e n c.t n e e r J. n f~ f J. r m H 11 i c h ,,.; o r k ~> o n 1 t :l ~> o u t o r 
~ 

g Springfield, Illinois 
" z 

o.nd. arc not OUt' eml'1oyer·.!3. 
g 

are employees of the Sanitar~ District, and 

J can 

tc.ll yo~ \~hen tl1e f':lx'~::t plan •·<a'::; ;;;ubm1tLecl i:.o the 

I l .l 1 no i s J~ 1' I\ , and not to t) at o J' Ll r Jan . 

Grant Section in November of 1976. 
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n 
II d 

•' ~'- ~ ~ ,';,-,:~:f·.-;; 

H 
H 

H 
II 
•l 
fl 
II . II 
i! 
II t/ 
I• ,, to blame. 
[' 

li 
f! 

II 
II 
0 

" ~ 
~ 

" ;; 

-;:; 
,., 

we submit something to t~e 0rant ~Pction, the first 

t1me, we had eight comments to addre3s. 
About a 

~ 
0 
2 

~ 
to addreGs. 

ci 
" < 
(I 

by and then 23 comments back. 
i 
u 

t 
w 
~ .. ·- ~-
w 
~ 

I am trvinp to 1nd1cate to you that there 
~ 
" < 
.J 

i~·;, I think, blame on both ~3lcle::> a.E to how lonv .tt 

z 
1-
:J 

has taken. 
0 

" g 

"' i! 
;: 
Vl 
0 
J 

t·! e w a n t t o f.~ e t .1 n t. o t h e ;~ a n 1 t n r y :; 1 G t !' ::. c t . 

We don't want to be bad ne1phbors. 
0 ., 
~ 

< 

p r o f :1 t m c t :i. v e ~> • 
It

1
s cheaper to ro into tn0 

0: 
0 

" 2 
0 

S a n i t a r :1 D J 1J t r l c t a n d h a v e i t t r c a t ':' rJ b •r t 1i e 
J 

municipality rather than for us to builri our own 

facility a~d do it. 
'f h n t 

1 
s v; h y 1·1 e \·I an t t o r" o J n . 

/1 It 'c; to our ad van t;age. 

I t h a s taken four .'! e a .r· ;·, , and r v: o u J d n ' t 



,. 
II 
II 
j; 

i! 
ji 

II 
!! 
H 
I' d 
II 
II 
!I a 

II 

be 

~r J .. 
. i. J 

chronology 

I 

of even:s that ~a3 pre~nr~u 

!j 
L 

HEAHING 
L c :.1 o u v: a n ~: t o 

o incorporate that 
ii 

1.nto 

;; 1'1P. HOHDFH: n It' r:; j_ r ... - o v e.11 t t o t h a t . 

I w o u 1 d 1 i k 'C': t o p u t i t or; p u L .1. j_ c r e c o r d 
.. ~! 

6 ..t ' . z so somebody can -- ~t s not prepared ty :i 
" 

g Geor~ia-Pacific but ty an enGineer for the < 
tl 
l 

u S a n 1. t a r y D i n t l' i e t . 1 \·r J 11 b e v 1 a d t o s u b rn 1 t t !1 a t , ,. 
w 
w 
Q ... 
" w 
J 
~ 

< ,, 
< 
~ 

Tt. 1 s hearr~ay i1nd all that. 

BEARING DFFICEH f\.0:-;'.CHE: That ~111 become oart 

~ 0 r t h e r f. l~ 0 r d . 'vl e vi J 1 l a c e e r· t t l 1 a. t. • ~ 
0 
L1 

< 

g I:EAHHJG Ol"FICE11 HOSC!!E: 
Cl 
z 
g 

further? 

'l'i1ank you ver.v mucb. 

.. 
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• ll DTATE OF ILLINOIS 

'I 

n I COU~7Y OF c 0 0 K 
II 
'I 
/' 

r:'C'!. 
'-·-' t.: ~ 

I 
0 

" 

she is the CertJf'1ed Shorthand Reporter wl1~ reported 

2 in shorthand the proceedint~s had Jn the 
" n 
r,; 

N above-entitled matter, and that the 
f'! 

~ true nnd correct 
6 
z 

d 
~ • u 
i' 
u 

transcr:tpt of said 

' ' 

fo rqro 1 n r; 

.; l 



WASTE 1!~\:;\Tl\!.:~;T !~\' TAYLO!\V 1 Ll.E SAN UM'.Y Dl :;T!: lCT 
CIIRm:oLOGICAL SEqUr~:-:cr OF l:Vnns 

~une 23, 1976: 

July 12, 1976: 

§eptember 27, 1976: 

September 29, 1976: 

November 1976: 

December 30,_ 1976: 

Letter report on ''Georgia-Pac~fic ~~stc Treatment by 
Taylorville Sanit~ry Dir-;trict- An !:'valuation," Letter 
actually addrenscd to Har;Jthon Enginecri ng Comp;my ~.rho 

issued n purchase order to CN&T as di n·cu•d by Georgia­
Pacific. 

Letter to CM6T from Georgia-Pacific expressing interest in 
exploring further the possibility of treatment by TSD. 

Meeting at G-P mill in Taylorville. 

Meeting at IEPA involving Sherv.rood (C-P) Haggerty (G-P) 
Ritchie (Q~T) and Ken RogerR (IEPA). Rogers indicated chance 
of grant amendment to serve G-P as good, but said this would 
need to be checked 1.:i th US EPA. 

Letter from IEPA to TSD confirming comme"ts in 6/16/79 meeting. 

Letter from TSD to I.EPA formally requesting that the existing 
grant be amended or that a new grant be offered, to nllow TSD 
to serve G-P. 

Letter from IEPA to USEPA forwarding the TSD request and 
joining in the request. 

Letter from G·-P to USEPA (Todd Cayer) reganling the intent of 
G-P to connect to the TSD system (in response to a 9/17/76 
phone conversation between Sherwood and Cayer). 

Letter fr.om CN&T to G·-·P revising the costs, etc. given in the 
Fe~ru~ry 23, 1976 letter report. 

Letter from G-·P (Sht~nwod) tv TSD requesti.ng that tiw District 
authorize CH&~ to prepare a grant applicaU.on. 

CN&T submitted amendment to the FaciJ Hies Plan to IEP/\. for. 
review. 

tetter to IEPA indicating that nobody appeared at the 12/lL•/76 
hearing on the TSD plan to construct f:.1cif.:i.ties to serve G-·1'. 

Letter to IEP/\ :Indicating there ~:ere no \·lritten comments on 
the proposal. 

..., 



June 21, 1977: 

October l2L.:l972_: 

7624-05 

Letter to r.-p (Sherwood) rt'r<Htn,-: comments by TEPA ln 
.o me{• t! ng I.e ld .l/1 i7 7 Ln l LPA} " 

Letter from USE!'/1 (C.Jycr) to l!;;D indicltin~~ th:n ;,1 dev.l<Hion 
from l ht: llSEl•A ru lr.!;.; .zsnd rq;uLn i urw ht.;;l bt:en approvt'd and 
ind:icat lng ,1 gr<lnt to be fHJ';si.hle. 

Meeting with IEPA to discuss details of the Facilities Plunning. 

Letter fn;m IEPA to TSD cnnfinning US EPA Febru::n-y 8, 197/ 
letter and verbal comment;,; em Fehru{Hy 9, 1977 meeting. 

Letter from IEPA to TSD (with attachment) ~mounting tn the 
review of the Facilities Plan submitted November 1976. (Part 
of the comments were about abandonment of the G-P lagoons). 

Request to TEPA by TSD for Grant to make study of the area 
servt~d hy the G-P (Hopper) set.rer. 

IEP/1. off!•r of supplemental Grant tu study urea served by G·-P (Hopper) sewer. 

CH&T sent engineering agreement for design and construction 
services to TSD for execution. 

Letter from G·-P (Sherwood) to TSD (Trost) indicating that 
G-·P Hould pay non·-eligible costs and local share of eligible costs of improvements. 

CH&T submitted "Pff~ffer" to lEPA for approvaL 

Letter f·.:-om G--P (Sherwood) to Cl'UrT indicating G·-P plans 
to shut down one papc~r m.achi.ne, and that r~c~s:ampl:i.ng would be necessary. 

Approval of '"Pfeffer" by IEPA. 

CM&'I' submitted report to IEPA on connections to the G-P (Hopper) se•,Jer. 

Letter from CM&T to IEPA indicating submittal of amendment 
to Facilities Pl~n would be delayed 2 - 3 months because of the 
necessity to res~mplc at the mill. 

Letter from CN&T to G-·P (ShervJOod) reporting results of sampling at the mill. 

Another letter- from CN&T t11 G-·P g1v:Ing updated results of sampling at the mill.. 

. .., 



l''ll;'lut J, 197R: 
--~----

- ~~~~:~:! __ }_?_,...2_9_711: 

}_ 

.;.lrmu~2_S,_, _l_~J_'J_: 

January 17, 1979: 

February 2, 1~: 

Harch 26, 1979: 

~ril 6, 1979: 

1-Iay 3~-1-.222.: 

k~L1Q, 1979: 

November 19, 1979: 

January 9 ,---..!2§.Q: 

'' 

Ner>t1H;; l,·l\<.'t;(•fl C::!.T ;md (~···P (;;t lhL' rdll) !u disow;; results. 
of fwmpJiug nud lu1·thcr cour,;e of ilC:tion. 

Telephone t:nnvc-rs;lt ion betwt"c-n Ritchi<' of cm,T nnd H.1rry 
Ch<:~ppl'} O{ lf.Pi\ rc~;anli..ng IEi'i1 "l'crmils"' n.'vle.._, of Focilities 
Plan. Chappel outlhwd some nine (9) points that needed to be 
addressed further. 

Hearing on Facilities Plan 3mendment. Nobody from the 
public appeared. 

CN&T submitted minutes of 1/17/79 hearing to IEPA. 

Letter from IEPA to TSD (with attachment) amounting tu revie"~<T 
of Facilities Plan submitted 12/13/78. Attachment listed only 
the points discussed by Ritchie and Chappel on 1/16/79. 

Ritchi~ (CM&T) met with Trevidi & Khan (IEPA Permits) to discuss 
points in attachment to March 26, 1979 letter. 

CH&T submitted Facilities Plan Amendment to IEPA. 

CH&T submitted minutes of July 2, 1979 hearing on the Facilities 
Plan Amendment, indicating that nobody from the public appeared. 

Letter from IEPA tr, TSD (l,llth attaclment) amounting to reviet·l 
of Facilities Plan submitted Hay 30, 1979. RevieH by IEPA t>as 
delayed .!E. p~ (but only in part) by the fact that EPA asked 
for informatJon on \.'et \veather flmvs. The pcormits pn!sent:ed 
in the attachment were points not presented in earlier reviews. 

Meeting at lEPA in response to request by G-P and Q~T. 

Prep<Jred By: 

CRA\vFO!W, HURPIIY & TILLY, l>K. 
CONSULTING ENGTNEEI~S 
SPRINGFIELD, Il~INOJS 
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